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Toale Goorge ll. tndaay, er., located at tanm city. S
DA - Iilsourl, 1isclains en lmoileﬁge of party knowh --;,;;ﬁ,- '{‘l’t..“?',v;' z
T as Curly, Dre Fred DJFarr, Kansas City, Il.’na@n‘ﬂ. S Pt |
upon further interviek fefls t0 ldentify photow: --*’
graph. of any of the suspects s llkeness of Curly, ‘é&;h,gé‘, 5
¥~¥ % Photograph of Goorge u, I.indsay 8r,, shom h Frnn

2L, % 07 Parr, who disclsims’ aeqm‘.lntaneuhip ‘with Bimy
' " describes Curly es man over fifty years of ‘ege,

|3
= e
S = George M.|Lindsay, Jr., ege ghirty-five, not yet o
= e located for interview, Mike'PPizzichino serving -~ ° "' °°
=P life sentence in Missouri State Penitentiary since “ -

.May, 1933, disclaims any knowledge of aid given to:-
Bubjects Ployd or Richetti at Kansu dity, luaacmrl.. _
. " during Junc, 1933, - Invont:gation to date feils to"- :
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, ainm 5-5-34 en ofto:jt has been oonti.nued b} ‘l;hh orrlco

. %0 locate for further interview Dre Fred D, Yarr, mentioma’ in the report

. of Agent Treinor of 18-15+33, and also t0 locate for intorview Gearge Me
Lindsay, Jre, m@& his fether, George M, Lindsay, Bre . These ere the correct

spellings of the names previously shown as l’-i.ndsqy 13 the roport. of 15.15_33
fram thil orﬁu, s ucortm’d rnent.l;. . T .
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e h nr. hrr was nmu; locatotl nt the mtner !‘hamcy, -
} Indiana lvenuo. Kansas City, Missour{,’ ‘where e is ‘saployed es ¢ phamaciat.
“" "His present residence is BE3S Agnes Btreet, ‘Kansas City, Missouriy but he
sdvised that he 14 intending 40 move to pame other ruidonoe, 28 yet un=- . .
. determined, at an eerly datey Dr, Ferr was interviewed at the Kmeas City
“-h o office by Bpecial Agent He K, Andersen end the writer om. OeBoe34, He stated
™ ' that he hes been & practieing physician and whrgeon, principally at Xansas
City, Miessouri, for approximately twenty years, but it was drewn from his
~ conversation thet he has been in disrepute with the medical soclety, Be
- wtated that about $-19<33 while e was selling refrigerstors hemet e mam -
on the street st about 15th end Charlotte Stireets, Ksnsas Oity, Missouri,
-, -known to him only as Curlye They passed the time of day end on the next day
o _?~' lis again Wet the party known as Curly et the otrice ‘Qf Casimer q‘l‘ol&.
'\ Justice of the Pesos, ‘looateh om 15th Strest neer Troost Avenudy "4t that time,
* he stated, urly oalled him aside and $614 him, *There is onahof the boys °
‘who got nieked fn the hip.® and aleo ssked, “You are still -takinc eare of the
boys?" Curly mentioned samsthimg to him at that time to the sffect that,
*The boys got in & jam,” Dr, Yarr understoa him to meen that soms gangater
hed been wounded im a gun bdattle and thet Curly wished him to perform e
surgiecal operatioa on the wounded mang Dre Farr steted to the igents thst
at the time of that proposition his surgical ipstrumants were in pewn at the
- Ban Pedro losn Oampany, 512 Beacan Streef, Sen !'edro, Californis, where he
‘< - hsd left them sgveral monthas Prior t0 theat-$ime while vieiting & hrother, who,
" he claims, was in thevservi¢e of fhe U, 8. Wavys Be stated that he infommed
- Gurly that he would héve 40 make Mrrangements 40 -get his ifstrumsnts, -
. - 1ntending so either borm instruments or sesure his own from mm, Dr,rm
l‘{ _®tafed that he made an eppointment with Cwrly to moet hin later that evening
- whieh would beve besm $~20=-33 and .Rhat yursuant o $he appointment bhe met
Curly at the headquarters of Casimer Jo Welshy, However, he stated thet in
the meantime he had got in toush with Thomas Bagh, Sheriff at Kansas City,
and that he was then {nstructed to g on with the arrangements and to learn
who the wounded gangster might be, He advised, however, that on the evening
of 6=20=33 Curly told him that, “One of the rellows wante to go to Seminole,
Oklehoma,." and informed him that there was a doctor at Seminole who would teke
eare of the wounded many Dr. ¥arr does not recall at this time that Curly
izformed him that the Seminole doctor was a colored man and he stated that the
name of the doctor was not mentioned, A% any rate, Dr, Farr was informed,
according to hie statement, on the evening of 6~20=33 that hise services would
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Wt not b deairad 1 3t that tmo. wab th.at emxy -na hié friends -pnn be back n .
" "% town in @ few days and Dr. Parr stated that Cur}y 4t that tide geve him s '
telephone number in Kansas City whers he, carly, éould be reached and that this
was the telephone number whieh Dr. Ferr ‘turned over to Speciel Agent in Charge

Gus T Jones end Sheriff Bash on or about 6-20=3% (as reflected in the report
of Agent Trainor of 18-15-33, which {s tolephono m:mber Vietor 8550, that of the
schuylor Hotcl at Kanm city). T DU PO '

r:.’n

A '_,’.—' RS -'-.;-,-c N A R
. ' Dr. l’arr mted that he salled the telophono mmber for c\rly
YT on 6-81-33 end thst 4t appeared that a woman answere¢d the tolephone &nd he -
<1 was under the impresaion 4thet the Womasn was s nitchboard opqrator. He was °
"~ informed by the operator that Curly was not kmowi at that number, Ko stated
that on the evening of 6-20-35 he had Curly in his oar and let bim out pear .
2 3 the high school &t about 11th and Locust Btreets shich 1s spproxinately one . -
i.or . .... . blogk from the Schuyler Eotele Hs also stated that about three weeis subse-
quent to 6=-20=33 Curly reached him by telephone et the place where he was then
living at Eanass City and by appointmsnt met him on the street on Prospect
~..v - - -Avenue between 33rd-and S4th Streets, He stated that at that time Curly had
with him ¢wo or three other men and was 4riving & care Hs cannot describe the
ear nor can he furniah the descriptions of the other meny At that timethey
-+, "talked about ‘ten minutes, "the sonveysation having to & with generalities, .
: Curly informed him that his mpnniona and he were golng to Hot Springn,

" . __..Arksnsas, to. $ec one Jacobase - Curly alse informed him to $he effect that the”
wounded man had been taken care of by the dootor at Seminole, Oklshomae
Apparently the Jacobs of Hot 8prings, Arkansas, might be 1dcnneal with the
proprietor of the Belevedars Clud who is known to be a powarful politiecsl
figure at Eot 8prings and controls the mbnng eonoeu.tonl.

It was drun from the aonverlation of Dr, Farr that he hu
been in Hot Springs, Arkansas, bimself and k;nou of the various membera ot

f‘ the memrl‘ 01"' thm' :"-l -‘; A ’.*.?,.I' ""'-.‘, el h os" WG ST v’l e
Seotg Ly Lt - PRI SRS .
RN s ; ;Dr. Yary -tatod that hu acquaintuco ¥ith cm-ly dates back tor

S about ten’ yoar- md that he knew Curly to be a elose friend of a party pamed

© . Glary, sho operated the Clary Drug 8tore at :the corner of 15th end loocust
8treets and who cormitied suicide several years agoe Heo algo gtated that Curly
18”a Priend of one Lester and one Jackson, who are onmgod at the headquarters
ot Casinmer J, Welchy This same matter is discussed in the reference report of
12=15=33¢ Dre Farr alsc repeeted his statament to the effect that Clary and
Curly years ago were friendly with a police detcctive named Jeek Farrell et
Eenges City end that Jack Ferrell was murdered, apparently by underworld members,
Through thorough questioning Dr Farr falled to furnish any more definite
information, stating that this is all the data which he can furnish which might
in eny way lead to the knowledge of the identity of Curly, -
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Dr. Farr wag shown photographa of all suspects on file et the




'Iansaa city “dttics in thh oase and*j;artioular acmti.u vas 1nﬂteﬁ as to
the photographs of Charles P, Clouss, appearing on dirculer usued by the -
Post Office Depar tment, 9-~9=27, bearing case ‘§79571-D, and also the photo»
graph of Clouse furnished from the Division with 1ts letter of S=1d=34, -
bearing #2143, Police Department, Siouzs City, Iowa, The Post Office’ circnlar
and the 8ioux City, Iowa, Follioce photognph- nhow front end side views and
alac on the Poet Otflo. eiroular there is shown a full figure view of Cherles
Py Clousee Dre Ferr stated definitely that th. likonon ot clouu is g,ot a

" likeness qf Curly, whd is known ttthm, a1d he failed to 1d¢nt1ry ‘any other

. photograpis shown to Hix as ‘that df the hdivld\nl Imomn to' hin am Gurly. :

©.. He Sescribes Ou-ly. who’ tig-urn in his statmt, ‘.ln the rouoting ganner:

s e et - 6 toww
o T lge-53t054yearu
Weight « 190 to BOO pounds

Hair « kinky, bromm, _tuming gray on lidu

Fass 1T Bulld e erest end musculsr T TR AT R
Do Camiplexion = medium ﬂoriﬁ ?f,-'_‘_,‘.‘;‘._ LR
. . m. » blue :_;_,,:._. Pt Py J__ -,' S 'i'.”"‘": .' i‘; v R
' ' o -Dresess well, im mdhh tuhihn. T Ay B e TR
_ S Bpea.kl ocr:nct !nsluh h o )ﬁnerl.ean uks “tonguey aedim tone.
' 3‘"*"' R '---:.r ; o P

o - ho Iannu Gity ofrieo 'Iu u rneipt or [ 1 photograph or George
M, I.imhay, Br.. tranamittsd from the Ste Louis office under date of 52834
whieh appeared in & newspaper there, Same {s mextioned in e letter from the

Bt, Louis office to the Eansas City office of I=£8s34y It may de stated that

the newspaper photograph, acocording to the observations of Agent Andersen

and the writer, is a very exmot likeness of George M, Lindsay, 8rq The

photograph of Lindsay wee exhibited to Dr. Farr -and be stated definitely that

this photograph 1s ppt'e likeness of the man known to him é&s hrlu Broygh .

. she eonversation of Dry Farr it was d.rqn from his- that he 1¢ not acquainted
r with George M. Lindaay, Jr., or'Brs Ruestiocns 'nre agked which would peuse -
Mn %0 acknowledge acquaintance sith ‘them witheut directly Questiming him ss to
-~any sconnection whish the Lindsays might have with the instant matier, He was
. them finally asked 40 idemntify the photograph-of George N, ‘!.:I.ndsay, Sr., which
he failed to dop The age of the man known to Dr, Farr ae Curly being over
fifty years would spparently obviate that party being identicel with George M.
Lindsay, Jre, who i{s thirty~five years of age, 6s shown in the letter from the
R 8t, Louis office to this office dated 5=28-34 and aleo determined from
SRS -independent inquiry at Kansas City,

Further contact was had by Agent Andersen anmd the writer with
Bheriff Thomas Bash of Kanses City, sho originelly introduced Dr. Fred D. Farr
%2 the Kansss City office as shomm in the reference report from this office of
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Pl 13-15-35. llr. Bash wmoa tha?'ltnq. the eontmnco be

_ 41 Charge Jones end bimself tiﬁ Ory Yary, during June, 1933, hé has".
ocoasicnally seen Dr, Farr and that Dr, Farr has told him no rurthor
information of any definite nat-uro and po ipformation additionel to thet
shich he furnished on the lest omuon of his 1ntorvio' with the Agents,
Ee stated that he knew Dr. Farr yoars ago whéa he was & reliable physicisn
and purzeon and that i¢ is his personal knowledgs that Dr, Farr fell into
disrepute Hesause 0f the use of nargotiss and that he believes him still
addicted to the haditey although he has not ‘been arreated or prosecuted
“ under eny nareotip ghargew Mre Baak is of the winion that Dr, Ferrte 5"?’_ )
original report of this matter. to him puring June, 1933, was promptsd by -
i - '8 desire to secure funds in the amount of $£5,00 ¥ith whiek 4o get his '
‘surgical instruments from paswn, A request of that nature vas mede of Mry

. . Bash by Dr. Ferr during June, 1933, when the matter wap first reported, .
. acgording o Mr. Bushy This is ahm in order -that statements of Br, Ferr -

mey be properly weighed, However, sppropriate actiom will be tsken to
develop fully any facts furniahed by Dre Farr which may be helpful im this
invutigation. kSR TR LIRS A v -;-, o

..=‘q'. - . ‘
,' .

- In an ‘effort to aetenlim furthar inromtion m eonnection
.. with tho ldentity ‘of. Curly, lgon'u Andersen énd Trainor wals coutaet widh -

" By He Thurman, former detective yith the Kansas Citye Missouri, Police -
-Department, now sngaged a» su atiomobile seiesman et Kanass City end o -
residing &t $22 South Theeling Streety -Mr. Thurman was for a time Chief of
_ Detectives and later Lisutenant of Police under the present regims at Kansas
" Citye He has many reliable contacts formed shen in police work at Xansas
Cityy Missouri, end it will de recalled that Mr, Thurman was dismissed from
the Eansas City, Missouri, Police Depariment by former Polioce Director X, C.
Reppert st the inception of this investigation, appcrontly becauso of hie
naismoe to the Agont' :ln thu mostigtion. -, © ) ,
o, oo . g’ o - «-:4, . - k; .

': ,L S ‘Ir. ‘!human advised atm dol.rboht!on and diaensaion ‘6f ‘the -
party known as Ourly that although he (int:l.notly’ Tenanbers the gangster
. {lary, wvho k1iled himself wbout seven years ego &% Kansas City, Missouri, '
and remeubers @ police detective Jack Furrell, who was killed while on the
-forve ot Kansas Oity, gpperently by underworld eharacters, he has never . |
“known of ‘anyone who might be identical with the party ¥mown as Curly, .~
mentioned in this reporte He atated, however, thet if there hes been such
. @ party he is quite sure that he can learn full deteils coneerning the .
individual through inquiries of his eontacts in Kansas City, which inquiry
he volunteered to makee He will report further to this office within a
short time sny informati{on which be ia able to secure in this connectiocn,

! B

In an effort to locate George M, Lindeay, Jr,, and George M,
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I.inasay, Bu inquiriu wore mae aenrll voakn m at the'sclmylcr
Eotel, Kangas City, Missouri, where the Senior Linﬁsay rormrly
reaided and operatod en office of ths Educatianal Aid Bocioty.
Inférmation 'was securedt the$ hotel that the Senior Lindsay is tho .
‘only one known there and that while be ‘oalls for meil ocossicmally. =~ . -
he does not 'reai.do at the hotel m unger md hia pl.coo of rosidenea )
[wes unkmomme .- .. il ek - R E ‘
RN P, tO 's':-%'éf "*‘{;‘5': T Pl B
[ -'"'f ' Inquiry was mafe throu@ t.‘ho Batter Bulinua Bunau!t
Kanuaa citz by 4gent Anlersen to determine any facts in oonnecticn with
the Lindsays, who were known ta be esonnected with the Blumtimal Add N
Bociety,th.ro it was dotermined that en 3-31-34 both Lindsays shose’ namss
“are shown s George B, Lindeay, Sr., end George M, Lindeay, Jr, were
arrested on warrant from St. Louis, Missouri, charged with fraudulent
sale of diplomas, The information was shomn to the effect that they were .
Teturned to Ste Louis where they made dovds Their yresent place of . .
rosldeneo -n not thon 111 the ﬁlu of tho Bottor .&nlneu Buroau. e
L R ,,. M T :' : "s“" - '\;‘54 3.
WP ﬁrou@ thl Kanm cny‘cm nelupapcr it was fm& that & -
tho Btcr 0f =134 gnd the Kansab Gity Tines (morming iesue of Ahe Btar) -

- for 4-2-34 reflect the arrest and return to Bty Louis of the Lindsays ?"‘-“

_\

.and showed that they were arrested at 1220 Bast 4404 Street, Eansas Oity. )
‘Misaourie Inquiry sas made st 1220 East 44th Sireet whers Agents :

"~ Andersea and Trainor located Mrs, Rleneh Cowger residing {m an apartmént.

Bhe advised that she 1s the mother-in-law of George M, Lindsay, Jr., and

that her son-inelaw and his wife are out of the eity and have been for several
weeks; that they are in Chicago, Illinois, and that she does not imow their
present address, She olaimed that eshe knew nothing of the shereabouts of
_George M, Lindeay, §rs except that she belivved he was with his stepsom,
“'George Ky Lindsay, Jre fhe mma that George My mdsay, Jre W23 raised
“®ince he was & very mll boy bx the Benior ,j.inﬂm and that lho dou not
no-hia tamily nu... RO R W-.,;r, -‘,-_’-

Tl .-
Jt,-',-'-t-'- -._ "',.".-.-l.."‘,-

e
v s

S xn.tomuu baving Besn sosured, tron tne ot. mn ctetss . -
to the etfect that the Lindsays left a forwerding address for 204 Huron
Building, Eensas City, Kansss, investigetion was made at that mddress and
it waa found the same is the affice of Thomas H, Finegan, attorney,
telephons Drexel OP?70, 4 guarded inquiry wae made there and it was
determined that George M, Lindsay, Sr, is & client of the firm, Through
seversl subsequent inquiries it was determined that George M, Lindsay, Sre
wae 3a Kanses City, Mizsourly These inquiries having been mede on 5=29%-34
end 5»30=34, Final arrangements were madejafter the Agents disclosed to the
Jaw firm their correct fdentities, to have George M. Lindswy, Sr. report at
the Xenses City office for interview,
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mer nueh difticulty George Ii. I.i.ndny ves nnam .
bmught % the Kanses City o fi0e through the advice of Mr, mmni.nshn

in the law firm of Thomas Ho Tinogen, Be was there intorriaud by - ';
Agents Andersen end the writer, and denied tha$ he kirew anyune nemed Dr.
Farr or that he had during June, 1933, arrenged with any doector to take
sare of any wounded persone He, stated that he kmows nothing ihatwor ;of
apy such arrangaments made by other pnr‘ties and thet there was Do one med
Curly known to him ¥ho might hate stayed et the Scbuyler Botaly .He stated
thet his stepson, George M, Lindsay, Jre, whi¢h name he slaims is the legal
Dpame of the stepson and has been since boybood, was in Oklahoma sometsme .
sarly in the summer of 1933 and that his prupose of going 0 Oklahoma was ‘to

" £ile with the Board of Chiropodists at the state capitol the diploma which

he, Gearge My Lindaey, Jr,, had secured after certain treining for whieh
George M. Lindsay, Sr, cleims he paldy George M, Lindaay, Sre claoims to

" "have very little information as to what his stepson did shile in Okleahoma,

but knew that was his purpose for going and that he had hastened his trip

" te Oklahoma &ue t0 @ law which was sbous 10 be passed ip thas atate barring

thiropodtcta unless thcy take tho mm onminsti- for such m-orouion
.r “ .r 1! “ . ".-.‘r ! ‘» _.
. ‘t ._° ta t" ﬂt 'ja,» .;' '_3., o L;*.t-r‘ _..ﬁ, 1 e\ﬁ- !..‘.m. ,--_1‘,‘“

Saad -y
’aﬁ‘

a:rougmut the quutioning of I.i.nduy ‘the lubjoct of the

Kansae City massacre was bdroached ¢ him in a cireuitous manner {m order

that his demearor might be observed and i1t appeared that he had no informa-
tion in this comnection end finally he was asked if he fmew anything
material shatever concerning it and he otatcd that lll ho knew of 1t was
what he read 1n ths nonpapcru BT J . .

~_ " Mre Lindsey stated that be van u reached af um st Mth

' '::h-.-

“Street (contrary to the statement of Mrs, Cowger)s “Hle volunteered to oome
%0 thia ,ofﬁoo ut tny tm m h,u )ruence ﬂd:t 1] auiral hnr-. o "

:"..‘“ . f _____ .-ﬂ + Y ‘.__. e

lith rorerem to Mo am. Goorgs I. I.tndaq, n-., iu otated

‘thnt ho will probably hear fron him within & few éays as the stepeon 14 now

in Chicago, eddress deing presently unknown, and he stated that the Junior
Lindeay is now looking for a position with the LaSalle Extension University
& scme Other such organisation, He stated that es soon es he learns the
address of the stepson he will inform the Kansas City office gledly, or if
he ahould oome to Kansas City he will bring him to this office for imterview,
Hes advised thet his stepson is thirty=five years of age, 8 former semi~-
professional borsr, about six feet two inches, welghs over two hundred
pounds end being of dark complexione He stated that George M, Lindssy, Jr.
-1s of the neter-do-well type and at one time he sought to have him trained
es e lawyer in St. Louis, but that the stepson 4id not take kindly to the
profession and that §{¢ 1as his belief thet his stepson has been s bootlegger




" and has uaooiatod ﬁth nemborf of t?io mﬁagsins c‘lnfs 1a ‘Kensas bitr
. for the past two or three yearss The demeanor of George M. Lirdsay, Br..
" wag quite frank and it appeared that his fears in allowing the interrial
at this office were besed upon the recent trouble whieh he had with . -
St. I.ou:ls nuﬁ:oritiu 1n oonnootion vith tho ltatc trm.:l mo. -

'.i-,- e
\'_,'&‘h

IR Iith rereroneo %o tho report ot Optoial lgent J. 0. Hichow
‘ rererred $0 herein, {t is noted on page six, paragraph four, ‘that a atate-
~v -, ment 1e made that one Mike Pitts, who lived ‘with Rose Baird, silster of
| " Bsulah Baird at Kansas City, Migsouri, %es’ the owmer of en sutomobile used
= . to meet Subjests Floyd and Richetts at Kansas city. Missowri, on the oecasion
) of their arrival here when they kidnapped Sheriff William T, Killingsworth
- ©f Bolivar, Missourie %The &ats of that kidnspping was, of pourse, 6-16~33
end,es previously detearmined from an interviev with Sheriff Killtn gsworth,
the hour of arrival of Fioyd and Richetti with the Sberiff at Kanesas City
wee late in the evening of 6-16=334 Previcus 4isclosures have shown through
 the identification of a latent fingerprint that Richetti had. been at tke
residence of Vernon Co Miller at Kansas City, Missourie It sppears that the
 statement in the report of Agent Hichew ghould bs thorowhly pursued end
derinitoly establiahed, lcw‘rdingly, aninterview was bad with the prisomer
imown ‘as Mike Pitty, whose true neme is Michee)l Pizgichino, at the Misscuri
Btate Penitqtiau, Jefferon City, Missouri, whers Be is nov uruns . nra
untunu. Pi:zichm is nlso knom as Pucono and lou. S T

o B ho rooorh of the Iﬂ.umri State Ponitantiary IhOI' that

. Piuiehino as register F43036 was received st the Missouri Stete Penitentisryy
S5=26=33 t0 serve life upon convictim or murder during the llay. 1933, term &

- .eourt at Ka.nno Glty, lli.ssourl.. o : . ” ,

" B Piszichlno advised ﬂ:at Boae hirﬂ .nd he are hua’band and -
;, vitr that‘i» narried. ‘her sy Kansas 011:1, Kannat. on T=6w32, whére he mocured
M ‘8 1ieonse; thet he wae et that time livihg at 2835 Iut 9th Street with his
. ™~ .. mother; Lema Pizxiohirioe . Ho stated that he lived with Bose Beird with his
o " relatives, prinoipally with his sistery Mrey 7, Ve Pelermo at Kansas City,
L ‘Missouri, for several months, having lort her Quring December, 1933¢ He
"temmt -t Genied that at any time ‘during his éohabitetion wifth Rose Bmird he &ver sav
Charles Arthur Floyd or heard of his whereabouts, He atated that he never
met Floyd at sny time while at liberty, but believes that he knew him as a
fellow priso:ler at the Missouri Btate Penitentiary during 1927.

R ' Pizsiehino stated that prior to his arrest during February,
AP 1933, he had {n his poseession a Ford Coach, 1930 Model, which he owned
and that when he wes arrested dwing February, 1933, he turned éver the
title of this ¢ar to his sister and brother-in-law, Y. V. and Flora Pelarmo,
o resided at 5226 East 8th Street, Kansas City, Missouriy and that they
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his sister, Mrs, Pnlom, was friendly with Rose ‘Paird nly bocauu or

hie marriage to her and that since his incarceration in the Pemitentiary
Flora Palerms, his sister, has asked him several-times jin letters for the .
address of Rose Baird which shs apparently does mot know and that he is

not in poasessiomm of her sddresss He stated that Rose lived with her
,nather, the first name of whom he elaimed not to k:no-, -on Admird]l Blvd, -

" and Oherry Biroet, Ksusss Cityy Missouri, ‘st the time that he met Ross, -

Be denied that he knew of any meens whereby Ross could mu bs located,

_He denied that during 1932 or 1933 he. owned a sar oth ‘than the Pord -

" Coach mentioned end stated that he was in the -oustody of ‘the Sberift at
-Keaneas City, Missouri, ¢satinucusly from the $ime ©f Ris arrest on 2-9-33 .
" %0 the date of his convietion during llay, 1933. He stated that he did not |
know of his c¢ar heving been used by anyone other them his brother-in-law

and that it wes unknown t¢ him thet the ¢ar wes ever used ho transport -
l.'-l:arlu Arthur ¥loyd or othera % or from amr plaoo. :,__.--_A,;_ R ;*. .

PO

LI

R

el Inquiry e nu. of Sherifs anh n Ianul cu:y Ihsouri,"' ,
w0 concerning the alleged connection of the oar of Kike Pit ts in tranaportl ng
-, Cuherles Arthur Floyd and Afem Rickettd oo the pight of 6-16-33 and Mr, Bash
%, slvised that he received ynderworld tips to that effects e stated that

he had some notes in eomnection with this uglo, but upon -oarahins his

‘ records he was unadle to find theme He then recalled thet he had furnished
- this informatiom to Captain L, M, Means of the Missouri State Highway
Patrol several months ago end that evidently they have mot been returned to
-bimg Thie is apm rently the erigin of the infomamtfon furnished by
Captain Means as shom in t.he roferonee report of Agent Hichet. 'lhis will
b. further followeds - o0 - 0o .f e o U L

: “"“j‘«.a, Mor .‘-&.w--w‘;;”" .@;«--. Sreae s '-_;;u.,- "i,,,% 5

o mo rriter nnd Jgent Merm 1ntorr1uod Mrs, l'lorc Palamo

; tm'l _her husband, Te Vo Palermo, a% their prmnt residence, 1809 Admiral
L .":', E.vd,, Kansas City, Missouri, Palermo advised that here wase oaly cne ear
lte o, ovped Wy Mike Pizziobino at the time of 218 arrest on 29«5 gnd that this
2l . ..ees a Ford Comoh; that the var was Neld for Beveral weeks By the Ksneas
City, Missouriy, Police Departmen$s Eeo secured it sametime during Msy,
1933, and about Januery, 1934, he sold the car to a used car dealer on
15tk Street near Brooklyn Avenue, Kansas City, Missowrils He steted that he
does not remenber the name of the dealer to whom he scld the ear and de s
not have any title pepers or other record of motor vumber now in his
posssasion, The oar is said to heve been held by the police at the
Doxitown Garage at Eanmas City after the earrest of Pizzichipo, The

wotor number of same wiay. be secured in this mannere

s




: e, ot th- Gomty A nsu city". ‘”‘ oy
lliuourt, was reviced in oomneotion tiih"the case of ‘tho State vaa Michasl |
" ‘Plzzichino wherein he was sonvisted of nuraor and given his present lenteneo.
. It is shomn that Micheel Pizzichion ard Frank K. Ssnnett, Cirouit Dooked

- .#€14843, Jackeon County, Missouriy wers arrested at Kansas City, Miasouri,
on 2=9-33 on & sharge of murder and yobbdery; they baving killed Jo Oy Beeman,
' & grocer, im the course of a stors robberyy Foth parties were tried and

convicted B=15+33 and sentenced $0 1ife iupritomnt. Tha prosesutorts file
 shows that Pizzichino end his confederats were arrested by police officers
*Simpson ‘and ‘Lothridge ‘f ¥he Kanges ci‘ty, Iinourl“ Polies Doparmnt ‘on 3 '
. 8-9-35 abowt 5§45 PJM, whes 8 repoit ¢ tue highway robbery and murder was
=¢1rou.1nte¢ ‘through e police Tadley ‘It 19 alec showa that at the time of
their errest Pizzichino was driving a Ford Sedan bearing Missouri lieense tegs

‘ #573309, The na.r of the license tagl or.the year mcdsl of the rord Mnn
LR -ri’ mt ’hm SO E A vty e e L e

According to informatiom in the file of the comty
Pronecutar, Mike rizziehim hu “the touwtna criliml mordt s e

o :__;,.';, T As like Pizziohino. .rrutol 4-2‘5-86' nharge euto the;tQ
Cae oty Kamas Sityy Missourd; unthncod 4hru years tta'a !
. - Momtory, Baonﬂne. Mesourie . .}

. £, P
. . - bkt . ,.....- ™
~ .r-.'"‘-':.L Rt s -, ' o'-l" T r“‘"’w""“ it b "'"""- 9’ .

A ‘Mike ss, errested 11ede27, fanm City, mnourx;
. - abarge auto theft; untencoﬁ rour yurc maou.ri Btate -
. Penitentiary, ‘ L N S

‘t
4 - !.
:f

" As Mike Pixxichino, arrested 10-3-27, Eansas city,
Iiuouri, aharge hig:uy rabbery reluud. N

o --As Mike Bows, #32438, Teoeived mm; Stete Ponts mim;. N
A7 H o 18e15=27, from Jackeon Coutity, Missoury; eherge gr‘nﬂ o i
‘f.".'»hrom; untgnuﬁ t'o yoaray \)inhqgod 3-15-29, S

Zu Miks Boss, errested -19-29, Kances City, iumm-a; -
. $harge bughry; a__nu_mm oiz monthe J‘am coun'q au.

As m«kit'u, arrested 4~E3-89, Xen sas City, Iu,nouri:
eharge ihvestigation, highway robbery and vagrancy; fined

As Mike Pitts, arrested Kansas City, Missourl, 2-9=33;
charge robbery first degree and murder first degree,
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: T - R A } -. Ctm s A LER A M ._’.;5";;.,‘:_- R "v‘\ Eal e M e #REOLES S B fs’ P .
LT nh ALl L 'The above eriminal i'ooord faile % roﬁw’t'tho podiee -
SRR mnbeu of. the Ksusas City, Misaouri, Pol{oe Departments ‘he Division ' '_--,'

.7 gs teing requasted to ‘torward ecmplets s¥ansorips of She tr!nhnl recorc

~of Pizzichino s unoptoa ;n the ';nu of the ;tamunuuon nut .t

Sy

..." -4-‘-) -

e .

. _ .' Binco thoro m bo lnnablo some 1nfomtion to oonnoct
" the car of Mike Pizzichino with the' trensporting of €harles Arthur noyd
and Adem Richetti from Kansas City, Kansas, to other points in Kanses City
on the night of 6«16=53, 1t sppears thet this emgle of the innatigatiop _
~ should de followod as far as possibley The information that Bheriff - e
~ Baah seoured froam underworld informsnts and turnsd over to Captein Lo My
.. . Meens of the Missouri State Highway Pitrol will bs €egorteined, @puu 3
' . | Means wakep his headquarters at Springfieli Ilpaéuri. and én the first. '!}_.'
G «.ozcasion of an Agent's visii there he will be requasted to furnish ell -
details in this sonnection whish he hasy It was determined through the .
Saeriff st Kansas City, Missouri, that Miks Piszichimo wes somtinuously '
1n custody from the 8ate of his arrest, Ped=33, 4n default of bond end R
therefore it eppears thet he could not have perticipeted in the transporta-
tion of Floyd and Richettd on 6-16-33,

. . . . R " - . . - e e oLk R L LRt
- e B e MR Hralaihas oSt J arn-q‘:-.v:‘: n:.?;._.{ ; _:4.: :v",‘f‘fﬁ..-:.s_c_., -'E:/‘( Lo R T ETTR T L Y

O T A R T
'+, UNDEVELOPED LEADSt ™" 'C: o oo "R | é""*““f Gt
o PR AN S T
..‘L "'....._ —,' T ‘I:'-\- ..";-. o E ‘5 -3 4 3 ;I-F; ! = --' ‘H" ' -I.""--n-
T T ';_nms CITY orncx ot Bpringﬁold, huou-t il oonrult
Capteinm L, M, Means of the Missouri Btate Highuy Patrol .
for further information of the alleged sonnestion of the
‘ear of Micheel Pizzichino with Charles Arthur Floyd and
 &dam REohetti at Kansas City, Miasouri, on the night of
. 6wl6ed3, TFrom that point bnch other investigation as may -
_In bonenem 1111 be to:l.lond I.n tho _seme connections .
N8 e 'he Epuu #tty H’ttw wiil ﬁtrther -pw.'h’s ui'omtion. to 'f‘ ‘ ‘
o .47 .71 locate George M, Lindsay, Jr through uis stepfather, ™ . i
L ed T - George Me BAndeay, ST, Tesiding at 1230 Bast #4th Btmt, )
R .- Eansas City, Missourie George M, Lindsay, Jre will de. - . N
7 <l She faterviewsd parsusit to DIvision Letter OF G-dedds .

P e A vt e e '.na.-....-u..-- o 1'!-‘

Further eantaoct will be had vith B, By Thurmen, former

police officer at Emsas City, Missouri, for infomation
concerning Curly as mentionsd hereing




“BRLABOMA DIT!FO?FIG:B at Hot Bpringn, l.rkanm. u roquestod
$0 make disoreet inquiry ‘ecncerning the’ 1dent1ty of the perty .’
known as Curly, mentimed herein, es indicated by the statcnmt
of Dr, Ferr this party may be known to Joe J’aeoba of the . ¥

Bolendero club et Eot sprinp, t;-kanlua ,
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AP Py 629 First lietional Benk Buncung, . _
SV Ry Gnaha, Nebraske. o

:une
oY /‘
--:S ecial Agent in Chargo. ‘
so . . Divislon of Invostivation, RS

:u{_f( U. 8. Department of Juatioo,

232 Post Office Luildins..-
Sto Paul. umesotao . . "_';;-"-“ :

-a,‘_.Tigf’f:i "3"5 I anm transmittinn you, 'ﬁeronith, copy lotter
NC e Tecelved by the Grand Island, Neﬁraakﬂ ‘Tolieo Departmentﬁ
oamﬁ vhich is signed Harry Dood, advising that Pretty Boy =
¥loyd and four others are presently located in Iatertorn.,,n

*—_’—-‘-._ o - p—— r— SO‘lth Dakomi.o_--— - - -.--.—-..-.q-—'-—- \-s.-w-._-an w--—d—--.u-—- -.&--ﬂ.---—“l-v--. a_: R

T Thia is transmitted ro* your appropriate nttenr

tion..n DIFSRE. T e r s - nu-..z--.-- .’-—-—‘. W-npa-.q,-.a e tﬁ- ’.»«u.—-—--h..u-;— R \..'u.,,-' et
.t T P e ’

A Very truly yours;.(_
: '"“f fn L SR A X
S gt TR "iquk :
A e T . " WERIER HANNI, <
R Special asent in Charge. T L
/e . : | ‘;5,, il
CC Division - T el e e M 'J:; e 23 "
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE
L COMCETIC caBLE

. rn.:cnmk FULL RATE

DEFERRED ACCT'G INFMN,

_ TIME FILED

MIGHTY MIGHT
MESSAGE LETTER
MIGHT SHiIP
LEVTER RADIOGRAM ~
P-qm-houdcpﬂdn-d.'wﬂm

n e wame NEWCOME CARLTON 4. € wnizven '\ '

CHAlRMAN DF THE POAED FURET VO

Send the foliowing message, adjmu&mmﬁmkhwﬁuﬂuﬁmhﬂywu
ﬁmm ‘ OELAHOKA CITY OKLAEOMA JUEE 2 1954

¥ ¥ BAXE

DIVISION OF IRVESTICATION RL
0S DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE D AT
POST OFFICE BULDING Re: George Washington Raah, et al. I oo i

DALLAS TEUS . Hertoring end Conspirecys ’@‘3 L

mmuanmmmmm NLLARBONDW

-'1 ,_.‘ \-‘o,
DISTRICT OEIAHOM COLSPIRACY H.&HBORIHG WILBOR UHDEIHILL CASE TO BE PR!SMD N

wero L T
-l
AT

NEXT CALL GRAND JURY
BLACE AOTING

0fficial Business

- 229 IS’-”

Gov't. Rate Paid _
Charge Division of Invutipuol
224 Yederal Building

eo-Divieton

DiVISION OF INVEST:GATION

JUNT 5 1834 A.u.
[: H"\hr[nt Ul’ JUST!CE

" l N\ . FUE

WESTERN UNION GIPFT ORDERS ARE APPROPRIATE GIFTS POR ALL OCCAS:IONS




DIVISICR :
s : , .
5034 U.G. Cowrt jlouse & F,0. Bldg,., L
8s1t lake City, Uteh. cOU :
June 2, 1834, R B :

. 4oL ot e ,,,._’ -

' Spedal Agont ln Chareo.

" Diriefon of Investlgnuon, =
UsSe Departnent of J’uatloo.'

. 422 K.dland Savings Bullding, 34

- Denver.colorado. N
Dear sm | ‘
T - 1 have rornrded to you u.ndor se]amte conr bulb ‘~ -

exhiblts in tho following na-ned cesest~ | P

noo VerBe San!-ey ot al.. Kidnaping. ..;alt Ixke Pile ?-3. ..;eriels 127 3 189.
Yuyanrd cakeor et al., Kidnapins. Selt Leke File 7-33. Serial 56, . - -

Unknom mrson; erwell | T 3lusher, Viectin. Extoruon. bult 'Lake ‘Flle 4.8-13.

0 Seriels 25,30 and 31, . k4
Varnon uller ot al. Obstrucuon of Justice. S.L. Fne 62-4"4, ..-erial 141.

Yery truly you.n, '
' :'," oo . ’ B ) Jomt 1. DO'D. - '. T __‘-‘_b" - :-‘. -
b » . : Srsc;al ncent in oharge. ' ‘ B

. N co - Dlvlalon. T M S
-y . A R ~ BVISION oF u.um-sn.nou" R

.‘: _“_ -._“g‘-:. ‘ ‘-'“‘-v““ Lo | . "‘:j‘ ‘; .:' " * -—-‘ ) rJUNF 6 '934 A H -
e L L e, e T U & DEFARTHMENT OF wstice [¢
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. ' £ AT A
L Po 0. Boxl.l‘?‘ "‘”""l‘- T I 23 it

T Oklahm City, Othhm‘

S;peom Lgant in Ohnrgo.
, Division of Invutigat!on.
7Y U. 8. Department of Justige,
. Foderal Puilding, Suite L, .
Kanua 01ty. ltiuouri AR

. e L L0 0T Ret Vernon ¢ mnor uth aliuu (Doooand);" i
e o ':,_‘-'-3_.,::-;', . "; " Richard Malatal 'ith aliases, 1000 ;
TN T T " 1210 « FUCITIVE; Charles Arthur “Pretty. ;.
ERE ‘- v M i Boy™ Ployd with aliases, I,O fuu -} N
T N Zaiwsf T S TUGITIVEY ot @3s: . FliiestT o, SR
e T Conqniracx_to Denver reﬁeral Prisono.r.

5" "

P N . mm b - s
ety & o St b B e

St om I:ay BS, 1934, l(r. R. c, Katzhr, cpeclal ae;ont tor tho

Empire 011 compa.rq at Eamlnolo. Oklehoma, oalled at tho Oklahama City -
office and edvised that he ha? recoived some information froa a m._-—-.-..m -
named Ted Nenton of Seninole, Okleshoma s$hat Charles A. "Pretty Boy® : . -
Floyd had besn staying at the Cooper Arms Apartment, in Apartment nmbor
527, Kanses City, Missouri, end that a woman whom Ployd hqk » deen rnnninc; E
_ with gave birth to a child {n this Apartmeat bout two w Nr. -'r-—:':" 5
7" Ketzler afviasd ¢het ‘Uandon hed formerly held a deputy shoritr'a Ocn- e T
misetion under Sheriff Stanley Rogers, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, but tha¢ ¥ °
this commission was taken away from him due to hza use ot thh omiulon

to obtain creut nnd thon not m his bllll. ': o

;.,H... ‘.‘-}.c,_: " ::- --.'...,.

taaat
i
L l .

g 5-:3;3- e e Doputy smruf nm !:adl. Oklthona onr. Oklahcm. adﬂud
- ; that ucnton e not a reliable type of person, asnd th=t the only resson ho
*.. . was granted a deputy sheriff’s commission was due to his employment as a™:
o night wetohman in Oklahom city. whioh poaiuon he only held tor one nonth.
g’ 'a-f 2 .; '"-' ™~ w, W R -’ b c:.-“? ‘-' r*"".‘: -\"Ir ,.' -
ek :; - fhis lntomtton !l bolng hu'nishod 1011 ror tny 1nvast!gatton Y
you don neeeaam. PN A rtv.-‘, -ﬂ‘.‘_:_ Yg1x
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sPecm Amt ta Ghtra-. v
~ Division of Inveatigetion, - .
Ve S¢ Daparteent of Juluu.
-1900 Pankers Mlung. PESEIRE R T
cﬂum. m. T SRR / I
‘ P L " o1 YzERON C, MILLER, ‘s1th amm(douaae'.
o4 ¢ FAGHARD TALLMAL "&Lms. Vohe, €% €13

"-*.';,;;_f' f*‘j*"’\] " f SESPLWCT TO PIIVR ZDE) P

: Deu- sirs I '} r R ;, BT SN ST -
SRR -" i . Tnis 1s to oomfim telcy!:anio mtian of tus lnh

betwsen tbe writor and Spesisl Agent Follis of your of fiee, at shich tim
Xr, Eollis was advised tist a9 & result of & surveillandse boing saintsicett
, of Julcs Celatesg, blies Jules Gerson, @ © in of subjoet Dick Calotas, &
* who ot tho pmsaznt tins is is Eontgorery, it was lurnad that at 12:10 L.l.*
or. June 3, 1034, he pleded & station to otat.l.m 1 $0 Whitehall-4¥)s,

: Chiccgo, I, Cpecinl Apent D, O, Smith of this offiee overhesrd & rart

.. -~ of the canvorsztion, end frax what he heard 1% would appear that Jules .. -
Celatss was telophoning to a womsn friend,  The Telephore Company in mt-‘
forary, Jle. sdvised Special s7emt Srdth thet thitohall-4X18 1s the tales -
phone purbor of the henssso Gm;my l.outod at m? Dau-bon stmt. ncrlh

mmmt. CM%’O. In.".- ; . H:.‘ o ; , ;—.«1 v - - el
e " A8 A.gnnt Hollio was nlno ldvla.ﬂ. lt iu bolie'nd that k¢ S

Pk celetu is ir cxxamication with Jules, er 1f he iz with him, 1% mu .

- be more 1iiely for hin to be with Juloa in Chieago rether then in Xentgomery.

- The Investigatiom 4n Kontgonery ” fer h: ranee %0 reveal Hmt mok Oalat-u )

’. ‘n mt clt”. ; ’-_ t " .- { . ) "‘ 3"‘-'»:" ._3-»: 3 -‘ a2 __;.._'.‘_'-»:t‘ R --J'j- '::."""i'.":" ,:'f

4 _.,, A

- "--‘ Ithe.alho bm leamd ﬁut; ih.‘d..tat Gnrde.uostnm
T . ctopam of plck Galatas, is in Hontgonary, that he s still fn autitnu ',‘;g,'
. olreunstances, as hos recsntly Seen reportod by the Bimminghan office, end .

4%at he uppsmnuy m raet 'rnd no poney eirce Jules Geletes arrived 8a = ..

Bt ofbye L s T e L s T

R e T e Bt L AL
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¥ Special Agent 4 chargo’ o
" Division of Investigation,
.. Mo 8, Department of hatlu,
" POCt Off‘“ Box 12”. \g;i T CE ”.w._-‘;,l"_"_" T 17 e' %4
Oklnhom cm. Oklnhom. A I AL I / wo s Yy
. In!m WON c.

quourt,. 1o the ubon ontm.od nn.m,.,,_..w.._.__",_.. e e .._.‘_.

' In eonnoetion thoronth. ploan bo adviud that on liay 83. 1934
Spocial Agent J. B, Daley of this office asccidentally met, at the cormer ot
Crand and Olive Strests in 5t, Louis, B, T, Beeth, ¢t which $tizs Beech ale "~
vised thet he had just come from the WolffPrinting Company, also mentioned is -
.. the peference repors, where he was continuing his megotistions for the pro- _
" peration of the Anosorical Charts, ealm mentioned in refererncé report.: == )
“ further adviesed that be had jJust returned from Tulse, Oklaboma, whers he hac
" obteined two photographe of Jack Dexpsey Floyd. "He advised Agent Daley that ~
be would eppesr et the St, Louis Division Office on $he afterncon of Xay 28, -
1934 for the purpose of supplying further informetion relative to tde possi-
ble present whereabouts of Subjeqt Cherles irtbur Moyd, Mr, Booch was urz
_emphatie iz stating $o Agont Daley that krs, Floyd was not presently in 8%. - -;
.Louis, Missouri, and further sdded that she hal gtated that her husband had -

AR

(

' .Aheri added $hat he was poutho Ahet Mre, noyd
-horoabouts or hsr hnabsml. C AN -,;-‘ g T,

q“. "«-..",,' . .; 4"‘.

™

25 0n the, asme date ¥, 6. M. Tinek, g&t\‘lﬁl"w& 915&&%;.
- oi ‘6t. Louls, ¥issour, comrunicated with the Qersisued elephone. end
aﬁviscd that he had been notiffed that E, E. Beeph was { ..»t. ula, adj&
thet he wae particulerly enxious to contact Beech, YnisHifu aw- the lattel'was

86

' ipdedted to him in the amount of £62,25 for hotel-evecomodutivn oﬁ'g:ﬁ
visit to thls ¢ity, having discreetly deperted therefrom without Q1s

obligations, ; (ﬂ

? WILLEy, ‘with elteses, (Des.) [
~ RICEARD ﬂummus, ‘with alleses,’ *{.'-_"'5,_.

X e "7 FUOITIVE « J. 0. 1201; HARVEY :.Omm. L
o e ) ' _‘\ ) ‘ :;'; } with eliases, WUOITIVE -~ I, O, 1189} T
NETEE E "7 . CHARLES ARTHUR¥1OYD, with sliases, " ;.-
wh T '-' e -x . “l "Uﬂlﬂn L4 I. o. 11“’ () ‘1. ""u“ ST .'T-
s T , \\*‘ L g _; Conaplnoy to Deltver roﬁorul Pri sonor. '
Dﬂlr Slr' . .‘,I’I . J . “._‘ iy A_:. B *.;‘.. . :._,_‘:, NS
it sl "m... L - - ‘\-. e S IR Y ,—‘&; LR
o Reference §a -a. to =y mort. dated bay 16, 19034 at st. :.ouu,

"% been ineetive in kis oriminel setivities for the past year, owing %o the foot
v ../ that he bad been shot fm the left or right kpee, end slso through the palﬂo. on
% ‘wriob injuries were oecossioned during the Stonewsll bank robbery. Bsech ... i’
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Bpecial Agent Daley culled at the New Plaza Hotcl, and there °
fntervieved Mr. Bernie Boy, eclerk at seid hotel, at whieh tins Mr, Boy dis-
played to sgent Daley a letter which he hkad received fronm Mras. Charles Arthur

' Tloyd, which wes of e persoral sature, end eontsined 20 information in some

section with the fnatent eass, other than %o advise that im the event Kr. Boy
desired to correspond with her he should sddress ber majl to Box 475, Sperry,
Oklabhoma, adding that eny mail then at the hotel for Susie Smith or Fay Cole
1ins should also de forwardel to the adove eddress. This letter was sdéressed
to Xr. Berzie Boy, Kew Plaza Hotel, St. Louts, Missouri, postmarked ¥ay 11,
1934, 8ix P, M., Wichita, Kansas, the stationsry on which semse was written He-
ing that of Hotel McClelland, 201 S. lawrence Strest, ¥ichita, hnm. ~

Upon receipt of this fnforrmtion the Kansas City Of‘ﬂu ns in-
mediately adviged by Selephone, im order that they might eonduet such investi-
ption a8 aoemed appropriate st Wichita, Kansas, - .

Er. Boy was ulso bholding a letter addressed to Mr, £. B. Booch.
fn eare of kr, Comstcck, Attornmey, Pevhuska, Cklehoma, postmarked Dallaa, .
Texas, May §, 1934, 10:30 P, M., and forvarded from Pswhuska, Oklahoma te tb
above noted hotel on May 11, 1934, Thers 1s no return edldress on this led~
ter, and information @oneerning ths writer thereof was pot availadble. -

It might be stated at this time that Mr. Boy confidentially ad-
vised that Be Lhad asacciated socially with ¥rs, Charles Arthur Floyd, fa fast
he remsined in her room st the hotel most of the last night she wae 1a the City
of St. lLouis. Mr. Boy then inquired of the undersigned whether it would be pro-
per for him to correspond with Krs. Floyd, and ke wes advised that the proper-
ness of his actions was a personal matter; however, if be 414 eorrespond with
bar and should odtain any informetion of wvaluwe Felative to the present where-
sbouts of har husband, this office sould appreciate ree¢siving same, Es there-
upon advised that he would correspond mith Mrs. Floyd, and supply this office
with any and all informetion shich she mizht relate in ler lettere.

Subsecuently, on May 24, 1934, the undersignsd met K. X. Beech
at the entrance to the Rainwright Buildismg, 782 end Chestnut, St, louis, st
wkich time Bssch advieed that he had just come from the office of the Crime
Inveatigating Buresu, Ine., where he had besn seeking the funda im order to re-
turn to Tulsa, Oklshoms by dus, imaediately.

Mr. Bessh then came t0 the 5%, Louis Divielon office with this
egent, ebl was wery reluctant in mmswering gueations, but did admit that he had
on the mnight previous stayed at the Kelbourne Hotel, Grand and Lindell, 8%.
louie, ¥issouri. Upon cheeking this hotel Agent Daley was unadls o find any
registration of Besch or of anyone who eorresponded to his description,

L3

o
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©T50 2T Beseh then nlatoa to agent ‘the raet. ot fortn abm “éoncerne 1V,
- ug Charln Arthur noyd'l injuries as the result of a gun battle i oomatlon,
" with the Stonewall matter, and sdded that Dr. Murdock of Tulsa, Oklakoma, has ~-_;f‘
. been renderin: meiical tregtment $o Floyd simce this accident, dut at tho )ro-

..... ‘ s 45 s..",'r-

f.

B Boeeh ‘then’ edtiud that be wes luung i.maﬁiataly ror m-
'n. Oklahoma that he was unable to supply agent with any address, and stated -
. that ia fact he had not been reesiding im any hotel permanently in St. louls, .- -
Prior $o conclulding this interview, Mr, Bessh stated that it was his lnuntion i
to iaclude a staterent in the above moted charte comcerning John Dillinger, ... ‘ N
adding that inasmuch ¢ Mre. Floyd @as en 1ndfen, end Evelyn Frechette, nu- e
linger's girl friend, ‘was alsoc part indiu, that the two would confide im .
esch other, in view of which he was {ntending to contaet Evelyn Frechette lt
such institution as she would be confined, and obtain a statement from her, -
© werifyinz the faet thet erime does pot pay, after shich be would contaét Iohn
Pillinger*s fether, obtain a similer statement, and include all upon the Al-’
legorical Charts, If these stetements were obtained Xr. Beech stated ke was
intending to open up & concession at the World's Fuir, ¢harge a tex osnte ~.- ... -

- .’a‘,a v NG a

a -A.\m- u‘:.-
H . LR L *

" admiseion, end then sell coples to those admitted $0 the eoncession. . Be atat- 5

S ‘tain therorron. a0 T ..; -v-:,;_, S

2 P . .
DI e PR

od thet It was his opinion shat Jokn Dillinger would contact Mre, Fioyd in |
Chieazo, Illimois 1a the avent his, Besch's, plans were successful, beceuu
Charles Arthur Floyd {s fimancially ecberrassed, and desires money, apd J’ohn,
Di1linger a3 m:ar &0l desins a Mdo-ont. the lattor being poueuod by P

wt 2
‘,

*.

It $e lutod at thia tiu that !. 8. nooch 1. beliend to bo

. very nnrennblo and setive in this matter only becsuss he is e “"promoter? .
- and interested 1n sane on.l: for suoh ﬁmcial ‘gain e h. m personally ob-

: gL e no in"at!gation 1- boing ﬂquutod“ at’ the minta mm in th.

* bidy of this letter, the sam boing left o the decretion Of the offices re-'s
_eeiving copies thercof. L - : S v an] .

*a
.-v\"‘

¥. ¥. YRARSLEY, dcting,
Special Agent in Charge,

FPY:H ’
4228722509
00 Diviajon

Keneas City
St. Paul
Chiesgo
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Division of Investigation,
U, S, Department of Justice,
. 0] g City 0Kl .
TB: 1T {Neme and address of Contributor}
62-479 '
Date June 7, 1034
Mr. J. E. Hoover,
Director, Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Rashington, D. C.
Dear Sir:-
Following are the dispoéitions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the Buresu of Investiga-
tion: ' ,
Print Napme and Alias ' Disposition
Number
¥ iijes 7,776
Arrested S.0.  HUSTON G, NASH // _On 5-24-34, State Dist. v
=, Orla., | ' Court, Oklehoma City, Oiie.,
12-24-33. ' _ sentenced to fifty (50) years <,

in Stete Penlitentiary, Mc= .
Alester, Ckla. Charge--Robberyt
—_ ¥ith firéarme. Qf

A
(2:2¢3/5
DVOTH O H.VEST.GATION
iin 41 1934 ALM,

L W I A )
U‘/fl GIFARTIAERT OF JUSTICE
—— VSrE I -
,\Q"}s v* FILE.X,,:
This form to be submitted to the Bureau of Investi-
gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints were
forwarded previously. Dispositions include such information

as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each shest.

\

pecial Agent ip Charge
Official Title)




-

M. 5. Bepurtmerd of Justire X /.«

Buremt of Inbestigation
1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Kanses City, Missourl
June 7, 1934

Director,
Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.
0
Re: VERNON C, MILLER with aliases
{Deceased), ot al
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Dear Sir:
Kindly furnish the known c¢riminal record of the following:

Approximate Date

City, Police Fingerprints for- Fingerprint
Arrest, or Other warded Bureau of Classifica-
Name (inc, aliases) ' Number, Investigation. tion.
Hichaaqui_zzichlno #43036 May 26, 1933
. /Q/ State Penitentiary

Jefferson City, Mo,

lg,l.‘ ;‘.'..ﬁev.. o 162-2 £975=) 7.2/
N DVSCH OF MesTorTion/ |

WU 9 193a A, |

U S Des.iiinctT o7 gustice |

l FILE

) o — F—
J ] N 1904 Very trul:} yours,

R. B. N.!THAN, Acting
Special Agent in Charge.
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Loy LCt:aw L. | ;G No. 12
} Div, Pile #62-28915-1727

RECORDRR

JUN 18 1934 :u- u, ua. ’f'-'f_._j"".‘-f A TR
Bpaolul Agent 1n cm-p, B S TY .,?: RS
" Eaness City, Missouri, ' .-) o e Y

ﬁx mmn 0- nm.n. uu Illuu
{Doceased), ot a1} -
Oouytruy to Deliver !’dord Prisoner.

Dear 8ir: ¢ . .o T L0 oo T T R , .

¥a
ok,
.

In reply to your communication dated Jume ¥, 1934,
I am attaching the record revealed through & eearch of the
identification flles of this Division in t.he case of the
following: ; » - oo
- WICHARL nmcmo State hnunthﬂ, .
* Jefferson Oity, . ...~
Missouri #43038, .

L - PRI

‘ ‘-.;.f' . /
o i R (uﬁi' . i
(oTEe— Very truly yours, ((&&
s": ’ . ,:.‘ ST PRI ’
g By 15 1

Director.
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Deleted under exemption(s) _b3 with no segregable
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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|| ;Mmﬁo.l
i TMIS CASE omGINATED AT 1131208 CITY, 10, ruzno, 62-1649
' , | wemoer mane ar: DATIE WHIM MADK: FERIOD FOR WHICH MADIC | REROHYT MADE BY:
'5%5,_. C.ICL0, ILLIVGIS.| €-6-04 5/29:.31/34 2, €, LUnaki , GVl
- *me vEQON COMILIER, with alieses, Decessed, - | cumcramivemm 4 - L
e - 2€5A15TAS, with slisses, CQIEFIRLCY 70, D.‘.:LIT!I%
FUSIZIVL, 1.0. 1201 CEZARLES ARILUR "Pretty Bofp*® l'......_..;.L ISO"'.E.I‘.. _--
O FLOTD, rith elitses. FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1102, et al. -
,mo;sts.a": . . - 3 B ‘.- .‘_’ . .. j"'{'.““-_‘,"-‘“.’\:.“h e r‘:“; 31_'4'
- v Ec.:cetionel Aid Society, c:tcago, Ilnofs, + 1, i el
ST 48 an T1TiRd{s corporetion organized not for -“-' T ‘-;_a A
P profit; publickes dircctory of schools end ;| » 7. «g.f .. (o
' o colleses in the United Stetes which s eupported RS AU
S ) : by edvertisements a;rearing in sald directory,- ; -.¢¥
. Soctety vow in receiversuip; Sa—uel JXARaver, i, @ '
. Receiver, Activities of Society sppesr to be Ced
o . legitimaies Georze M. Lindssr, &r. is Pusibess - -° .
101 . ' ‘ kKarscer of &oclet; ir Earsas City emd St.louls, . <. " 4.~
-§"',f?:‘:‘;\?-, L ez Uissouri, Georce M. Lindsuy, Jre, essoclated =~ ° v -
e D - w.th sterfather, Georse l.. Lindsey, Sre. Lddresses
:%;}\§' i 9% R =2 _{ Cecr e Lirdsey, Sr. ms of Llay 24, 1034, given as
= L & e 1017 locust Cireet, Eerses City, or 204 Euren
'-E,‘;‘;a,.,,“,.éi?‘é,::: g Suilaing, konsas City, Lensas.
1 p C':“ - -‘:, == .
St S 2 R
. REFYRIZCE: Telegrer from Kensas city, Lissourd, dated I.ny i
. - 26’ 19\,!. . B ) “-.‘ CI
:: _,‘\* e . . ) ". [ - ,-;_.l"
~. DET4 Ls: - SO T
cvALR Upon, receipt of reference telegram a-ent made discreet
inquiry of Dor.ald‘t;.in.ney for t-e rurjose of aecertaining the sddress
of George L. Lirdsay, Sr. ené Lis ste:son, Georpge L. Lindsay, Jr. L.r.
Eing sdvised thet the Lindsays were the Busipess Arents for the -+ | -
Educetioral L1id Society of Cricaszo, 1llinois, et Kensas City, L’isa:uri -
ard ihe eddress of tae Soclety st that place was 1017 Locust Street. -
o furtier inguiries were made of Lr. Ling at tiet time. T .
i A ” ' - ummmmmﬂt s
p—— ) : ~RECORGED AD TBOES.
* - ’ . *
S FORWARDED: w ‘# v, Amwer 1(q \\-/,7 ?"’UNQ-IEE _
“::'-ll oroe o UWITED STATES lii:t.ﬂl(.ﬂ'w': *:,.‘. ;
Division - 3 11 g V33 A M s DU R
lensas City - 2 b AT
St. louis -1 _BURIAU OF INVESTIGATION
Cl.icrng = 2 ROUTED 701 I
s AN
v'_' o T —_ Ve
270 &G 20 194
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s st Lo gy e s spre
SRR ¢ the offise pf the Be#tor'nua:lneas Buréau, ‘cmeapﬁ
B Illinois. egent ssoertained thal the Bducatfonal Ald Bocisty wes ;'
%7 en Illinclp cor;horatlon organized not ,fpr prori’t. =The origmal 1'
i officers of .the ‘Sociaty were Freaidént Herry quers 1ce-PxesIdent
_#. Harry J« La_.rer-, Jr,, Secretary 450, Heym, Awite ot -Berry Heyerl‘,
Sr.)e Tue records of the Better Business Buresu dieclose thet' the: ‘@,*
fducational Ald Bociety publisted & direc!tory or blue book of schooly -
" and colleges in the United States, including 8 list. or ¢orreapondpnoe
and trede schools, as well as oolleaas md universities," whieh' boo“k
sells for five dollars per eopye The information obtainsd by the
Better Business Bureau was to_the pfifect:that the book $s uased by -
- newspaper achool buresus am publio J.ibrarica. and ‘aprears to. contlln no
.an extensive.list of pchools apd follégss as well .as directary ‘end . e
; .advertisexents of hotels and hotel lietss: The corporation was s d 5
%, to sell advertising space in the directory $o scliools end college s
~end to render e service of aedviaing. .prospective .students of nhooh : o
fitted for thelr Tequirements, no cherge being made for this latter
eervice, When the Society secured -a etudent for mmy of 3he univer-- © *:
g ‘sities or schools advertised in tie directory ihe ‘student peid the
* tuition to the Society, wiich emount was eredited itc the account of l
ti.e school to offset the amount due the Educational Ald society for
advertise—ent appsaring in the said directory. - Jurther informatios "~ .~
wes obtained et the Chicago:Better Pusiness Bureeu that the Educational .
_.A1d Society is at present im the hnnds Of @ eourt raceivar anmd, bag been ..
. , " so since Ogtober lst, -1927; that the ‘corpowetion is up for, sele by- - FTANG
! ,_order of the Supmior Bourt but 1 still eemtimuing business under :

3

‘.. “~tha receiver. l.!r. Samel'J. Bauor pnd pon nnney, :mmu !hnhga:- e

T Ir. G. I. HcDonald ot the Chicaso Botter Busineas Bu.reau,
ndviaed thet he hed pecelved inquiries from the Better Business Bureau’
et Eansas Clty, Miesouri, requesting in.tomation concerning the .
Educetional 4id Society and that apparantly the Eduepatiopal Add Society
wea spongoring some sort of en ndvcrtiaing scheme in Kanses Citye

Mr. McDoneld ateted that he hied 1ittle informetion coneerning the ’
activities of the Educational &id’ Socioty Kanses City,; ¥iesouri, but

" no doutt the seme could be setured from that .onrco. “He stated-he ' |
X + hed ro information concorning George M. Lindsay) 8v. and Jr,, and’ et ,-'.
- ~- 7 - 1in 8o far as the activities of the Bducational 414 Society were ' "-j;,-:«‘

concerhed in Ghicago, Illinois,” there appesred %o be nothirng ageinat -

i : this record, It appearing that the Educatiocnal A.id Society 1s opexr- ;
il “‘a‘bing iffder the ‘Srders 6f the ‘Siperior Court it was "believed advlsahle TR
to make direct inquiries or tue receiver,
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: lr. Sanuel .J'. “Bauer, ] ?Beeej.var 168 Hor:th Miehigtn «—»“
J.veme, Cnica 3 I1inols; edviged that the ‘Blucationdl 414 SocieYy:
was inoorpora 2 4n 1910 in the'State of 111indis, es’a non-,prori SN2
corporation’under the original ofticers, as sot forth above, rHe:
stated the Society publishes & directory of sehools and conagn IPF
and hotels in the United Gtetes, end the geid directory has bees .Y
published annually for .the paat twanty-four years; that the directory

is supported by sdveriisements from the verious schools, colleges _’f'"; T
end hotels, wsually in exchange for ‘scholarships or due dillse. e © . . .-
stated that very seoldom omsh is received for sdvertieements, and i " . |
in the cese of s¢hools and tolleges the Educational Aid Society 48 ‘.'-"-' -
usuelly furnished € seholarehip in exchange for advertisements in

tae directorys Thip s¢holarship Shem is_sold tp a ptudent ¢ud fn’ - J

" thet way the mehool or ecllege oblains tfug adverti-mnt | the > S

studert obteins the benafit of reduced tuitfon for his first year - ii '
in the school, inesmch ss & scholarship is sold to a studept some-’ * :, :

:times as low aa tirty par cept pf tte face walue, 3r. Bsuer cdviaed

tl.et he wes cornected wit: the Educetionel Aid Society for Beverel -
vears rrior to it going into receivership, but two years prior to the

.. receiversidp Le was not asmclated with the sald Society, inasmuch

es Lr. Meyers, who was President at that time, decems dizhoneet in -
the handling of the money of the Bocioty, and that: he, Kr, Bawer, * '
refused to have anything further to do with him; thatﬁyhen the Sogiety

- -eptered into & voluntary recoiverahip in 1927 he nbcoptod the receivar- .

sbip at the request of the creditors end haﬁ bean operetlng uince Ag__ s
thet date in an effort to pay the debts. of the Socleiy; ‘that Ihlle
something has been eccamplished alonu this 11ne the. Society ie 1n

poor fipanelel atraits. S eI -

Kr. Bauer exhibited to acent a copy of the 1934 edition

of the directory and agent observed DaPeul University at Chicago,

1llinois, was prominently advertised therein. MNr. King, the Buaineés'_

-Kanuger, advised thet the Society had been handling the edvertiasing -

.in the directory for she Internationpal Corregpondence School for =~ =~ &
‘gome time. Br. Beuer stated thzt George X, Lindewy, 8r, hed'deen . =~ %
sonnectéd with the’ orgmization for gix or eeven Yyears grior ¥o the ‘
" receivership and thet kis dealings with the Soeiety bad always beex ... o

. ‘above board emd not.open to eritieism 11 eny -way; thet he had alwaye ,
. M1PPlied customers for the, mjority of Abe n,dmtialng in the booke. .. .

FRE R et e i am e ¢ ol aT N

Kr., Bauer stated the first compleint that ke hed ever -
received concerning Lr. Lindsey was uncder date of karch 16, 193%,
when be received a letter from F. W. Losan, ienager of tie Robert
E. Lee Hotel, 13th and Wyandotte Streets, Kansas City, Lissouri. ,
He steted thet et this time }r, Logen compleined thet e representaiive
of the Educetionel Aid Soclety had over-steyed the amount contracted
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\i‘or in e auo“'btil w24 owed tbd hotel
'that the représentaiive. had Ieft.the hotel without’ ynying this bill,
_‘Mry Bauer explained that the due 'bill referred to kere was incurred
" by the Soclety in selling advertisements to hotcls, the hotel taking
- ‘space 1in the directory and furpisbing in’ returp & due »1al, whick was
. usually transferred by .the Bosiety to other individuels et & .reduced -
~ cost and in that way the e.dvcrtiaing space in the directory was peid
. fore Mr. Bauer stated thet he tommmiceted with Mr, Rogan ‘advising .
-~ ‘thet steps would be teken %o have the anount paid apd .pequested 1ni'or-
“'mation as to the geme of the rerresentative. of the Bduca ional 4iid =
" Society who hed mresented rthe du bill. Lr. Bauer exhitfted @ letter -
to egent dated ¢h 21, 193¢, from Mr, Logah &dvising that the repre-
»' [ sentative of thé Educatlondl Aid Boclety referred fo wae Dr, B, B. Drew.|
. 'Mr._3suer advised thet Dr. Drew wes unkuown to the Rducatiopel A1d -~
Boclety and erpareatly the due bild ma beén transferred by kr, Lindsay
-4 Drs Drew. Er, Bauer AMvised that he did not know Dr. Drew end did
a0t krow whet the connectior was between Drew end Lindsey,
Kr, Bauer furnishpd the- fu-ther titormation @ t.hat although
. kxr., Lindesesy wae given the title of Kationel Secretary of the Bducationa}
41d Soeclety, he was, In reslity, the Business Agent im: the Kanses City
and St. Louis, Kissourt, ‘ut;;icte. .Be stated that Mr. ‘qindeay does
not operste or e selary but paya for tie ac}olars!;ips rgceived by .~
* ' ."him ingonnection yith the sa}e of sdveriisements,” The scholership
i ’15 tnea turned over to ¥r, Li isey and ‘he sells it for what he is
.....”  'able to obtein, maeking his profit in thet wey, The same procedurs
- 4s used ip connection Witk the hotel due bills and he hes the liberty
of selling the achol&rshipa or due billa to a.nyone he so desires. '

kir. Beuer +tated Yhet Robert K. Lindsey, Jr. is the step-

son of kr,. Lindsay, Br, snd while be 1s not directly connected with o
the Bducationsl Aid Soaiety he no doubdt essista his stepfstber in the :
sale of advertising spdce, Mr, Bauer'#as of 'ﬁag iinpresaion; that in- ;
.quiries gere being made in connection with the sriminal ‘©6seé now pmd- -

o et

- :-E.;_:* - ing in-§t. Louls, Maaouri, lgainst Ery Li Lindsdy, - cithough ‘be wes oot
¢ .  edvised %hat, this was the ¢ese.  He stated that of course the Educational
IR & U Socieiy was not reaponsible tor - ARy u.legal sctivitias on tbe part

.- - " of Mr. Lindsay, ‘exd thet should M, Ldndsey be eonvicted in court of
- -7 ' opefEting & ®diplema miyye ke, of course, wuld not be permitted to help
Lo e b Rduceticnel ald Society in the future, however, LT. beuer stated
that be was ta..il.g Lo ateps Yo remve ir, Lindsa, until he was con-
victeds

br. baver farmsned the further irformation thet Lincser
is essociated with one Allen LicCor in Kanses City, Uisscuri, Lir, leloy
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aldinL at the Steuben Club. He stateﬂ at the’ 1neeption o'i'-'»‘l'.h: T
" préosecutive steps be'ing teken 2 galust Mr. Lindesy (n'Ei.. Toula, . v ﬁn‘
Eissouri, Lr. kicCoy endeavored to induce him, ¥r, Bater, o remove
‘Lindse; at once from the employ af the Educational) Aid Society, but - .
as previously stated, Mr. Bauer edvised he refused to do this. ¥r.

bauer stated thet he had never parsonalj,y net ﬂlan hocoy. s .,'_;;:_". SR

- In eon.nection tith the other activities or I.:r. Bauer, s
he advised that he d1d not spend full time in operating the . ~ . "~ "
Educationel 414 Society but the majority of his time was lpent 111 o
the ma.nagement of ‘the Ontario Hotel chicago, Ininoin. , . \i"'-
, AR 2 Donald King, Busineqa Hanager, :advised that et e
""had talked with kir. MeCoy in Chicago on & fev occasioms and advised

tiet Lre EcCoy 18 between thirty mmd thirty-tto yoars of age, . -
_height 5¢8", hair black, marital stetus, married, address, Steuben
Ciub, Henses Civy, 14 sscqri. ire. i.:.inU furnished the further in-
form.vicn tiev ilr, Lindise is st present indebied to the Educationel

. 41d Society 1 the emcurt of y942.17 for scholarsuipes sald by him.

He edvised thet Lindsav had always paid tae Soclety and it was not o
_antic:lpeted thet he '01110. fail to pqy 'h.at ia now dua. Slala, o

o i p o 'a PR I3

ldditioﬂal 1nrormation wae obtained from Lr. Seuer anﬂ . .

\

_ Atr. hi: taet several yeers egé Lindsay wes'ihe President of some - .

taxicab eompany in 5%, Louis, Missouri, the pams of which they dia

- pot kmow; thet ebout ter or eleven years ago Lindsay was head of
the City College ¢f Law and Finence at St. Louis, Missourly They
advised thet Lir. Lindsey sells ndvertisements yearly to the follow-
ing schools:= L

‘City College of Lew emd Finance, sf. Louis, Mo, |

. . Blaokgtone college of Lew,.St,. Louis, Mo. . . . s -
L ; Kensas §ity Gollege of - Osteopathy a.nd Surgery, - : -‘t R R
. > .. 2109 Independence Avenue, Kansas eity, Liasouri , AR

. - ‘Wedine Gollege, St. Louls, LKissourii™'.. .= ,l,;.‘, o

Kine',s Institute of I..aw, St. Loula, Liaaouri. e

.. No. oom.;lainta heve ever been.received Prom -any or these ocho::la N

L T

concerning L. Lindsey.

They further edvised thet L. Lindsey is commonly
addressed es Judge George il. Lindsey, due to his prior conmection
with tbhe City College of Lew end Finence, $t. Louls, lissouri,.

Kr. 4. J. Bertrand, 360 Yorih Lichigan Avenue, Clhicego,
Ill%notis, locel rerpresenptaiive of the International Correspondence




School, Scrgnton,'Pennsylvania aﬂviaod that;ha had llttle‘jnfob—
. mpation’ concerning the Educational Aid-$¢ciat?.\that he Xiow in ithe -
past thet'a dfrectofy publighed by them had ¢ ed . aavertiqementa -
for .the -Internatiorsl ‘Correspondencs Sehoo) end that'in exehamge.. . . .-
for advertising-space certein scholarahipa had been furniahad to o ';V
the Educational Aid Boclety for disposel.’ ¥r. Berirand stated, how-
ever, that he kmew of no studerte who were enrolled st the instance -
of the Educational A1d Society es that would be handled through. the
nein offices of the school at Scranton, Peonsylvanis, Mr, Bertrand . .-
. edvieed that he hed never heard enything detrimentel to the reputa-
‘tion of the Educational aid Society‘and in ao.tar as he knaw it was ° -
.2 legitinate enterprise, . .. - R ;: v i, P
‘:‘ .. . s . f.‘ _.f; ""‘-a.,..; - "‘- ? ?)‘ 5{ -',';‘".‘—-\_- N ﬁ- . "g;, ;‘_é:__ "-.‘.f
Ne..o. & Dr. . AJ'Sosiy,'Dean,’ Sohool of Commerce, DePaul - ;rﬁl-'

. University, c;icego Illipnois, advised 4hat at the present time :-

. there is enrolled in DePaul University approximately twerty ﬁtudants
"who had enrolled in the university at the imstance of the Educationa)
413 Soclety; the Society having previous}y obvtaimed scholerships .- .- 1.
from tle university in excienze lor advertising space in the directory
rutlisied Yty them. kr. Sosily stuted he did not koow just what
~.advertising vaelue .en.ad ‘b ile éirsctory had, but thet Dean Clark S

~ of the Lew School was ar enthusiastic supporter of the Educational - '
Ald Society insamuch es it permitted a deserving student-to pur- o ;.,
“wchese a one.year schelership at a sutetantiel reduetion,,amd in . t;gvf,;
eddition would furnish 7he university'with B etudent fron two %o _ s
three more years, raying. the regular rete of tuition. Dr. Sobty "4g) .
* " gtated that so far as he knew the Bducationel p44 Society wee & . "z
legitimate enterprise and he hed never heard eny unfevorsble o -
camments made concerning the same and the studerts, without exce“tion,
goened to be well plessed with the proposition es furnished them

by the Educatiorel Aid Socjiety, end sc far ss be had been sble to

learn toe student peys no additionsel fees to the SOciaty in addi-

tion to the reduction coat of the echolarship.-'- ; L

=T e H. D :Faft, usiatapt Dean of the 1&' aehool DePauJ.’ '-";‘
,Univeraity, ‘furnished subsientially the saue inrormauion as thet H;;‘
- furnigled by Dr. Sosty and edvised thnt 'he had never heard anytking -
,detrimen tal to the reputation of the Educational 11& 8ociety. SRS
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In telephonic comversetion this afternocon, Wr.
Braptley advisod from Ohlahons City thet be had N
resian to believe we would get Richetti soca. ¥his -
man 15 wanted in connoction ti.t.h the &-ener ndnp-
ing cuse,

¥, Hr‘.n:loy w3 rejuested to vigam&purno S
thie -nttor. and spe.nd any money necessary P

hrytnl;m,

Director.
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One Patrici nois. ot 258 West Wth Streot,
Room 32-F, Bew York City, & maitress, employed in Codurn‘'s
Resteurant, 2589 Broasdwsy, New York City, wes interviewed by
Detective Curry and egent, She stated thet shout s month ago,
she was attending e party in ons of the rooms of her rooming
house and there met & man by the name of Rey Lynch, She did
not desire to disclose the mame of the persm in whose room the
party was held, dbut 4id say that this Ray Lynch was unknowmn to
any of the perscus attending the party, and ceme to the party
in the company of ene Bill Shes, whom she does not know, dut
evidently the host knew Bill Shea, She said that this Lynch
vl {ndividual took @ liking to her and remeined at her side all
s Ao throughout the party and thet, during the course of the party,
bogen telking about "Pretty Boy™ Floyd end, during the party,
he finally sadmitted to her thet he wes "Pretty Boy™ Floyd, She
said that she never heard of "Pretty Boy™ Floyd and the name
meent nothing to her, as this Lynch perean cams to the perty
drunk and was drunk all throughouts She sald that e date wes
mede with him for the night of Mey 28, 193 apd, when Lynch
called for her, ho was accompanied by a man whom he introduoed
a8 *Texas", and implied that "Texas" wes his boss, She said that
both of them were fairly well drunk when they oceme to her room,
and that they went out and got fnto @ Ford car which, epparently,
was the property of "Texas", and that she sat with Lynch in the
front sezt while "Texms"™ got in the back seat and played that
he was aslesp throughout the ride shich took them to the Parkvies
Grill at 200th Street & Webster Avenue, Bronxe She said she
wont fnto this Grill with Lynchk and, a few xminutes later, she
observed that "Texas™ bhad driven the car away; that, in any event,
the oar was gone and Lynch made s steatement to the effect that
out weat things are not dons that way, She said that they re-
mained in the Orill for same time drinking and, while under the
influence of liquor, Lynch told her the following storys He told
her that he was introduced to her under s wrong neme, and that
Bis neme wes Floyd, and that his full name was "Pretty Boy" Floyd,
" but he is also known as Charley end thet he does not care any more
who Imows about it, as every time there is & rap on the door he
bacomes afraid, end thet be simply mast talk to sameone, He said
thet he hed, Q.gmch in Sepulpe, Oklae,, and that he hes &40 ecres
in Jacksoy, ming, with a8 ranch there, snd that his eunt 1e

wfe
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taking oare of the reanch, He said that he was goinghack to
Wyoming on or sbout Juns 7, 1934 and thet he simply had to

telk to samoone before he left in order to get the matter oft
his chest. He mentioned certain damk rodderies in Oklahoma

and also mentioned the fact that Vernon Miller waas killed.

At this point it may de well tO note thet the names mentioned

by this 1{ndividus=l meant nothing to Patriela Francis end, on
frequent occasions as she ssid, she would excuse herself and

- g0 to the ladies* room and there mske & motation as to the
varfous nemes he mentioned, She hed these notes with her at

the time of the interview, He further said that he had two AS5*'s
in hie home and that he had acme other guns within 300 fest of
hie home wrapped in pigskin, and mentioned something about a
tomumy gun, He said that in adout two weeks,fram now, & whole
lot is going to be heard about *Pretty Boy™ Ployd, but not to
forn eny opinion concerning him ae thare are two sides to every
question. She said sbe ssked bim sabout Dillinger, &8 to who he
was, apd thet he saild that Dillinger was just e guy who robbed
banks and killed people, Sbhe asked him if Dillinger was dead,
axd be saild that he was not dead, and that there wore two guys
that they will have to get before they got "Pretty Boy" Floyd,
and those two were Alvin Karpis and Doc Barker, and that be was
reoently in touoh with Doc Barker and Doe Barker sald that he
and Karpis were getting $1,000 & 4ay for hiding Dillinger in
Seminole, Okla, He ssid that he hed besn in this section of the
sountry for about & year, and had to leave Wyoming on ascount of
a killinge He paid tbat he had $1,000 in the bank and hed
wreclad & car that he had, a short time sgo, and was going to dbuy
8 pew cap and with whatever money was left over, he was going to
Iaoksow’,%rc»: end wanted her to go atong with hims He also
asked her 1f she could drive and she said that ahe couldn’s,
whereupon he seid that he hed g job in White Plains, N, Y,, end
nesded someons just to driw arcund, That night, he srote his
name on 8 plece of peper, “"Ray Lynch®™, and told her his address
was 41¢ Pranklin dvenw , Mt, Vernon, N. Y., and that he was em~
ployed in Mte Vernor by a firm whose name she 41d not get, bBut
{t wes something 1ike Warner, However, he 414 give her the
telephone pumber of his place of business, which was QOakwood 8129,
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md thia prond to te tho mber of Warosr Quinlan Co,, 607
South Columbus Avenue, Mtie Vermons She said that this Lynch
person had no mnoy thet night end charged his b{ll at the Parke
view Grill, and that the amount wae put fn a dlack book by '
~ Jules, the waiter, He aleo said, during the oourss of the cone '
, yersation, that there was $6,500 on his hesd, He also satd \
~ that he was working as a truck-drlnr, bat mentionsd the fast - |
on the night of Mey 28, 193¢, that he had had e fight with bias
boss and left the jods She said that, »lthough Lyneh knows ;
shere she works, he never celled here thon sl though, from what i
she has heard, he was {n two or three times tb.ne ahe was off t
‘duty inquiring for her, :

———

. ‘ 'She was ahom e number of photogrephs and picknd B
out the photograpk of Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy" Floyd as the -
fndividusl whom she knows s Rey Lynch, end seid that the

Kanses City Poliee Department photograph §3999 resembled him

most at the present tims, although he dces sot have #» Buech

hair se 13 showm on the photograph. She advised thet aho bad

an uppontmnt with moh at 10 ma., :mno 3, 1031. .

s The Qppoinimnt ns couud by Detective Curry
and mnt. Appropriste {nstructions vere issued to her, and
particular attention wes devoted toward the securing of & glass
free fram sll fingerprinta with the sxoeption of those of Lynchs
The two men met hor on the sidewalk in front of her rooming
house at 10 P.Ms, June 3, 1934, and they went upatairs to her
rooms Arrangsmsnts were also made with her to take the men,
after they had a feow 4rinks, to the Broadway Tavern gt 97th
Street & Broadway, New York City This wae dons snd ahe and the
tw men sppeared in the Broadway Tavern at adout 10:30 Pells,
whers the msn wers observed and it was spparent that the indle -
vidual kmown e Lynch wes 2ot Floyd, The fndividual may be .
best described by stating he 1s prectically fdextisel with James
Clark, 1.0+ #1192, However, yveference to the file discloses
“that Clark has been taken into custodys. The Lynch individusl,
who posed &8s "Pretty Boy" Floyd, hes e deacription which fitse
that of Clark and looks like Clark with the exception thet his
betr is thinner, Clark is scamewhat bald but Lynch f{a slightly
belder, He hed op a dsrk gray suit, e derk felt het, & khaki woolen
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shirt and a blaek necktie, He talked with & weotern drawl,
The party who acoompanied him was "Texas®y "Tems® is about
36, 5*' 11*, 175 lba,, light complexion, bHald, and appeared o
be fronm New York City, After the party, et which they hed ocnw
siderable Mquor, ahe brought them to the bar shere they had
gome more drinks, end she managed 1% so that Lynch would be
between her and Curry and, in eddressing herself to Lynoch, abe
feged Curry end they engaged im conversation, She esked him
his true name and he said Charley Floyds She seked him If she
oonld ¢sll him YPressy Boy" and he said thet she emld, She
also seid thet Bew York City meant mothing to her and how soon

. eould shey go to Fyoming, and, otherwise, framed the questiona
80 thet be s3id thet his ranch was in Jacksan Hole, Wyoming,
She also apked him {f he bas the two ,45's and he sald that he
did have., She asimd him what they were wrepped up in and be
said oellophane, The conversation was entered intoe by her for
the purpose of letting us know that she was wlling a truthful
story and sausing him to repeat in our presence shat he told

her the previcus week, The two men drove away im s Ford Coesh, -
and the 1iocense plate was EN8368 which, investigation diaclosed,
was 1ssusd t0 Myron Blanchard, 400 Bast 3rd Stnot, hnhattan,
for a Pord Coash, motor fﬂ,lﬂ 337 .

On June 4, 194 we agein contaetod Pttrieia Franois

end she turned over the drinking gless which Lynch hed need im
her room the previous night, She said that no ane except Lynech
has used this gless, This glass showed many fingerprints, snd
the same was drought to the Divieion office, The gless used by
*Texzs" was also preserved by her, but the same 218 pot show any -
fingerprintss She said thet she had secured the following eddi-
tionel informstion: The name of "Texas" is Blanchard and, shen
she asked him where he liwed, he seid 401 Eust Srd Strest, and
_*Texms™ claimed to De in sthe upholstery dusiness op coraer of
“Amsterdam Avenue & 187tk Strest, Maxhettan, and th'at owed her a
cerd, but she 4id not secure the sams and dces not recell apy of
the printing thereon, 8She eseid that she tried to make s appointe
ment with Lynch for the aftermoon of June 4th, but he seid thet
he could not make it a2 he would probably heve to go cut of tom
for good, She further said that Lynch implied thet “Texas" was
his boss, She sajd she chided him for not giving her his home
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telephone pumber, and that she had looked it up {n the telephone

book but failed to find any telephone listed at 416 Franklia

Strest, Mt, Vermon, K. Y,, under the name "Eggers™, which was

the nema of the family Lynch seid he wes residing with and, to

this, Lynch said he d4id not know the telephene nmbor but thers wes &
telephone downstairs somewhere,

The inveatigation was extended into lt. Vernon, B.Ys
by Detective Curry and agent, end @ pumber of perscms were inter-

viewed, fncluding the postel sarrier covering 416 Frankltm o

Street, dut full details as to this proliminarr investigation
will not be eet forth herein,

The Warner Quinlan Coe was talephonedand the night
watchman there informed that there was & Ray Lynch driving a
truck there, but he di14 not know his home address, or how any-
one could get in touch with him, It was lezrned, however, that
at 416 Pranklin Street, the following parsons resides The houss
is & two~story duplex, rather large, and situated in a residen-
tiel sectiom, Om the first floor liw Mr, snd Mrs. Richard
MeReand, who are ebout 70, and living with them are their sem -
Jimmy, their san Dick, their sam George, who married & girl
named Willis, The Willis girl hed e aister who msrried one
Charley Eggers, and the Bggers live upstairs, and they have two
¢hildren, small girls. The youngest McReand 1is 34, Botk Gecrge
McEeand end Charley Bggers work for the Steim Motor Company, the
Ford Agency at ¥t, Vernon, As a remlt of the preliminary
investigation, Charley Bggers and George McEsand were inter-
viewed outeide their home, in the company of Chief Inspector
Snverstein or the Mt, Ternon Poliea Dopartmsnt.

Gmrley Eggere advised that abOut nix mnths agn,
there coams to live with him en 1pdividual by the neme of Ray
Lynch. Be s2id a few months ago he spoke to a fellow who runs
a.diner dowm the rosd, and told the mem that if he ranm aoross
anyone who wanted & furnished room, to send him up and, es & .
resalt, Rey Lynch cams to live with them, He sald that Lynch is
a truck-driver working for Warner Quinlan Co,, and thet he paye $2
& week for his room 2t their house, He seid that Lynch ie #
braggart, and that neither Le nar his wife ceresfor him and heve
been tryinz to got rid of him for some time, He salid that on two
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or three occasions Lynch has packed up his delongings and

left town, on the first occasion being away about two weeks,

and then coming back apd getting his room back, Om the second
occasion he wes awsy for sbout 10 days and, on the third occa«~
sion, he wes away for adout two weeks, On each cocesion, he
packed up ell his delongings in & suitoase and left, Ee said -
that Lynch is s natural-bom bdraggert and is comtinually telke
ing ebout his exploits when sober, but more frequeatly, he is
‘drunk, and then tslks ebout. ewrythlng and anything to suech an
extent thet they don't want to have anything more to &0 with
‘him, Charley Bggers ssaid thet Lynch was supposed to coms fromn
someplase in Wyoming, and said that he hed to lsave there same
time ago as he had gotten {nto same troubls with his wife,
Questioned as t the line followed when giwen to telk, he said
thet Lynch cleimed one time to be & friend of ¢ man whom he
celled "pPretty Boy", end thst, on ope oocasion, he aleo mene-
tioned the fact that out in the west, they deal with men 2iffer-
entlye In & card-gems op one cccasion, there was an altercetion
and they had to shoot a mam before they could get away, BEggers
said that Lynch 18 absolutely harmless and is just a talker,

" Rgegers said thet Lynch never has any money and doee

not own 8 cer, and that on Seturday, June End, he came to the
house {n the eampeny of &8 man whom he called *Texas™, driving &
Ford Coach, and they claimed thet they bed besn in an automodbile
sceident in New York City and hed just gotten awey, The descripe
tion of “Texas®™ fitted the man who was with Lynch in the Broedwmay
Tavern the fallowing night, Rggers said that Lynch and “Texas"
were at the house only e short tinme on the afternoon of June £nd,
end drove awsy, and that Lynch has not returned since, Hia room
was searched dbut pructieally mothing of ${mportance was foaund
thers except a few shabby party clothes, and those clothes {ndlecat- .
inz thet he is, undoudbtedly, driving an oil truck, There was
found, however, ¢ bill fram Santini, a woving and storage core
poration at 655 Bast Pordham Road, Bronx, indicating thet furni=-
ture hed been stored therein, The bill was made out to Mrs,
Mary M, Browden Lynchk, 46 Haverford Avenus, Haverford, Pa, The
bill els0 indicates thet either part or all of the furniture wes
moved out in October, 1933 to Ropes Avenus, ou the first floore
There was als¢ a phetogreph of a waman in the mom, and Eggers
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said that that was suppoaed to de his wife, and he further
said thet Lynch was suppossd to have hed same furniture stored
in this particular warehouss, Thers wes also found in one of
the dresser érawere & True Deteotive Magazine, issue of May,
193, which conteins the store of the Urschel kidneaping, wherein
" the name of "Pretty Boy" Floyd is mentioned, However, the names
of Earpis and Doc Barker do pot appear jan this article mor &n
this {ssue of the magazine, . ’ ' .

Arrangements were made whereby Eggors will nmotify
Chief Inspector Silverstein es soon 83 Lynch returns, and Silverstein
26id that be will pick him up and hold him for 48 hours in oxder
thet bis fingerprints may be taken and sent to Washington, D, C,

Inwstigation ms also eanducted at 400 East 8rd
Street, Menhattan, At this address is an apartment house oon-
taining about 40 spertmentae It $08 located on the lowsr eest
side of New York, The name plates wore examined and it wes ob~-
served thet Apertment 34 is occupied by & Blanchard and & Maybsun,

PERDING,
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H. 8. Bepmriment of Justice
Barem: of Infestigation

SCITE L-FeDERAL BIILDING
KRIELS CITY, MISSOURI.

NOVE.BEZR 4, 1933.

FERSUILL AID CONFIDRNTIAL

Director,
Division of Investigation,

U, 8. Depertment of Justiee,
Yigehington, D, C.

Dear 3ir;
I en transnitting herewith in triplicete & memorandum prepasred
City the pest

by Specisl Agent, J. E. Schoales, who has been in Kensas
with the State trial of George Leigh MeSee for

few devs in connectio
the kidnaping of Mary;?cflroy.

I believe thet you may be interested in the remarks of B. F.
czlroy, ity Mepeger, end fether of the kidmeping victim, which

lrenurks were made to Agent Schoales by Mr. licElroy.

Very truly yours,

M. C7 SPrAR
ACTING SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

| Mr. Nathan,

Mr, Telcgr —

Mr. Ciems .

Mr. Eowa gy

Mr. Egn .. :

Mr. Hugn . l-("”

Mr. Quinn o -

M, Le‘-‘lo i ;

Mr. Looke :
——




KELORAMNDUL! FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, Mr. E. E. Conroy

KANTAS CITY, MISSOURI.
November 4, 1933.

o
Re: VERIE C. MILLER

While in ¥Xanses City, Missouri attending the State trial of
Georze Leigh McGee for the kidnaping of Mary McElroy an article appesred
in the Kenses City papers relative to the eppeerance of Verme Miller in
Chicago, Illinois and his escepe there from Officers end Division Agents.
On the same dey that this article appeared in the newspapers Mr. McElroy,
City Keneger, Kanses City, Missouri was discussing this affeir with Agent
in the Stete Court Building, &t which time he made the statement with
reference to the Kenses City massacre on Jume 17, 1933 thet, in his
opinion, eriminel proceedincs should have been brought egeinst Federal
employes in Kensas City on the grounds of criminal negligence, in(ghat
they did not teke proper preceution et the time they brought Frank Nash
to Keuses City. He stated further that by the negligence of the Federsl
Agents two good Kansas City Police Officers were killed; also that the
Federal Officers celled to the Police Department on June 17 end informed
the Police Department that a federal prisoner, name not given, was arriv-
ing at Xensas City on thet date and esked for a couple of officers to be
present at the Unfon Station when the train arrived; conseguently two
officers were sent over there and they not being aware of the nature of
the case or who the prisoner was, did not even take their guns with them,

¥r. MeElroy seemed very bitter over this affeir and also

mede the atatement that, besesuse of the"Kanses City messecre, it hed placed
e bad neme upon the c¢ity of[Kanaas City, liissouri, giving it the reputa-
tion of having orgacized criminals who are harbored in the city. He zlso
made the steteient that perhaps the Police Depertment should have knowm
thet & motorious cherecter, like Verne lLiiller, was present in Kanses City,
but that perhaps they did not have the proper pictures and ideniifieetion
det2 upon him. Agent replied to i, licElroy that he did not believe this
occurrence on June 17, 1933 was respomnsible for giving Fernses City a par-
ticularly bed pame, to which Lr. KcElroy replied "well they are trying to
place all the blame on the e¢ity". 4t this point the conversation reletive

WOPLES Décél%éi,.zo[%currence was dropped.

170 AUL20 YHbs This information is being submitted to you in memorandum

for.a apon instructions of Acting Special Agent in Charge, Ii. C. Spear,
he Leing of the oplaion that you will be interested in it.

TEs-sgn e L Y 7/% /7 7.2 3. E. Schoales, Special agent.




.  JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
. DIRECTOR

- . Bivision of Inbestigation
” ;" . . 8. Bepartment of Justice

FHashington, B. .
November 9, 1933,

L]

ur. He T Mcmro:f,
City Hdanager,
Kenses City, Kissouri.

i
iy dear bir. McElroy: ' “\\& \\

I hove been advised by Special Agent Schoales, of this
Division, of your statement that criminal -proceedings should have
been brought sgainst redersl ecrloyees at Kansus City on the grounds
of criminal negligence in that they failed to tale proper preceutions
&t the tire of the bringing of Franl: Nash intg”’Kenses City; thut
the Federal officerc called the Police Depaptment on June 17 end

. steted that & Federal prisoner, neme not given, was arriving &t
Kaneses City, and asked fo§ & couple of officers to be present vhen
the train arrived, end, &5 & concejuence, twe officers were assigned
end not being evare of thencture of $he cese or icentity of the
priconer, failed tov teke even their s vith then.

I thought that you should knéw the facts surrounding the incidents

to vhich you refer. This uetier was brought to my attention so.e time
sgo by & newspaper erticle cuoting Nr. E. C. Reppert, Director of Police
of Kanses City, &t whick time I took occasion to injuire into the
intimzte details surrounding thg request mede of the Police Department
by the Kanses City office for the assignuent of officers to accompany
the fgents &t the time of the arrival of Frank Nesh. Specicl Agent
in Chaerge Vetterli, in a letter eddressed to this office, stated "When
I received informestion # # # ¥ that Frank Nash would arrive at Kanses
City the next morning wnder guard of Speclel Agents Smith and Leckey
and Chief of Police Ott Reid, I immediately telephoned Chief of Detectives
Higgins et the Police Departzent, Kanses City, Missouri, snd ascertained
he had gone home, and, accordingly, im the presence of krs. Vetterli,
I endecvored to remch Chief of Detecti&es Higgings et his home eddress,
which wes furnished we by the Police Department, and for e period of
thirty or forty-five minutes no one answered his telephone, so I egain
cziled the Detective Burezcu of the Policd Departuwent &nd reguested
their assistance in this matter, and they)stated they would huve a
cruiser sent around to essist. 1 then adyised tie individual &t the
Detective Buresu thut the perty they were\bringing through was Fran: lazh,
a nctorious figure, an escaped Federal corvict, and & bad man, end they
rcplied thet in view of this fact they would send the tvio men on vhat
they terned the 'hot shot' or riot cer. The men on this car ere suppoced
tov be the best, znd are sent out in case of serious trouble, ecuipped

., with machine guns, etc., so thet in reslity the Detective Division éid
know that Frank Nash was coming through und &s a result the 'hot skot!
car was sent eround and pot en ordinary cruiser.®




2.

i ir, H. F. KeElroy. 11/9/33-

I thought you should be acguainted with the fects in this
cese beceuse I am guite sure thzt you do not want to intentionally
agsert something that possesses no eleuwent of truth. No one regrets
the slaying of these fine officers more then I apd it must be
renerbered thet en efficient Specicl pgent of this Division was slein
end tro others injured, one quite sgpfiously. The numerical strengthé;h“.'
of this group of officers, I thinlj indicates quite clearly that /%
tie Kanszs City office of this Dfvision fully apprecisted the
desperate cheracter of the prifoner, end it is difficult to conceive
of the LKanses City officers #sciping the sane eppreciction of the
fects. <

that you have been misinformed ané thet
you would be desirous obtaining the facts; consequently I have
not hesitated to write ydu promptly upon receipt of the informztion
froz Speciul k£gent Schoslas,

I feel quite certy

with exnressions ol my\kincest regerds, I en
4

/ .
s Sincerely yours,

-

Director.

L | / i ) *.‘A"" i
‘ T ! W /r’ ‘.__.{ )W
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MENCI2iLi FUR THE BCRECTOR, -

P

I talked sith dgent in CLarge Conrcy thie zommia; on the
tuis hone %o suggest to bla the dealrahilit; of kis ecntacting
forzer rolice (hief Phelan und foroer I'atective Thursmun, ead possivly
Beilietics Expert 8111, all with referonce to tte rejuest of the
Keasua Uity office of t2e Kanses City polios for assistence in meeting
Yranx Kesz en Juncs 17 while exrcote 4o Lesvenwcrtn. Agcat Conroy
statof thet he weuld Irmedi-tel; uukc thoie ecotacts but he theught
it would be heliful to Bir to huve & ecpy of tho stitenont nude by
Vetturlie I told hiz I souid pemd & eo; of thet letter oo %0 hiu.

I ee¥ed jzest Conroy 1f fgents Anderses andé Turrou hid arrived.

Hc stited Sk Lot crrived this woralng. 1 then explaincd the situction
tu hia and teld bin thet the Direclor dasirel that they wors through
his, Garroy; that Colvin ws 1sre); to cojiaast Lion with eorditdcas &t
by Spraings ane thererficr they wers ¢ hoiveo mo {wrther ccatsct with
the Glehoas Gity office. I alse suggested thut the lirector desired

L to vork &3 strictly mdeacover &s posciile &nl that wrranpgeaente
be acds wlth Conrgy #fmt the: o cocmmicets wiih the Divicion through -
hix enc thot he keep in lose touch wlil thaa, thol tuy beve & roving
ocnission ani 4t ros conteapleterd thoy woull gu doto Texas and
poaalbly othor surromnding stutec shat LuCeSIaTY.

':es;eeu'r.u;,

Y. E. Buhea.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (_‘ iy
«~ - DIRECTOR

: Bivision of Inbestigation
U . 8. Brparhment of Justice

|
Bushington, B. ¢. !
|
|

Deceaber 22, 1333,

PYREIHAL AHD co;:;ﬁ;rrlg;_

/

ir. E. E. Conroy,

bivision of Investigstion,
O+ S. Deprrtment of Justice,
Evite L, Federczl Buikéing,
lenszs City, MissourIY

Dexr Eirs

Fefl. .r=nce is\mide to Jour telephone conversation
enrly in iiovesb:r concerning the desirubility of contucting
foramer dolice officials ‘ead others with reference tc the re-
suest of the Kansus City 0ffice upon the Kansus City Police
in aceting Frank Hesgh on June 1l7tn while enroute to Leaven-
worta.

I wich you would give thic matter your imacdiute
personzl attention ~nd I shall exsect to receive inforaation
of some kind irom you vithin the next two weels.

d FQPris““‘

Vel
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

birxcron
;o Biision of Jnestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hashington, B, L
spc-eg ' Moy 24, 1934.

MESORARDUE FOR THE DIRECTOR

2 TR naTHAN
j MR TOLSON
fid CLEGG. ...
h " 3 WL EY /
j MR EDWw AR
MH. ECAN.........
MR, QUM
MR LESTE ..

CHIEF CLERW .
MR ROFEy

Fhile talking with Mr. Black at Tulesa, advice was requested
a8 to whether he had heard anything from Comstack regarding Pretty Boy
CHoyd.

Mr. Black stated that he had heard nothing as yet but he was -
sure that Comgtack would give them full information as soon as he could
make contact.

Mr. Black was requested to expedite this matter and stated
he would edvise the Division tomorrow in this regard, -

recorpED  |a2:2F AT =/733
e _ . DIVISION OF INVEST:GAT:0N
S .

e i1 VUN 9 21934 A-*.
Vosrd s B JUN 1_ nyfi U S. DEPARTMENT 07 Jut1ce
R TG T T e '

LE e ¢ T -

Respectfully,

5. "pd. ‘Co%;.‘%

.......
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ligision of Fnpestigation ‘
iL . Bepartment of Juelice

1616 Pederel Reserve Bank Building
Kenses City, Missourt
June 6, 1934

RAGRERY

Director
Division of Inveetigation -
Ues S. Department of Justice

\‘\‘. Washington, D. C.
\.

Deer Sir: RE: VERVON C. MILLER, Decensed, et al
; CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Reference 1s made to Divielon letter of May 22, 1934, relative
to twolballistic exhibits from \pistols mllegedly fired by FredZ@arker
and/or Alvingarpia st West Plains, Missouri, during December, 1931,
op the occaslon of the murder of Sheriff Kelley et that place. It is
noted thet the Division desires the exhibits transnitted to it for
exaninetion in the laboratory and they are being forwarded under separate
cover today by registered meil, These exhibita ere listed es follows:

1. Bullet received April 28, 1974, at West Plains,
Missouri, from Raymond Tiner of that place by
Special Agent W. E. Miller of this office, This
exhibit is in en envelops bearing the bhandwritien
notes of Agert Milley for identification purposes,

2. Bullet received from Curt Benn, eafe proprietor,
;. West Pleins, Missouri, secured by Agent Miller,
\. /’ Msy 26, 1934, This bullet is in & separate
envelope from the one received from Mr. Tiner,
\V/ / -‘\ The envelope bearse the initials of Specisl Agent
W. F. Trainor pluced thereon upon receipt from
Agent Lliller for identification purposes,

The lsatter mentionsd bullet is to be returned to Mr. Benn when it
hes served its purpose and the first mentioned is to be returned to Mr,
Tinerg” The parties mentioned request that this return be made although
they are not anxious that they secure them back in the immediste future,

With the Difision's permission, 1t is requested that upon the \
return of these/b letes to the Kansas City offi hql be aul:mitted for

RECORDED
&
INDEXED

POELES DESTROYED JUN 920 193¢

M Y Nl v
A7 0 AUL 20 Tue- e 4“:\:-*——_‘»;-_.;. i




2,

examination by Merle A;jéill, ballisticien here, who has in his |
poesession the originel bellistie exhibits found after the instant |
MASSACT O,

Item two, shown above, is the seme bullet mentioned in
paracraph five, bezinning on page one, of letter from this office
dated May 14, 1934, Agent Miller secured the bullet in question from
Serzeant F. W, Massey of the Missourl State Highway Patrol whils st
“est Plains, Missourl, and, therefore, it was not treanamitted to this
office by letter as originally intended by Mr. lnssey.

Very truly yours,

R. BE. NATHAN, Acting
Special Agent in Charge.

WFT:B

62-760




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 1864
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Cage: VeTnon v, Zilier, Deceased, et el Number: 65=2£61F=1734
Cotepireey to Deliver Federcl Prisoner

Specimens: Cae bullet recelved by Spl. Agent . Z. MNiller et Lest PFleins, | is:z. url
Ayril 28, 1624, marxed "K¢.
Chz bullet recéived by Spl, Agent W. E. Jiller &t Tiest Flair® |, is:uor.
cay B9, l9is
(:wllets previously sent to Kenses City Div. Off. by Division re:
Dillinzer Cese also returned.)

Examination requested by: ¥enses City Div. Off,

a

0l Liowirwevionz: 2otk bullsts to Yo returnesd e verzon: none® 1 oecvor Lutis

Date received: June 19, 1504

Examiraztion requested: Zallistic,

Result of examination: ' 7/é Examination by:

o o
%7 W proiilig ;_f; W/Qﬁ'&%

v/ 4 ,és‘/ A2 gra.,
L gl
WW Shh- 559 o 4.;7 °37

& 1234/
« 7/ 2’:5}?/ - —

4 1 Ly S S W
7 7/ 3{/‘
7~ 730

> M G, Il oy







- ision of Inbestigatios
LS. Bepartment of Justier

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Kansas City, Missouri

June 6, 1934

C 2 af:'

€ = +
Director SN .
Division of Investigation
Us Se Department of Justice
weshington, D, C.
Dear Sir: RE: VERNON C.CEILLER, Deceased, et sl

CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISON:R

Reference is mede to Division letters of April §, 1934, and
Mey 4, 1934, transmittinglbellistic exhibits from the]meapons of the
John Herbert Dillinger gerng for exemipation by Merle &,/Gill,
bellisticlen at Kansas City, which were to be returned %o the Diviaion,

It is noted that the letter of April 9, 1934, indicates thet there
were being forwarded eight pill boxzes containing ten cartridge shells
marked one to ten, inclusive, and three [bullets marked J1 to J3, inclusive.
It is further noted that the letter of May 4, 1934, indicates thet there
was being forwarded one box containing specimens of the bullet and
cartridges fired from Thompson sub-machine #6315 recovered from some of
the Dillinger gang.

Merle A, Gill, heretofore mentioned, hes mede an examination and
comnparison of all of the se exhibits in connection with the ballistic
evidence now in his possession, found after the messecre on June 17,
1933, at Kansas City, Missouri, He reports thet none of the exhibits are
identical with the evidence exhibits in this case.

All of these erhibits are being returned to the Divisgion by
registercd meil under sepsrate cover today.

Very truly yours,
(Fhratt=l =
R. B NATHAN, Acting

Special Agent in Charge.

WPT: 5
: REAORDMD
62-760 ' NDEXED -1 l,_p




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER {
DIRECTOR

| _ thision of InGestigutio
T s S
C Hashington, B. .
wES=-ef June 1, 1934.

- MEORANDU FOR iR, COVLEY T,

r!:‘ ﬂ" .- ) ‘

Special Agent in Charge Brantley of the Oklahoma City Office
supplied the following information to the writer by telephohne:

la? b He stated that the Chief of Detectives at Oklahoma City has o
advised hin that he hes an informant by the nane of (R vto is = T

an associate of Adam‘Richetti. The informant has inajicated that he wants =~ .

. to break loose from his assoclations with Richetti and is willing to do T

some talxing and is in & position to locate both Richetti and Floyd.

Mr. Brantley stated that he is making arrangemenis to
contact-to ascertain Just what information he is able to supply
and the Division will be promptly advised of developments,

P : "
W. 4, Smith.
/
b '-—'é»’/ o
RECORDED BT os e 2
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INDEXED ~ 1;:_9 ;...4 ’
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THE CQu. ANY WIL PRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM 1TS PATR.ONS ING ITS SERVICE 1220.8

 Ciass oF Svice ] 4 SIGNS \
This is & full-rate l :;-:z::ht:l:"m

Telegh rn or Cable-

am_‘unless fts de- NL = Night Letter
‘ erred character is in- (3 9 ) LC = Deforred Cable
dicated by a suicable
l : sign abowve or preced- NLT = Cable Nighe Letter
P _\iag the addre.ss. p mm

| o3 ..'17.‘.".'53'1' S e, N e
‘:;‘ The filing time as ebown in the dale line on full-mis telegrams and day lettery, and the titne of recespt at demtination ae abown ob all mamages, is BTAN%ABD %—‘IHI‘.

) Received at 708 14th St., N. W., Washington, D. C. CZO45Y o M & 4%
7, AB134 79 GOVT DL COLLECT=KANSASCITY MO 20 405P [ivmwiwer] _
DIRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTIGAT|ON= 5

. =

UNITED STATES DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHDC=' s

RETEL KANMO UNABLE LOCATEFFARR ANDALINDSEY TO DATE FOR E

Y R i

. INTERVIEW BUT INQUIRIES BEING CONTINUED sropdflscone BEING .

s INTERVIEWED STATE PENITENTIARY PROBABLY TUESDAY STOP AM - X

A WIRING OKLAHOMACITY TO ADVISE DIVISION IMMEDIATELY REGARDING I,

47 " CONTENTS LETTER ELEVENTH INSTANT FROM THIS OFFICE STOP AW -

ik e
527 AWAITING DIVISION REPLY REGARDIN INFORMANTlg_AS SET FORTH ~

rd

,; PERSONAL CINFIDENTIAL LETTER TO DIRECTOR ELEVENTH INSTANT
§§53§ STOP OMLY FEW FIELD OFFICES HAVE COMPLIED WITH DIVISION
“ CIRCULAR LETTER EIGHTH INSTANT WHICH DOES NOT ALLOW FOR

INTELLIGENT FILE REVIEW=

- CONROY .. | e
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MR, us::u._... ’
CHIEF CLARK “ .
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. - .- Bureau of Jnbestigat -
Bepartment of Justice

1900 Bankers Building
L Chicago Illinois

v
y

June 7, 1934.

<yl 3
£ 28" -
_— e
Director, = =4
Division of Investigztion, _—
. S. Lepartment of Justice, @ oL bt
Weshington, D. C. = T ;

——

Lezr Sir:

With reference to yur letter of April 14, 1924 |
re Vernon C.Willer, with aliases (deceused), Richard Tallman

< Gulatas, I.0, 1201, et el, Conspiracy to Deliver Federzl Pris-
oner, in which you reguest to be advised the connection Martin
lGuirk, [Fritzie, Bubs{Quillen and Arthur/Dulek have with the
above-entitled case, I hzve to acdvise thict there appewrs to be
no conaection between the above-nemed individuals and Verne C.
Miller and other subjects in tinis case,

Thcese persons were merely the subjects of &n anony-
mous telephone communication, who are alleged to have robbed a
bank at Richmonc, Virginia during the first week of Merch, 1924,
an¢ should not have been incorporated in the instant file,

?af:; Very truly yours,

-fujﬁ_ \hk}/ﬁry_igéafpug_ki.do
o3 - M. S

o RCS:EH Speciel Agent in Cherge.
62-1649

CC: Kansas City

-

{3 j&«;F;J?35'

ri : -
(757070
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No, 1 |
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Kansas City, Kissouri Fueno. 62=470 .
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: MEPORT MADE BY:
Cherlotte, N: C. - - G834 ‘Bolwdd _ P. &, PRATT - . " sVED
oL . : e quumdwm e
CHARLES m}mac%mm vith alieses » FUGITIVE mscm:ibw; =
SYNOPSIS or FACTE: Ipterview with J. H. !;orbea failed to ‘ci;:-
reveal any further informastiop he had -
received from informant. ' 3
fﬁ
P. =
REFE;EICE: Report of Special Agent D. K. Brest, Jr.,

Charlotte, North Caroline, 4=-9-34,

DETAILS: Agent interviewed Mr. J. H.S Forbes, whose hore eddress
18 405 West Calhoun Street, Sunter, South Carolina, end
there received advice to the effect that he had nmo additionsl infor-
pation eoncerning subject ineasmich as the informant in the e¢ese had
failed to reveel apny important facts concerning the subject., Forbes
refused to reveal the name of the 1nrormant in Greenville, South Caro-
lina. : .

At Columbis, Scuth Caroline, the writer called at the
office of the Secretary to the Governor, ¥r. Gerald, who stated that
State Detective W. Fred lNewman wes not in Columbie at that time but
would return scon. '

DETALS:

UNDEVELOFPED 1EADS: THE CHARLOTTE OFFICE, at Columbla,
South Carolina, will interview State Detective W. Fred Newman, in
eccordance with Diwision letter dated March 88, 1934 and aecure any
informetion he may bave relative to this case. . . .

At Sumter, South Camlxha, vill meintain contact with

DO NOT WRTTE [N THESE SFACTS

APPROVED AND > tin RECORDED AND mn:hxt:o:
UM LT e (0779 £ 193]

3 Di i 1 COPIES THIS REFCRY FURMISHED TO: UNITED STATES jﬂmxwm \l
~Division v :
Z-Lansas City : 'UN 1 ] 1934 A M JACKETID:
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June 8, 1934

Snacial Apeit ln Ciirge,
D:.v...a.u:n ¢ dareatl "3-1.1.;..,

U. 5. Lrpurtasnt ¢f Justice,
VIS Lexington venus, docm 1233,
tiev Yori, Lew Torke

vacr firs

y ure couios of & lettor recelved
froa P@,mck, ter Jerser,
Jrhld ewnt 3y 2y, ieh Mo Lovises thut i belloves .l:zt.
1 1alavdew d 3o ko illieltin: D dn St cocamit; o

the sutizest oF o proort: §oradizisun profaet, s laentlodd
with, Rlcerd Shorican or bicherd Todlsas C-litus, ®wentec for
verlous cricen®,

should de interviercd bty ¢ Spcelzl l.f;:::t.
of the Bew York City vffice, ot the earlicct oppertimiyy, in an
effort to deteraine whrther the individuel refreepsd to b;f her

pay be wuntod by the Livisioa,

Yery txily yours,

lirector,.

Enclowsure #370u44

_oc Eansas Lity

e

P e




sLLaTad

June 8, 193

/7 Y0

Dour Mudum:

Recoipt 1s acknomledged of your letter doted
June 3, 1934, in which you advise that there is an individuul
locsted in your coamriity, whoz you believe to be ideatical
with fichard Sheridan or Richard Tullmin Gulatas, wunted
for various e¢rliuel.

4 Bpuociul Agent froa the New York City Office of
this Division will be imstructed to contect you promptly for
euch ‘nforsmatiocn &5 you possess comcerning this indlvidusl,
and coples of your leti r are being referred to bir, F, X, Yay,
Bpetie) Agent in Cherge, Division of lmvestigation, U, 8. Deypert-
»ani of Justice, 370 Lexington Avemue, booz 1403, Nox York, Kew
Yorx.

!ﬁ interest in forwerdim; this inZornaticn is
apprecieted.

Very truly yours,

Director.
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TE VERNON c.qamm?éwith aliases, Deceased CHARACTR OF eAse:

’ RICHARD TALLHAR'GALATAS with alieses & -
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1201 CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL

HARVEY Jo/ BAILEY with elieses « FUGITIVE, PRISONER
1.0, #1189 » ,
5ynomm ‘FLOYD with alimses « FUGITIVE,
1.0. #1194’ Ot al

-

Joe Larter serving a six months sentence at
Mexico, Missouri, for dlarceny, alleges Charlea
Arthur Floyd and Adem’Richetti loceted on a
farm pear Garfield, Arxansss, which, he claims,
Floyd hes ovned for the past four yeers,
e Statenents of the informent checked for verifie
S BT oation in St. Louls and Kznsas City territories
' o wiih negative results, Investigation reguested
at points near Garfield, Arkanaas, for poasible
e verification, -
=

L

Pe

pTARS: On the afternoon of 5=-19%=34 Qeorge B, Callen, Special Agemt
of the Alton Reilroad, Kansas City, Missouri, scecampanied by B. 8. Haycraft,
Sheriff from Mexico, Missouri, eppeared et Kmsas City and advised the writer
that a prisoner pamed Jos Carter, who is presently confined in the Coumty Jeil
et Mexico, Missourl, under & sentence of six months, elleged that he hed
certaim informstion soncerning the wshersabouts of Bubject Chsries Artbur Floyd
wiieh he was willing to diwvulge $0 Mossrse Cellen and Haycraft, and alsc ¢¢ en
Azent of this Division, The officers sdvised that they hed alreedy tekea such
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tntomation es Carter claimed he haﬁ to ofrer a.nd requutod that In

"dpvestigation of ssme be msde by this officey The atetenent es made by---

Certer $o those offiocers,outlined by tham to this Agent, wes later ,-{'._,'. a

.,

repeated by the -officers to Special Agent fn Charge X, ¥, Conroy om *- . - ";
Su20u34y Their statement is conteined in substance in the later ltate.munt

" made by Carter to this Azent when he was interviewsd at the County Jail .

et Mexico, Missourle Dus to the request of the officers that an jgent rran .
this offiee sccompany tham to Mexico, Missourl, for an interview with csrter,
autbhorization of the Special Agent in Charge wes receivoﬁ by tho writer 7 .

lgent 1ntoruewed J'oe carter at tho county J'nl, ’bﬂoo. Lo

. llissouri, on 5=£3-34 in the presence of Sheriff Heycraft and George X,

Callen, mentioned heretoforey He stated that his full nswme 18 J’aseph;lcartt:
tbet he 18 27 years old and thet he has served tims in the Missouri State
Penitentiary, heving been confined there during the year 1927, Hs allo E
stated that be has served time in the State Reformatory et Boonville, "

:' Kissourt, the State Penitentiary et MeAlester, Oklashomz, end that he served

a second sentence in the Missouri Stete Penitentiery from which he was .
released 3-31-34, He edviesed that he became acquainted with Charles Arthur
Floyt during 1927 while in the penitentiary et Jeffermn City, Missouri, °

and thet when he, Carter, was released during the year 1928 he fipally ended
up in the latter part of the year 1931 in the State of Arkansas where he
rented a farm,oensd by e man named Holt, near the tosn of Garfield, eranaas..
He stated that Holt resides at Rogera, Arkansas, shere he opecrates s
restaurant, He does not recell his first name, He advieed he leaned ‘the’
farm for one year, but remained on it for a priod of sbout four monthe, .
He steted that while et this ferm during 19351 he went t0 8 liquor sti 11 near-
by where he met Charles Arthur Floyd whom he recognized from his acquaintance
in the penitentiary and thet with Fioyd et that time was & men imown to bhim
esA\"Ed" end who he identified from s photograph es Adsm Richetti, Okld oma
Stzte Penitentiary §25773¢ He stated that he leerned at thet time thet .
Richett! and Floyd occupied a cabin on a8 fam which ellegedly delongs to -
Floyd sbout two miles from the ferm of Holt on which he, Certer, claims he
lived. He edvised that he frequanted the cabin of Floyd and efter his four

.months stay in that vicinity be returned to Missouri end was agaip arrested
at Columdla, Missouri, from which place he was sentenced ont @ forgery charge

to the Mjasour{ State Penitenticrye He =dvised that he was releesed on parole
from the Missourl State Penitentiary on 3=31~34 and that due to some other
checks which he bad fraudulently written ke desired to remain out of the
State of Missouri for fear of being agein arresteds Therefore, he stated, he
proceeded to Garfield, Arkansas, by catching 8 freight train from Easpsas City,
Missouri, to Neoaho, Missouri, and from Neosho, Misscuri, to Seligman,
Kigsouri, from shich place he welked to Garfield, Arkansas, end thence to the
farm of Floyd, He stated that be arrived at rloyd's place about 4=3~34 amd




rensined there unt{l epproximately 4-15—54; that .he round Floyd and
Richetti' (tbe party known to him as B4} at the eabin on his last

vielt, Ee steted that he was roceived dy Floyd md ashown hospital ity.
He advised that Ploy2 and Richettl are now &rinking comsidersbly end
that Richetti renains arunk precticelly all of the time although he
does not talk to any extente He stated that Ployd, while under the
influence of liquor, is inclined to be talkative and that on his last
viait a comwersation arose wherein Floyd told him that the two afficers
at Columbie, Missouri, who were killed on 6-14=~33 would bhave been
living yet if they had not tried to stop him and his compenion B4,
thinking that they were bank robbers, Floyd ther went into detail
describing the killing of the two officers at Columbia, Missouri, He
told Carter, acceording to his statement, that he himself killed the ,
firet officer outright and wea making s stteanmpt to shoot/ihe oer shesd ..
of bhim when bis compenion Bd got cut and started to souffle with the
second officer, but being under the influence of liquor slmost stumbled
ani fell, He s&tated thst, therefore, he, Floyd, wes foarced to shoot
down the second men, who was scuffling with Richetti, He stated,
according to this {nforment, that the reason he somnitied these
nurders was thet he believed there was & trap lmid for them end that
the officers were eclosing in on them from both directions,

: It is interesting o note that Roger Wilson, ‘the
Sherift of Colunbia and Ben Booth of the Miascurd State Highway Patrol
were killed at Columbia, Missouri, by two assassine on 6-14=33 under
eircumstances similar to thoss descrided by this informant, It is, o
sourse, possible that Joe Carter e¢ould have read the detalla of the
of fenns in the newspaper, : .

Carter further advised that when he left Floyd's
hengout about 4=-15-34 Floyd sent him %o Ksnsas City, Mis scurl, for the
purchage of some sewed-off ghotguns. He stated that Floyd had discussed
with him certain plans whish he cleims Floyd had already made to rob the
Burgess Battery Compeny et Preeport, Illinoise, ¥loyd ia alleged to have
told him that there wers some people in Kansas City who intended to
participate with bhim in tbe robbery and that the Burgosa Battery Company
twice every month hes a peyroll of about $40,000,00 shich was to be taken
iz the robbery, The date for whieh the robbery was plenned, eccording
to this informant, would have been about S5=15-34, He stated that Flow
inatructed him to proceed to Kansas City, Missouri, &nd there to go to &
certein p-wn ahop located &% about 6tk and Mein Streets, operested by &
man named Toneye He said thet Floyd gsve him $93,00 in twenties, tens,
fives and one doller dills with which to buy the fireerms; th:t he elso




4s

handed him a letter which was sealed by Floyd and instructed him t0 hand
this letter to Tonye Floyd informed him that in the letter were certain
inastructions that Tony would understand and thereby contact would be
established with local individuals at Kansas City who would join him,

Floyd, end participate in the robbery st Freeport, Illinois, He wes
instructed %o purchase the firearms in Eansas City et various pawn shops
where he might see fit to buy tham, He claims that Floyd also told him

to deliver these guns to an individual who would meet him et the north

end of the eutomobile bridge over the Missouri River between Kansae City,
Missouri, end North Kensas City, Missouri, He olaims that Floyd told him

to be on the west pide of the hridge and thet he would eee & path ertending
up from the bottams; that he should stand theres about 7:30 in the evening
for severzl evenings and thet e man would appesr there im a Pontiac car

from the north, having with him a womaxe He ¢leims that he wes instructed
to address the ian who would epproach him only with the words “iuventy-three”
and that the map would sey *thirteen%s The delivery was, eccording to the
informant, them to be made, The informent stated that with these instructions
and the currency and the letter he proceeded to Kansas City, Missouri, by
catching freight trains and upon his errival here he 414 not loock up the
individuel to whom ke w=s to deliver the letter, intending to do =0 et &
liter dates He described the locetion of the store where he was ellegedly
directed to find Tony ee a smell store on the left hand side of Mein Street
going north, im the six bhundred block, He steted that the store would have
shoes end ¢oats hanging out in front of 1t end that in frogt of the store
below the window next to the sidewslk there is supposed to0 be an iron ledge -
running perallel to the sidewalk, five or six inches above the sidewslk end .
that it bhas a fancy woodworik with emall rosettes in the woodwork on eech
corner of the front of the store, the rosettes being about two inches in
diemetery, The front of the store is seid to be peinted e dull gray end is
run by a short, black haired, Italiane This 1s alleged to be the man known
as Tony, He was indefinite ss t0 whet manner of epprosch he was to use. He
advised thet Floyd informed him that there were throe men of Kansas City,
Missouri, mentioned in the letter whieh he had given Carter, but he olaims
not to have read the letter or to imow the names of these mane, He stated thet
Floyd werned bim not to open the letter which paused him pot %o open seme,
He steted that when he arrived et Kensas City upon his return from Floydts
heangout, he went t0 a cheep hotel known as & *flop house® located ebout the
third blook mouth of the old Mohler Barber College, noar Independencs Avenue
on kaln Street on the east side of the streety He deacribed the place by ’
seying that it was next to a amall hardwars store and on the second floor, - -
He stated he regicstered ss Jeck Bernee of Moberly, Missouri, and stayed st
this hotel two nights end two deys continuously; that he did not recell the
name ©f the hotel, While at this hotel he claims he purchased three shotiguns
from three different pawn shops, the names of which pawn shops he szid he
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remmbered as the Reliablo, located about tlo blocks south of the small
hotel where he stayed, and the Hub, located about two blocks north of the
Relisble, and ths other pawn shop, the name of which he doces not remember,

he clains was located about four doors nortk of the Relieble, He cleime he
bought three automatie shotguns, paying $23,00 each for two of them and.-
$18,00 for another, He did not remecber from whiech stores he bought the
varjous weapons, He stated thet be took them to the room at the hotel

which room he recalled aa 328; that he bought two hacksaw bledes st e hard-
ware store located in the second bloeck north fram the 0ld Mohler Barber Collegze
and on the east side of the sireet, He stated that he sewed off the barrels
of the guns about ten inches fram the snd and left the parts of the gun
bzrrels in the room at the hotele He later stated that he threw two of the
gun barrels away at a public comfort station at Gth and Walnut Streets,
Kanses City, Missouri, end left the other part of the gun barrel in the room
et the hotel, He also stated that he bought two boxes of shotgun ahells at s
pawn shop in the third block south of the o0ld Mohler Barber Colle ge near the
hotel where he stayed, He stated that on the second day of his stay at the
hotel he went to the bridge indieated heratofore at about 7:30 P, He
waited for about half en hour when a Pontiaec Sedan of black color, apperently
& new model, bearing Missouri license tags, numbers he claims not to recall,
was driven upy 4 man wes driving who bad with him & women companion, He
claimed that the numbers "{wenty-three” and "thirteen™ were used as & means
of recognition and that he having the guna, wrapped in peper, and the shells#
in his pocket, delivered them to this mans He describea the man to whom he
claims he surrendered the guns as, age about 35 year 8, beight 5 feet 10 inches,
woight 175 pounds, hair very black, oomplexion dark, natimsality epparently
Italian, He stated that he did not get & lock at the womm exoept that he
knew that she was light complexioned and rather larges. He stated that the
man 4id not enter into any conversation and, therefore, he could not describe
his voice, but that when he eaid the words ®thirteen® that he seemed to speak
in gquite plein English,

Carter eleima that he did not deliver the letter as
instructed to 4o in Kenaas City, but that he caught & freight train &nd went
to Hunnibal, Missouri, after delivering the gune, intending to returre to
Ksrnsas City; that whem he got to Hannibal, Missouri, he went t0 sco & sweetheart
of hia nemed Margeret Crystel {maidsn name seid to de Margaret Ellsworth,
stepdsughter of Jim Deweese, reelding on River Road, Hannibal, kissouri, and
believed to be a prostitute}s He stated that he stayed with Margeret for e
‘few days at the residence of her stepfather on River Road and then moved to
807 South kicin Street to e rooming house opersted by Mrs. Amende Griifin,
The name of the lady who runs taile rooming house secured through inouiry by tre
writer &t Hannibaly, While at the rooming house Cusrter claias he met & friend of
kis nemed Cherlie Deverger, who mekes his home trensiently betneen Ha nibtzl,
Lisscurl, end Quiney, Illinois; that he hed his clothes in & box at thet tize, ::=
did Deverger and when they got into e conversation regerding procureusent of a




suitoase, he, Carter, thought of e place wherée he hed dcne saxe plastering
for ore lMr, Goodmen, a plastering contractor at Hannibal. He stated Mr, )
Goodnman is known at the Price Pool Hall at Hannjbél, but he eould furnis: no
other infornction regarding himey The house shere the plasiering was done,

he cleimed, was in the ei ghteen hundred block on Hope Street, Hmnibal,

and he stated that this is the only job on which he was employed by

Goodmen during the pest year, his employment having been somewhere about
4=1~34 altbough he could not explain how he hesppened t0 de at Hennibal when
he had already said he proceeded directly t0 Arkansas after being released
from the State Penitentiary at Jefferson City, Missouri, He stated that
therc was a derk brown suitcase of gheap grade apd guite badly worn ip the
house op Bope Street an2 that he took this suitcase and put his clothes into
it, as did Deverger; that he took the suitcase to 807 South Main Street ard
left 4¢; that when the suitcase wes &t BO7 Bouth Main Btreet, Hanuibal,
Missouri, be took out the letter waioch be claims Floyd had given him and with
e knife slit the inner lining of the top side of the sultcase and inserted
the letter therein, sewing up the lining so that the opening was not visidle]
thet he left the suitcese containing his clothes and the letter at the room zt
Hannibal and procecded to Mexico, Missouri, where he stayed for three or four
days at the home of his father, Earl Carter, 610 Rorth Western Avenues Lifter
three or four daye stay at his father's home, he claims, he again retumed to
Hennibal =nd rented 8 room in the eight hundred block on Symmore Street,

To the room on Sycamore Street he brought another suitcese which he hed
taken from his father's home when he left Mexico, He steyed in the roem on
Sycamore Street only a few minutes and then went to the home of Ruby . ;
Cartright, 1009 Sawyer Street, Hannibal, Missouri, While there on the night
of 5-11~34 he was arrested by police of Hemnibal on request of the Sheriff at
Mexico, Missourl, charged with the theft of certain jewelry and clothing frem
the home of his father, Ber)l Carter, end stepmother at Mexico, Mismuri,

Be stated thet he never esew the au:ltcase in which he hed pleced the letter
after thet time,

" me above stetement of tho 1nfommt ‘while very incongruous
1n many reapscts, was checked to determine the truth thereof, and with
appropriate authorization Agent proceeded from lle:ioo, maaouri, on the evening
of 5-!3—34 to Harmibal, ll.tasouri.

-t - " "Margaret ﬂlmrth was found at & ‘hcrvel 'here she lives on
RiVer Road. She appears t0 de & prostitute and when interviewed no satisfactory
statexent of eny kind could be secured from her as she sppesred to be partly
under the influence of liquor, However, after thorough interroge:ion by the
¥riter end Sheriff Heycreft of Mexico, Missouri, die steted that shie did not
know of any suitcase which Joe Carter might have left 8t the roow et 807 South
Muin Street on the occasion of his echabitetion there with her during the first
week of hiay, 1934¢ Sheriff Heveraft had brought Joe Carter, his prisorer,
to Hennibsl, Llissouri, in custody, es e weans of locating the suitcese, if
possible, since it appesred very desirable to locate the lette written by
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Charles Arthur Floyd 1t auoh really o:istea. It will be notod that the
informant c¢laimed that same bad not been opened by him or anyone after having
been written by Floyd and it was the intention of the writer to secure same for
processing by the Diviaion Laboratory in order to establish the euthenticity
of same through latent fingerprints if i¢ could be locateds Margaeret
Ellsworth steted that Carter, who was i{n her presence at the time ehe mede
this statement, lived with her at 807 South Main Stireet and that he left her
while she was under the influenee of liquor apd that she was i{n the room after
bhe had departed; that she 4id pot take with her any sultcase upon leaving the
roone She stated thet the only other pereon who ocould possibly have taken the
suitcese from the room, if it had been there, would have been Charlie Deverger
and that to her best kpowledge Charlie Deverger wap on thet lvening to be
founéd in Quirey, Illinois,

Investigation wes made at 807 South Main Street where Mrs,
Lnarnde Griffin wes interviewed, She sppeared to be very honest emnd frank
ir her statenenta and edvieed thet she d1d not at any time see & suitcase in
the room whieh was rented by Carter and that when the woman, wio had lived
there with Carter, left ahe saw her take away her small perscnal belongings in
a paper sack, However, she stated thet there was ancther young man (later
found to be Cherlie Deverger) who had eome to the room and secured & coat
belonging to Deverger after th‘e departure of Carter and his women companion,

[
N

Interview was had with Ruby Cartright residing at 1009 Sawye
Street, Hmnibel, Missourie She steted that Joe Carter is ® eonfirmed lier
end entirely unreliable, G6he herself appears to be a prostitute, but har
statement seemed hopest mnd sincere, She stated positively thet when she
was around the room et 807 South Main Street, occupled by Carter and her
friend, Meargaret Ellsworth, there was no aiitcase whatever there and that she
would be willling to voueh for this stetement, .

Investigation wes also made on the night of 5=23-34 et Quincy,
INlinois, which ie twenty miles distent from Eannibele Through the gooperatim
of the Police Departmemt, Charles Deverger, s young men who appears to be
engazod in essisting prostitutes, was located about four o'eoloeck in the
Dorning at a house of prostitution in en slley-wey on North 4th Street near the
river, seme not being numbered, - The officers ellowed Joe -Carter first to
interview him by asking him where the suitcase waich they (Carter and Deverger)
hed hed et Hannibel, Hissouri, might be found, Deverger pleinly incicated thr:
he knew nothing concerning any such suitcase end he finelly stated thut he did r:




" know whers it might bé at this tima, apperently with the idea of scknowledging
the truth of the statement of Carter that there was such a suitcase since
Carter informed him if it could be found it would do him a grezt deel of good,

Deverger was then interviewed by the writer anl he stated thet
insofar es he knew there never was & sultcase in possessim %E tlgarter at 807
South Main Street and thet he himself 414 not heve & suit easq? Ehat he left
sone of his belongings with Joe Carter while the letter was at the room in
Bannibal et 807 Bouth lMsin Street and thet when Carter departed he picked up
his coat, & eouple of neckties and same shirts and placed them in & pasteboerd
box, proceeding them to Guincy, Illinols, R ' A

From investication refleocted above it appeared that Carter
was feleifying regarding the possessia of the letter which he cleimed that '
Floyd hzd given him, !

At Ksnses City, Kissouri, investigatir was made &t the Hub
Loan Campany, 528 kain Sireet, where a photograph of Carter was displeyed to
Os G. Allison, manager, Mr, Allison olaimed never to heve seen thie individusl.
The recorde of the Hub Loan Campany were scarched and seme 8id pot reflect the
sale of any shotguns during the period from 4-1-34 to S=15-34, Mr, Allison
sdvised thaet he hed not during the pest six months hed irn his store for sale an
automatic ahotgun and hes not e0ld any such weapon, L

Investigatiom waes made st the Relinble Loan Campany, 704
Mein Street where Harry Schaffer, the manager, advised that he does not recall
ever having seen anyone resaabling the photograph of Certer, He likewise
atated that he has not sold any automatie shiotgun in the pest alx montha, EHe
stated that he @i4 not have any automstio shotguns during the past year for
sale, His records do not refleoct the identity of the articles =14, dut only
the amounts snd the numes of the purchasers of different articles are mot

siome ’ d |
Yarious other interviews were had with pawn brokers from

Bth t3°'3rd and Main Street and the photograph of Carter wes shown with negatlive

" results, At the Keystone Loan Comperyr, 701 Main Street, Dsve Kline, menager,

stated that he sold two boxes of 12 gmuge shotgun ehells about a month agze t>

8 young men whose description he claimed he could not gegall and when shown &

photograph of Carter he etated that seme could or might/be the likeness of the

man to whom he 80ld the ammunition, No record whatever was kept of such a

sele according to Mre Kline,

After a canvass of the verious cheap hotels in the vieinity
of the six hundred block on liain Street it was found that at Lee's Inn, 613

slein Street, there was registered in room 328 on the night of 4-13-34 one "7,

]
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Barnes”, W, H, Owens, who was the olerk at the time of the registration, fails
to recell the individual who oecupied that room =and could not identify the
photograph of Cartere However, {t was stated that there s such & volume
of businese im such hotels that faces are never femiliars It wes also found
at the hotel in questimn that the rezisiry ie not done by the guests, but all
names are written on the register shest by the hotel clerky I¢ could not be
round that J, Barnes spent more than the one night of 4-23=34 at Lee's Inn
end room 328 wes oecupied for about three teeka continuously up to 4-23-34 by s
different party. . ST,
An investigation was made in room 328 at Lee's Inn enxd Tom
Smith, the careteker of the third floor et thet hotel, wes interviewed, The
room was found to contein & tell wooden locker in which there was found nothing
to indicats the presence of any amnunition or boxes for same nor was there
found any yart of e gun barrei, BSmith stated thzt at no time in the past year
hes he found any such articles in any of the roomswileh he attends, When
soown the photograph of Carter he could mot identify saae, stating thet he
does not pay much attention to the guests,

The location of the blace near Garfield, Arkansass, es mentioned

by Carter, 1s alleged to be sdjacent to the 0ld Pea Ridge battle ground end

. about fifteen miles west and four miles north of Garfield on an wunimproved rond,
4 mep was submitted to Certer for his use ip outlining the location of the
place and be was uneble to give any definite information therefrom, However,
the farm 18 &lleged to be owned by Floyd snd purchased within the pest four
years, the title being in the pame of *Coleman"g according to Carter, The lend
of Floyd is saild to join that of the man named Holt from whom he, Cearter, claims
to have rented, Thie inforuetion should be investigzated by the Oklshoma City

. 0ffice through the Register of Deeds at Rogers, Arkensas, and surrounding county
seats, It 1a apparent thet there wouldhave been fow transfers of real estate
title within that locality within the paat four yeara end such comveyencesshould
be sxemined,

B -+ Tt 0 T FEE— -
F S

' . The Division is being roquested to furnish complete criminal

/ record of Joe Carter, It appesrs that the Sheriff at Mexico, Miesouri, hes
pronised Carter leniency in the event his information 1s true and since Certer
hes already served three sentences apparently he fears being prosecuted unier thc
bebitual criminel ect in lissouri, Thise 18 mentioned in order that proper weis.t
may be given to the statements of Carter,

UNDZVELOPZD LEAD:

OKLAHOA CITY OFFICE at Rogers, Arkansas, and one or i:o ¢© the
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purrounding county seats should make sppropriate ifmrestigation
to determine eny facts which may substantiate the ptaterent of
Joe Carter to the effect that Cherles Arthur Floyd within the
pest four years, under the neme of Colemsan, pu.rchasad 160 ecres
of lend adJacent to Garfield, Arkeansas, :

-

PENDING
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H. 8. Bepartinent of Justice

P of Infestigation ‘

L 1616 Federesl Reserve Bank Building
L ; Kansas City, Missouri
ik ' June 8, 1934

Director,

Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Re: VLRWON C‘%;ILLER with aliaseé, beceased,
et al
CONSPIRACY TQ DELIVER FEDTRAL FRISOITR
Dear Sir:

Kindly furnish the known criminal record of the following:

Approximate Date

City, Police Fingerprints for- Fingerprint
Arrest, or Other warded Bureau of Classifica-
Name {inc. aliases)} HNumber. Investigation. tion.
’Joebcarter #32187 Februery &, 1932,
. State Peritentiary
- Jefferson City, Mo,

IR #20862 ZQ; VN IEE
NERA b State Penitentiary ‘éi“ 1'—“-——//5‘::-:"

:e? Mcilester, Okla, i CVLTHOF ML Lha I
. i

E éo"':' 11 -5 AL
RECORDED | DS ORI [ e
, boo ¥ T e

! ! & N\ '[ -

; Fi1g

S L : j

Very truly ‘)Eours ,

N R. B. NATHAN, Acting
Special Agent in Charge.

X%

v
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.l
¢z
¢

WET: 2

62-760
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i UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ) ’ . .
. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Kansas 01ty, ¥{sasouri
REFOWT MADE AT: . DATE WHEN MADE: - FERIOD FOR WHICH MADEL: ummchw: R

(. ] Butte, Lontans 6/8/34 -8/8/34 1 . B, mé’kgaon N

/_ (8] Y I' ' : - " " - -

5”“3““ VZRION €, LZR, with alieses (Decoased); - . CHARACIN o Cam:

RICHARD TalTiai'GiLATAS, with aliases - FUGITIVE, Conspiracy to Deliver e
CHARLAS ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY'OFLOYD, Federal Prisoners

with alieses - FUGITIVE, 1. Q. #1194, et &)
L1k

BYNOPSIS or FACTS:

-am

, asks if possible further 1danti yieg deta_
be secured, P. -

BT -

ALFLALTLr Copr of letter from Kensas City'orrice, dated April 81, 1934, to |
Lirscior, Division of Investivetion, Us. S. Department of Justice, /i

weshington, D. €.

T t\ -

LR ] '
DETAILS: - _ . : ;
At Butte, liontana: : P :

m HOT WRITE N THEAE SFACES
RECORDED ANG INGE >

FPRWED AND ",“--
N R AR s / 744 JUNTL e
COPIES OF YHIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: r Uﬂlm‘z‘fﬁm . CHEckER oFF
Di vieion=-%" St. Paul~l HIN LY 95 g o e
Putte=2 Cklahome City-l
’msas Cit }"’2 BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION i
ROUTED TO: . FiLE f
Fertland=2 gopiE¢ DESTROYED T ,( |

l C - — -
e s 3
_——__—__—_____________ .




UIOEVELOPZ) LEAD:
The Ki.3a5 CITY (FFICZ:

nb

Is respectfully requested to ascertein if eny further informa-
tion can be obtained from the records at Kansas State Penitentiary
at Lansi Kensas, in re to Buster Blair, As shown by the
report of this would probably be a nick-name end
the securing of the real name might help. It is improbable that -
such record existe but there might be something which would aid in
this search. - T T

PEND]NG. . -
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1616 Federnl Resorve Bank Building ,
Kansas City, Missowd C o -
June % 1938
I ' < - ‘ s
U" \ (\;_P-'::"-i' - -
e 3 &Y
€ z e
A S
‘ = Ty -l .
Speoiel Agent in Charge ‘%'l oG i f
Division of Investigtion ' . . = T '
Us 5. Deparinment of Justios - . . ST e

P. 0. Box 1276 T
Oklehaan O1ty, Oklehoua ' s

Dear Bir: REs VER®M c.szm with al ieses,
: Detoased, ot al

CONGPINACY T0 DZILIVER FIDIRAL TRITTTM

Refersnce 18 :rcde to the report of Speciel ‘gent V.. F. Tretnor,
dated st Kansas Oity, Mizeouri, June 8, 1934, 1 the ebove eatitled easce,

There 18 tranenitted herewith e sketoh drawn with the sssistence
~of inTormant fndienting plan 0f the two rooa log eabin ia which

he einims he vis Sub jects Floyd end Richettf neer Garrteld. !rmnaan,
and whers those Subjoott are seid to m“o.

Al®o there is trenamitted herewith @ ;hotopaph of

*the
tnforment. This micht be useful for exhibiting to the kr, Holl st Roscre,
Arkensas, from thm-olam to have rented lend during 1831, 1f you -

sho.ld learn that Mr, Bolt 1s sufficiently reliable for sn open intmiew.

These ere fumished for any aseistanse whioh they lay be ia the
investi~ntion %0 be ¢ondusted by your office,

B

Very truly m..

R. B. X4™H'N, Aoting
Specisl Arent in Charre,

1233 DN
- RBOORDTD _ o

.
S

ec = Divielon == ND'™

6L=700 o (j\&\
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JOHN EDGAR Hoover (. - S

DIRECTOR KR R
@wision of Jubestigation N\ @e-f T
AL 8. Bepariment of Justice ”¢>J§\$l o o
Hashington, B.4q. S

spe-eg June 1, 1934.

MEMORANDUN FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Hanson telephoned fron Birmingham at 3:15 P.M. and advised
that Jules Galatas, brother of Dijck Galatas, arrived in Montgomery,
Alabamn this morning; that Jules [Galatas is & gambler and a big shot in
the liouor business; that Jules fs supposed to be following the races in
Florida and Chicago where he was supposed to have run a gambling game at the
Morrison Hotel, Bir, Hanson stated that Agents in Chicago heve been unable
to locate Jules Galatas and the reason he came to Montgomery is because he
is interested in one&r&hm, a liquor dealer, who was arrested in Montgomery
yesterdgy with & warehcouse full of beer and liquor.

Mr. Hanson stated that be did not know whether Dick ﬁalatas
is with Jules Galatas or not; that he is sending Agents Smith and Eirene
to Nontgomery at once to register at the Graystone Hotel and maintein e

{ surveillance. Eir. Hanson advised that they would not interview Jules

“tGalatas but would keep hinm under surveillance and when he leaves for
Chicago, an Agent will accompany him on the train in order that it can
be ascertained where he is residing in Chieago. Mr. Hanson will advise
the Chicago Office and the Divicion as to developments.

Respectfully,

P
VoS

. Po Cowley.

NORDEL j.

& :

DN ERLEL s 9 sad -_

i
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sision of Inbestigatin
3. 8. Department of Justice

P. 0. Box #1136, —
Omaha, Nebraska, -

June 9, 1934.

Director,

Divieion of Investigation,
U. S, Departrment of Justiece,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted, herewith, in e¢ellophane, original
letter received by the Police Depertment &t Grand Island, Nebrasks
in reference to Pretty Boy0lFloyd, Fugitive, I. 0. #1194, It is not
known who handled thie letter, other than the Chief of Police at
Grand leland, Nebruskn.

The letter is transmitted to the Divislon for whatever
scientific observation is deemed advisabdble.

Very truly yours,

ol L

WERNWER BANNI,
: Special Agent in Charge,
Enc. ~ _
62-996 : E
\‘. Lﬂ. ./.
e
» e,
{)—f\ # - .—/ / y
RECORDED . :

1
.

A
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DIVISICK OF INVESTIGATIOL #1203
U. S. DEPARTWENT OF JUSTICE
Laboratory Report
Case: *€3

1 C. wiliar with clieszs{Teczased), et al.Number: (5=29¢18=1747
onsplre2; %o Leliver Tedarel Frisoner,

Specimens: N2 oTiTinel letter writien in ,e1c11 o1 both siles ¢ two
of puLr wnd baslmaing,"isllos Grand Islund Folice I &y woit
.c surles too Iretty By Flold nie end the other & ere,etc.”
o e :1¢z2 In whieh the above letter res muilel to Tolice
dend usrters, Traend Island, ebrusks, pestmerit in2istinet,

Exazination requested by: (r:'s Livision Cffice.
Date received: Jane 12, 1934
Examiraticn requested: oiuertl &uj Fluzerprint,

/
Result of examination: Examiration by: /oi




| | Bivision of Inbestigation
o AL 5. Prpartnent of FPustice

P. 0., Box 314,
Birmingham, Ala,
June 8, 1934,

62=B826
JHE :kie

Director,

~s1vision of Investization,
U. £. Department of Justice,
“‘askington, D, C.

CHEfr3)7v

Desr Sir;e RE: VERNON C. MILLTR, with aliases (Deceased);
RICHARD TALIMAN GALATAS, with a)lfases - FUGITIVE,
I. 0. #1201; ot &l
CBSTHUCTION OF JUSTICE -« EMDEAVOR TO LELIVER
FEDEr.], PRISONER FRaNE HASH

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent D, O.
Smith, Birmincham, Ala., dated 6/7/34, in connection with the above
entitled case,

It w11l be nnted that in the fourth paragraph on page
four of this report, it is mentioned that & tracing is being forwarded
to the Division for comparison with any handwriting specimens availsble
in this case., This tracing is attached hereto for use in the laboratory,.

Very truly yours,

CC: Kansas City

YA P
R\

AT,
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vIVISION OF INVESTIGATIC # 1238
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘a‘{
- s

Leboratory Report

Case: Verner C. Miller, with aliases{Deceesed); ot aljumber: g2.28915-1747
Mbstruetior of Justice.

{ne trecing of en envelope 2ddressed to IT. Jules SGaletas, liont-
&e ery, £le, c¢/o General Delivery and postmerked Chicamo, Ill,
June 1, 1934, 630,

Specimens:

Examination requested by: Rirminghem Division Cffice
Date received: June 13, 1934
Examination requested: sHandwriting comperison.

Result of examipation: Examination by:




P
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~ision of Infestigation | \
AL 5. Bepartment of Justice ‘

P. 0. Box 1276 :
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma N
Jure 7, 1934

B0 R L
62 ~4T6

sirector,

hivision of Investiazation,
U. 5. Department of Justice,
“ashington, D. C.

e Eir: Re: Vernon C. lMiller with aliases (Deceased);
Pichard Tellman Gelatas with elieses,
I. 0. #1201 - FUGITIVE; < harles Arthur
*Pretty Doy" Floyd with elieses, I. O.
#1194 - FUGITIVE; et al,
Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Priscaer,

ransmitting herewith g corpunication received by the
{ Oxlahoma Cifg" lico Departrent and by thet organizetior turned over
to this eoffi

The compnicetion is dated ey 6, 1934 and is signed/".‘l'.:.'.l"."
It is prirted on ordinary ststionery with pencil and is es follows:

"AY 6, 1934
"DeaR ELY;

"1il- PrGaRDS - TO YOUR -T.D.M.-STCRIES Cr- !V~ FRIEND - - -
PERTY- EQY- TLOTD I~ UISH- TO~ STATE YOU- FilJJO“'JS- AFE A~
B ‘3’-- OF~ TLs2- FOUTED~ S4P5-, YOU ARE~ NHOT- MAPT - - =
aroudEd~ T0- C2CH HEM-, VWITHER ARE~ TEESE- FLAT-FOOTED COPS~
IN- TliE- 30UTH SLART- EI-TOUGH- TO GET- [ E~-.

"SCLE- DAY« alD-IT= WCII'Te DE- LONG~I'LL BE- WITH- TLOYD AMD-
HAVE- A- IaCHIRI- GUlI- S3TUCKe CUT-0F-TiE- BACX~ WINDER~ AND
Si00T~YQOU~ FLAT~FOOTS- DOWll- BY THE- DOZEN.

= "1OX-IF-Y0U~ STATE AlD~ TED- AGETS- ARE- S0~ DA~ SMART-
--JiP""- OU""- AFTER- ME-, A'D- GET- A= STRICK- OF- LEAD- COUING-
TOUR W

"AS-EViR, A'D-sall WaYS- WILL- EE,- YOUR ENEY

22 o Rbcomwt! " ..-.,.__,;..___,_.'_..h__.'.;_l.;{ zo !
TN (NDESED e n
{ -, ¢oOJUR 110234 oE

s memons Ll g fy e

a7 n Pul 20 180s




"P.S. TR LMOITGOLUIRY, ALABAMA WHIRE- A« MAN- IS- A- VAN~
all- A= CCP- IS- A~ FLAT- TOCT.

:o';l'oPO "

It bears postmark of Sparrows Point, Marylend, lay lé6th,
€:00 P.L,

I ar forwarding this communication to the Divislion for
scuch sralysis and examinstion as mey be given it in the Technologz-
ice! Letoretory st Waehlington.

- Very tr youra,
!’ ’
e o
e Arci. &“‘-‘L.L.,_ _ Dwizht Brantley,
r "'J“‘:-'\'.b J"Il: Speciel Agept in Char
-- ce - Kensas City. )
B




DIVISION CF INVESTIGATION #1222
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Vo
* Laboratory Report
Case'f?:“of Co »i12e> vith uliasea(Zecessed); et al Number: £2=~228813-17:3,
Mivltive, Sonspriecy to Zeliver Federel Friscomer.
Specimens: (4. orizinel letter printed with jencil on both sides of ¢us ti-et
oi paper bagloning, “Oeer Inery; In resurds to vour T.D.l, steriss
m friedd rretty Joy Floyd,ete.m
un“ envelope in which the ebove lettisr wes Lailed adiresse? Cklia.
wity, (Kia. City. Oklus, &nd posirarked Sparrcus FPoint, ld., ;a: 1,
1€34, & B
Examination requested by:(kla, City Div. Qrf.
Date received: <une l2, 1934
Exanination requested: J2n8Tsl &nd Fingerzrint.
Cf <
v
s“ Resuli of examination: Examination by:

m %Mﬁ% JO .o X L?-'l-}b ;\'oa}f M&,’Sgy
;@- é.‘s
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JOSERM T COSTON

SJAMES G COSTON
GosTonx's Law OPriceEs e -
OSCEOLA, ARKANSAS P f\FPIQE
+ Iiv
June 9, 1934,

TR, ~
p LR .
li ! % ;L'Q'-,I‘"f.,

: Sy ‘
Attorney General Cummings,
Weshington, P. C.

o
In Re: Charlie

S. Floyd, {"Pretty Boy")}.
Dear Lr. Attorney General:

While attending the Arkensas Bar Association
recently, I met Mr. A, LN Smith, a lawyer of Siloam
Springs, Arkensas, whic¢h 1ls on the line between Okla-
homa end Arkansas.

Q
Mr., Smith told me thet Cherlie Floyd was with-
in fifty miles of Siloam Springs and had been there

many months, suffering from wounds thet he received
sometime ago.

If the men in the Secret Service wish to
lecate him, I think they can do s0 very easily by see-
ing kKr. Smith.

I thought you would like to have this in-
formation.

With kindest regards,_l em

Sincerely yours,

JTC/t o

J. T. COSTON.
- ,.;.. Y
il e Lo - !
LA . b B s !
e T ] = g 3
SatEw o= IO
u"/ T iy [ g:' }\\.\ - '
Vrf e § T VoI T A
o:‘: ;..‘ t& ?-4-.'?‘_-’;; e~ -’ AN ] i
2\ A T T ~>~ ‘RECORDED
SRR AN
e - nye 4 . HEY




: RETDEY  65.23015-1740 |
TR Jwe 15, 1934 |

JU.,; &.3 ,1'5..{'" Special Agent in Charge,
Oklshoma City, Oklahoma.

FE: VEERON C. MILLER, with aliaszes,
(dececsed); RICHARD TALLMAR GALATAS,
with alisases, Fugitive, Idmtification !
Order #1201; CHARL:S ARTHUR ®PRETTI BOI® |
FLOID, with aliagsep, Pugitive, Identifica- !
tion Order #1194, et al
Conspiracy to Deliver Fedsral Prisoner.

Deer Birt

There ere enclosed herewith coplies of & letter
deted June 9, 193, addressed tc the Attormey Geoeral by
Br. J. 7. Coston, of Oscecla, Arkensas, whersin he ststes
that while in sttendance et & meeting of the Arkansas Bar
Awsociaticn, he received information from Mr. A, L. Baith,
& lawyer of 8llos= Springe, Arkansas, to the effect that
subjcct Floyd wae within £ifty ailes of Biloem Springs and
hac been there for many months, suffering froz womnds that
he recelved some time ago.

You are instructed %o heve an Agent interview lir,
Smith et the esrllest practiceble dats for the purpose of
developing this inforsation further.

Very truly yours,

Irector.
cc Kansas City
Raclosure #558788
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6300151740

June 15’ 193‘

Mr. J. r. com’
Osceonla, Arkansus.

Desr Sirt

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter
dated June 9, 1934, by reference from the Attommey Genersl,
skereln you stete that inforaction wes recelved by yoy,shile
in sttendsnce et & meeting of the irkansas Bar Associziion,
froz Mr. &, L, 8alth of Siloam Springs, Arkensus, to the
effect thet Cherles "Pretty Boy® Floyd was within 50 miles
of Eiloam Springs and had been there for many sonths,
suffcring from wounds thet he recelved some time sgc.

Ploase be advised thet I have yreferred & copy
of your letter to &r. Dwizht brantley, Specisl Agent in
Churge, Uivision of Investigation, U. S, Depurtzent of
Justice, 224 Federcl Building, Oklshoms City, Oklahoza,
with instructions that he heve an Agent interviex Mr. Salth
&t an early date with reference to this satter,

Thanking you for ycur interest and coopcration,
1l am

VYory truly yours,

Director.




Form No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahma city' oklehom FILE NO, 63..479
AREPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY:
Oklehoma City, Oklas| -7-34 we,“d_q_u | . %M Biren
e L C L | cumacre or cre:
GEORGE “ASHIHGTON‘ M' _BR” .Lt o o o g:rrb:;::s::grcr:::e:?iirgs?;:‘:n

-+

“l C Sl '"| been issued » Conspirecy.

Py

. i . T e

..f'sjréfopstgprfac;l'g: U. S+ Attorney W, C. Lewis.‘ Western District of Okl ahoma,

s Fe TT T will present the facts of this case to the Grand Jury amd

- - -

noe reguest indiotment. Huston G. Nash sentenced to fifty (50)

Sl yeers in Stete Penitentiary for bank robbery. Disposition

P NY sheet forwarded herewith. T

- 3.',‘_;;‘»‘ c 5 ) p. - L

M - - N Y “a B .
Reference: Report of Speciel Agent ¥, IE. Bimh ‘Oklahoma Gity, Okle.ha:-.a.

lﬁarah i, 1934, )

Deteila: Under data of February 3.', 1934, t:lhe Oklahoma City Division office

wes in receipt of a letter frarm United Stetes attorney Millian
¥, Augiperdehl, Eesterr District of Oxlahoms, wherein lir, Rempendehl stetes he is
inclined to believe that e successful prosecution of she defendants could not be
hed in the Eastern Dietrict of Oklahome, and regquests thet this matter be presented
to the United States Attorney for the Western District of Oklahoma with & view of
prosecuting the subjects of thie csse in that Juriadiotion, tor vioclation of Section
245. Title 18, U, 30 code. N Lo } :

in receipt of a letter from C, W. Miller, Assistant United States Attorney for the
Wedtern District of Oklahome, whereio Mr, Miller stated that it eppeared to hlm that
the faots set out in the reports of this case establish a well defined case of
barboring and conspiracy to harbor, in the Western Didtrict. Mr, Miller stat ed

that there are enough separste and independent acte snd enough people involved to
show a well defined purposs continuing over a considersable length of times He
further stated thet it seemed to him that there would have been a camplete case,
wel)l supported by the facts in the Weetern Distriet; ‘that the prosetution would be
strerzthened by placing all of the facts and all of the defendants in one ecse and
that the posltion would be weakened by separating it 1nto two oeses in two Distriets,

MOT WRITE '™ THESE SFACKES

Under date of March e, 19:54," the Ok]aho:;fia cﬁy Division offfoe was
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Wilbur Underhill, : 27 L

~ UNDEVELOPED LEAD: 3

-2'

The othe%cases referred to by Kr. Miller are "Hazel Hudsont%nderhin. ot al”
and “LoniJohnson, et &l%. ALl of these subjects are charged with harboring ~'*

. F e . D s

Under date of March 10', 19'34, spacial Agent !'. - Soith discussed

the ceese with Xr, V. ¢, Lewie, Untted States Attorney for the Western District

of Oklehame, and Nr. Lewis expressed the opinion that a successful -prosecution
could be bed in the Bastern District with respect to Bruce Brady and others for
harboring Underhill; that that District would be the place to try Brady and
associates instead of the Western District,s Mrs lewis etated that in the svent
proper prosscution was pot pursued in the Eastern Distriot, thet he would ine
stitute prosesution against Brady and others in the Western District, charging
all subjects with oconspiracy, Mr, lewis proanised $o adviee this office of the
results of his communications with the United Statee Attorney st Muskogee in

ths gbove respast. = . : I RN w e

On May 7, 1934, the writer comferred With Assistant United States
Attorpey Charles W, Miller at Muskogee, at which time Kr, Miller stated that he
did not think a sucscessful prosecution oould be had ageinst the subjects of this
sase in that District, and that he wes not disposed to prosecute them there, On
Yey 17, 1924, the writer conferred ezain with United Stetes Attorney W. C, Lewis
¢f the Western Distriet of Oklahome at Oklahoma City, a nd Mr, Lewis advised that
inpamuzh as the United Stetes Attorney for the Eastern District of Onlahome had
declined prosecution, that he would present this case to the nmext Grand Jury at
Oklehoma City and would make a vigourous attempt to prosecute the subjects of

this case, o,

On Mey 23, 1934, Huston G, Nash was oharged in State District
Court, Qklshoma City, Okishoma with robbery with firearms in connection with
the robbery of the Harrah bank, On ¥ay 24, this case was tried before a jury
that returned a verdict of guilty, end recommended a penalty of fifty (80) yeare
in the State Penitentiary at Moilsster, Oklahoma, A%t thie time there hes been
no sppeal noted io this cese. Disposition sheet ms to Huston Gs Nash 1is fore

warded herewith to the Division.

*

¥

.| CELAEQMA CITY OFFICE et Oklehama City will follow ard repat the
prosecution of this cese, ..'0 .. o RV AR »
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. 3L 8. Department of Justice M: :R::m_
Mr. Quinn .
P. 0. Box 1276 Mr. LBSIer .,
Cklshome City, Oklshora Chier Clerk. 7
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Zirector,

Divisioi of Investigation, v
. &. Depertiment of Justice, Personzl and ConNAertial
4ashiagton, D. C.
0 \
Lezr Sir: Fe: Ternon C. ¥iller with allicses (Decessed);

Richerd TallranGaletes with alisses,
I. 0. #1201 - Fugitive; Charles Arthur
"Pretty Boy"“Floyd with aliases, I, O.
#1194 « Fugitive; et al.

Coperniracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner,

QO June TtL Thief of Detectives R. S. Brandom, Oklshoma City
tciice leportment, got in toueh with this office end stated thet e ren
hud csntected him the nrevious nicht vwho mizht be eble to give some
essistance to the Divislor ir locating aAdarr recchettl end nossibly
"I'relty Boy" Iloyd, end that this man would telk to an Acent of the
Livigior. Jlzent K. D. Deacderlck of this office contected the informent
erd broughkt aim to the office,

4
mheinfolners is

I talked for some time with Ze informed me thet he
tmows El:ine rush, Ader Raecchetti, Floyd and zarny others, whom he clessed
s crimicvels snd underwsrld chearscters, Ee sald thet hacchettl, Push an
Ficvd Leve beer to his home, Ee stated that Rush wes there lest Leturde
nicht. He stuted that Floyd wes lest gt hils home sometime during the
suramer of 1833, HKe sald that he last sew Flovd in Kereh of this year st
the Lonwe of Bradley Floyd, brother of "Pretty Boy", who lives eigt niles
from his hiome. He knows Eradley Floyd ixtimetely end freguentiy goee to
his icise. Ee stated thet the time he saew Flovd 1n llereh he wes driviag &
1273 Plyrouth Coupe, black in color, the Oklchona licenee number of which he
Sidr't ~et., Fe ststed thet Floyd was not in bad physical condition et
thet time but limped slightly from e bullet wound in his ankle, He szid

ey . SO, I oo o
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thet rrotebly Floyd hes lost e little weight. He elso stated thet
Froyd expresssd the omirion that he "iz getting to the end of his
rcut &nd that he would gledly surrerder if he hed any essurance !
that Le would ot be electrocuted cor shot to desth, and thet Le |
could get a 1life senternce to some venel institution.

He g 1€ LeS§ Devel done any time und that Le e L0 do

any =nd izt he will do most enything to keep from it end desired to
P'on vh v this office cculd do for him if he were to be irstrumentel
in 2elivering either Floyd or Recchettli, He elso steted thaet he
ukglu te Interested in eny rew=rd thet mizht be cutsterding for either

¢ theze ren, I of eourse told “het I could make bim o
g:c:i«es but thet I would teke the Littler up with the United Stetes
Attorney in Oklubora City enéd present to esld offieciel the circumstences
end that the Unpited Stetes Attorney is the only one who could treat with
L;]tD i 1n suech watters, t0ld me that he wished that I would d¢ this.

I confidertially discussed the matter with Xr. ¥. C. Lewls,
ﬂe Unitei Stetes sttorney et Oklshoi:a City, =nd lir. Lewis Inforred me
t %e will continue tke cese of and thet if is of eny
suLce +o this Division in loceting either Raccietti or Floyd thet
sculd s *hat t.e rets & suspended sentence. T imparted this %o
-‘, }‘e teted thut it would te satisfzetory snd that %e would be
siz2 Yo erdesvor to locate Racchetti or Floyd, or bcth and thet while he
cculd ot ma se eny gusrentees, Le believed thaot he could locete Recchettii

5ib

anl ros v Floyd.

c'|' t"“
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stated thet be hes only one sutorotile, 2 Ford, which
end that he would heve to obtein en

014 err of sore kind in whizh to travel sbout in his section of the

i country. I ottained lor gn old car, not & Division rachlize, for

AR Lis use 1n this matter, re cteted that Le would bteer the operztirg

K exrernzes, ~us, ¢il, ete. Arrengerents were made es to howh can

eoviect me or some other represertetive of this office,

is usesd bf
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I tolc‘:-that if he is instrumental in furnishinz us
infomegtion thet results in Racchetti's a-prehension by this Divisior,
e will bte paid the sum of $25C.00 end that in the event he is in-
strumental In furnlshing informetion which results Iin cur eprrebensisn
of Tloyd, we will pey him J1000.00. He stetes that this will be
entirely satisfectory end that he will not expect any mwoney unless he

éelivers the goods.

-'.7111 ¢o elicst snything to keep frow going to the
venitentiery &3 he belleves that he will not heve to serve the tine
if be cgn furuish informetior as to Floyd or Recchettl, end I am of
the opinion thet he will do everything possidle to effeet their
srpresension, Ee resides in the section of the country frequerted
ty these cutlaws and others of the sene i{lk, Skould he feil the
Division wilil be oul very little money. The Division will be
arrrized of any developnients,

i ght Erantley,

pecial Acent in

ce- lansus City.
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Bibision of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepurbuent of Justice
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SUITE L FELERAL BUILDING wr PR e
KAISAS CITY, LMISSOURI Mr. Quinn ——
MAY 21, 19t4. Mmr. Lester . ;
Chiet Clerk

mr. Jamm. Sy Y
Neaid... _E\E

I 4
PLRESCIAL AID cm..%mu )

Director ~
wivision of Investigetion o ‘
Ue Se Departoent of Justice e :\
weshington, D.C. TR .

Dear Sir: v
f ..'-n-
RE: VER.C:! C, LILIXR, with aliases, (Gegeased),
RICEARD TALLLAN-GALATAS, with slieses,

Fugitive, 1.0. 1201; CHARLES ARTL.UR “FEETTY - ™
BOY" ,FLOYD, with aliases Fugitive, l. 0. 1194,
CO'SDIRan "0 DELIVEER FEDERAL FPRISOVER ¢
¢
Kindly refer to Division letters of lay 17 and 18, 19734 i
with regerd to the possible uae of ‘the services of .
as a’cornfidential informant, e
' ¥
71th particulaer reference to inquiry conteined in the ”
third peregraph of reference letter of ey 17, 1974, as to why 2

the services of-were not utilized subsequent to the rendition
? meporandum by Speciel Agent in Charge R. G. Karvey oa July 7,
1624, it will be noted that I wes not in charge of the ¥ansas City
Office at thet time, end accordinsly am not in a position to infors
the Division es to why immedlete action wes not taken. It will te
noted, however, thet the contents of the memorandum were ascerteined 4
durinc e review of the file whick 1 hsd ordered. 4Action rezarding
sane was taken onmly e short time later.

Reference ie made to Division letter of Ytay 18, 19Z4,
whick eets forth that it appears thet I did not exercise extrame
ceution in handling the removal of the deteiner againstpat
leevenworth penitentiasry througzh the Folice Department atl Joplin,
Lisseuri.

In connection therewith it mey be noted that Specisl .gent
Yo E. indersen, while irnterviewing the Chief of Detectives at Joplin,
Lissouri, personally specificslly requested Chief Tortley to mot
merntion the Division of Investization or the Depsriment of Justice
in bis letter to the Léavervorth penitentiery. Later I personally
repeated this request to Chief Fortley during my telephorne eonverse~-
tior with him. Accordingly, I wes surprised when 1 escerteined that
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&

Chief Portley's letter had set forth that the detainer was
reguested "at the reguest of tre Depertzent of Justice, Bureeu
of Investicetion”™.

Very truly yours,

‘64(3%

cﬁ"ﬂcv
So .-CJ:;L ADELT I‘- \d’;...;QJ"

1‘-\,-'« niog

82-760=
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June 11, 193

Speclal dgent $a Charge,
W/ bivicion of Investigstics,
U, S, Departzent of Justice,
Post Office Pox 419,
Rashville, Tunnecsee.

REs VERNOW c.omz.ﬂ.. #ith aliss 8, (Decesssd);
RICHARD TALLMAROGALATIS, with alfeses,
Pugitive, 1.0, #1201; CHAMLES AFTEDS SPRETTY ROY®
D FLOYD, with allases, Pugitive, 1.0. #1194, ot al,
COHSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER.

Dear 8inm

There are enclcsed herewith eoyles of & leticr detad Juze 7,
1934 addressed by ¥illism T. Griffin, Chief Inspector, Polioce Dejart-
ment, Nezphie, Tennesses, vherein he sets forth information coneerning
the friendshipy between subiect Galataes end one Tom\lXearney of &t. louis,
Hissourle It anserrs that the informstiosn eet forth by Inspector Griffin
f¢ slre.dy kunoen to the Divielon a= pellected in the nerson:z) -nd eonfi-
Gentlel letter dated May 26, 1524, submitted by 8pecial Ag'mt tn Charge
Dwizht Brantley, oory of which wes furaizhed your office. The Divieion
desires, heowever, that you have an Agent intervies Jaspeetor Griffin re-
garding this maatter with a view to further developing the excellent
cooperation which he bas extraded to thiz Divislon fino the past,

For your hforuuoﬁ, §¢t was Inspector Griffic who orui'nany

furnished informustion to the Divieion which resulted in the location and
apprehension of smbject Louise Coaner, et Beaphis, Tennessee on Roverber

13, 1532, Specisl Ageat R, E. Petereon in his report duted Bl ‘has
la Bovember 1:33, aet forth
lﬂb who 1e referred to In the letter ¢

Special Agent in Chsrge antley.

17('\ o VYory _t.rul QUPs :
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DIV IUVIST STPAUL 6-11-34 220 TN, IM

DIZZCTOR

103 ALGELES TO INSPECTOR CLEGG
FI/RE 8 I. O, 1192 TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED

BREEID REFZRERCE LE
JUiZ BTH, PHUTC OF JIU
AS TERSOK SEIEN IN VICINITY ABOUT A WEEK AFTEIR SHOOTING AT 93

I7YIVIGT0 AVINUE, ST PAUL. CLART NOT PATS-HT DURING SHOCTING

AYD OTH'R IDENTIFICATION OF HIN IS OF DOURTFUL VALUZ.
L1ADD
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H. 8. Department of Justice
161¢ FEDCRAL LESERVC BAIY BUILDILG
IATSAS CITY, L13SOURI.
JUE 11, 19%4.
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Director
Division of Irnvestigetion
ve 5. Jepeartnent of Justice
eskipzton, D.C.
Dear Sir:
RE: VE.C C.L'I.ZI].L':;E. with elieses (Decessed) ZT 4l
COIZFIRACY TO DEILIVER FEDERLL FEISQOZR
Reference is rmede to rcemorsndum dated June B, 1%I4, by
Srecial Lgent V. E. biller, three coples of whichk are traramitited
herewith, reletive to afconfidertial informsnt whe furnished in-
forretion to Agent L'iller regerding the probeble wheresbouts of
Crarles Arthur Floyd. The confidentiel informert meptio
Very truly yours,
R. B. FATRA!, Acting
SPZCIAL ASE T I CRARGE
WT:08
BETGD=
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Kansag City, Missouri
June 8, 1924,

133 0RANDUL S

Rz: VERION C. LILLER {DEGEASEZD) with allases, ET AL
COI'SPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISOIER
¥Ail5.8 CITY FILE 62-760-

Tonisht I was advised by a ¢onfidential informant thet
while recently in Exeter, Lissouri (believed to have been three
weeks aro todmy) he was eating in the Brewer Cafe when a man welked
ip whose face looked familiar and the informant spoke to the men,
who was accompenied by another man and & women. They drank some
coffes, or sozething similer, and soon left the cafe. As trey went
out hr.{Brewer, the proprietor, asked informant if he Ikmew who the
ran was. upon receiving a pegative reply Erever remarxed thet it
wes "Pretty Boy"™ Floyd. Inforrant then recslled that the man did
reserble the numerous photogrephs of Floyd which he has previously
geer and essumed that it was from seeinz these plictures that he
had thouzht Floyd was someone informant kmew., Brewer further steted
thet Floyd has an uncle or cousin residing between Exeter and lonett,
ligsouri, and thet Floyd divides his time between that place and
Berryville, Arkansas; thet Floyd always follows the old rosd which
leads from lonett, lissouri, throuch Exeter, kissouri, to the Arkapsas
line and thereby avolds Cassville, Lissouri, the County Seat, as
well as avolding travel on the malin highway from lLonett which passes
trrousk Cessville. Brewer sleso indiceted that Floyd bas stopped
ir bis cefe seversl times. Ee slso remarked as the pariies went out
of the cafe that they probably had another man weiting outside in
the cer and informant noted that & car soon passed the froct of the
cafe but Le heard no motor start arnd sssumed the car wes waiting
with the motor runninz. Informent esked why Brewer didn't notify
the Sheriff, and Brewer replied thet he didn't think any Sheriff was
condinz over thera after Floyd,

Informent further ptated thet after Prewer mentioned
Berryville, Arikmnses, informent recelled that when in Berryville
about two months ez¢ on e business trip he heerd considerable dis-
cussion amonz the townspeople to the effect that Flovd wes staving
about 10 miles south of Berryville. One party, believed to have
been & grocer named J7entry (although it possibly was a druggist
netied!Foynor) remarked that the Govermnment didn't went Floyd as he
was,a&aying ebout 10 miles south of Berryville and had been there
for some time.

COPIES DESTROYED
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Inforcent expressed the belief that all of the sources
of his informetion are reliable end that if guietly enproached by
& Federesl officer, Brewer, Gentry or Poynor would tell enything
they know provided they were assured that their names would not
be mwentioned. Informant requested that his name not be mentioned
in approasching any of these people as the use of his name would
not ald in gettingz informetion from them and might jeopardize his
business, ke wus assured thet his neme would be kept etrictly
confidential. A senarate memorandun bearing informmant's pame is
being etteched hereto.

I will endeevor to interview Brewer at Exeter, lLilssouri
at the first epportunity. I thouzbt you might desire to transmit
the information ebout Berryville to the Oklahoma City Office for
their infornetion.

Respectfully submitted:

¥. E. LILLR,
SPECIAL #3ET

i, s 08

2 = Division
2 = Oklehoms City
3 = Eansas City




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ¢ Bk \
N Bitision of Inbestigadio.
M. 8. Bepariment of Justice -
Bestigon 5. & e

June 12, 1934.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR.

Special Agent Val C. Zimmer telephoned from the Chieago
Office to advise that agents of that office had boarded the bus
from Birmingham, Alabeme somewhere in Indiana and had continued
into Chicago where the Individuales described bty the Birmingham
Office were trailed to the Y. M. C. &. located at 12th and Wabash
Streets 4{n Chicago; that one of the individuals is supposed to
be Julestpalatas and there is an individual whose ldentity is
unknown; that it 1s understood that these individuals will later -
endeavor to contact Mr. B. C.fGerson in hie apartment at 1117 N
North Dearborn Street. "

Agent Zimmer stated that there was some indication th=t
the unidentifiec person would lster leave Chlcagoe and wanted to
know whether agents should be assigned to trall him. I suggested
that a complete description and the destination of this individual
be obtained and the office covering the destinstion be communicated
with by telephone so that in the event this individual later con-
tacts Subject Galatas, his whereabouts can then be ascertained.

Respectfully,

HEOOUDED e o v S i e o,
& Ik'_’!' T - 7 f
INDEXED o :
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Post Office Box fZ211B
Detroit, Xiohigan

Juns 12, 1934 B
Special Agent in Charge :
Divi sion of Investigatiom - !
V. S. Departzent of Justice v
1900 Benkers®' Building "
Chicago, Illinois
o

Re: VERAOR 0. KILLER, Decenseld, with alisees, ot al
Conspiracy 0 Deliver Feldsral Prischer

Dear Sir:

Referencs 18 made $0 letter from the Xansas City office
Gated 28, 1934 relative to the confidential informant of Jeptein
I. F[¥armon of the Miechizan Stete Police, & copy of whieh letter was
forwarded to your offise.

I'lease de edvised thet Captain Liarrop is &t prossct re-
sidlng et the Fort 3helby fotel, Detrolt, ilchigex where ke was inter-
vieved by Spetinl Agent D. E. Hall of this office. <Captain kareocp ed-
vised that e ie etill 1o toust with the informant previously mentioned,
whiob Smformant resides at Chicago, Illinois, dut that Captain Marmon
doss not desire to divulge either his Dame or adiress at this sime. _
Captain }armon stated, however, that he anticipates being st the Harriscn
Hotel in Chieago fruom June 26 to June 28, 1934, attending & Coavention
snd that during this time he expects tc eontadt his informant. Hs stated
that he will be glad t0 place Agents of the Chieago Division office in
direct contaet with his informant, Ceptein Marmon sdvised that his i~
formant is @ Darootic addiet but that he has previcuvaly furnished valuabtle
information to Captain Karmon end Capteis Kamson delieves him to be in e
position to furnish or obtais fnformmtion desired, but that his iaformant
will expect resunsration for his serviees end will mot leave the city of _ . .

S R
' Jor the infermation of the Chicago effies, the followisg /=G
extract 1o guoted from o letter $0 the Division ! this ﬂrgtog‘_h_t_.g___

July 5, 1933 relative to thie informesnt:

' l U 8 0 o T
*Captaip Narwon, while being lnterriuoﬂ sbout this htur{ﬁﬂgtd that
he had & ralisdle confidentisl informant in Chicago, 1ll., from wher he

had obteined information about Killer but wes pot 1n a position $o dis-
close the name of this {nfurmant. The informant in the pest, acoording to
Ceptein Marman, has beer & bdank robber dbut is now op in years end has lost
his nerve and hes Bot been in om aay robberies letely. Also, Captain Lermon
stated that this men is wanted on g smell charge - act by the Covermmernt -

' ? 5 RE%RD@
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Fage 2.

ani that he has been olding this over his heat $0 get informtion from
him, This informent has served & Sem 1in prison end is gocuainted withk

al) the bank robteras Of shy ¢consequence Who operste out of Chiosgo,

St. Peul, Kanses City apd 5%. lLouis. He has furnished valuable informaticn
to the Michigen State Polioe apd Captais Marmon bel feves tat this man is

in a position to geln information oo the sctivities and whereabouts of
prectically ell the friends of Frank Nesk who was redently ehos at Ksnsas
City. It would de ustless $0 heve this man conteoted for informmation by any
otler officers.” . :

The Chiceze offies Sherefars, is requssted to cantaot Ceptain
¥armor at the Earrison Hotel whed be 1e in Chiocage ot She dates set forsh
ebove apd through him cantaet the above montionsd informant and determine
the advisability of using this informaat for the desirved purpose.

Yery truly Iyonn‘;

¥. E. Peters, Aoting
Wi W : Specisl agent ir Chargze

o¢ - Divigtoni”
Kansas Cit%y
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1900 EASHEY BULLDING, . - ‘-1 st
. CiICi0,  ILLLIOIS. ot TN '

: ' ' AL L
Jue 12, 19345 ;“‘*
Sheeiel 2gont in Charpe, w0
Divisjon of Investiration, L RENRET R
U.l. Derertent of Juatioe, L ‘ . B TN
1C1l6Fedoral Roserve .a:l: Buildinm , : . : o
Kansas City, I'dssouri. e - : ' '
Dear Sir:- _ qs VI c.ouum. with aljsses,
Deceosed, RICIIAND TALLL 0T 2Ti45,
. vith t.l.‘..user.', bku.;I‘...,I.a. 17013
: Cii i LTUMIONE, vith r.lir.ses,
F“—Idl\b. IOOO 1.19':. .tr .1.
CCilL. LY TO LillIvie FiDaital 7Hl: 03.'.’..‘1.
Lhicapo File Koo, 62-1649,

- . alivisod that sope tire aso while eoove ia; 8 stor: | ‘
econeorning Lylehoollins, 3prpin:licld, Kiscouri, who hnd Leon errcated -
for s.o7lifing, he Lecate frl - dly with LJle Collins und learned ilit -
ehe had been married to tvo men, both of whom were bank robters amd - ‘
&re nowx Gesij thut Le ealso learped tue?t Lyle Collins was {intimate wiwdh
Cho.les .rihur ¥loyd end sle arread to arrance an intervies with Flopd
for i ordcr tisti & newsc-cr story of his life Iietor enuld
be oLinined; ti: € e id Ivle Collins firsy dollers, tils occir~rin
in tre Dumer of 1.2, aCviged iu.t ke was now reudy to rerov
Ly contuet w1t Lyle Collineg t?;at or .. 13, 1:."-&, he rade ¢ telelonc ‘
cell to Lyle Colline w3 Loy !’o- e edlrespor, o vhielr bv oon oGoont
of t.1z office over.oard .o ¢oanverseilon orn o exie . denes Lyle Loll ic
nd\'isoﬁ- t.at g.e believed £ & could arra ..L.j.n...e.. .u........ et P
Slo0uts ncie was pot sontionod, é"i SR Y / s T
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T el
e .irector aathori zod thc *enﬁﬁture of the neeeosary
poney t.: fircnce Seott on his trip to Tulsa, Oklchora, {n order to .
ub e.:ptoet Lyle Collins, 414, ir foot, proceod Lo Tulss, _
¢klehora, on sy 20, 1934, end on May £5rd, 1234, he renderod e re ort,

coplec of which are attaclied for th:e Director, the ukletomn City Uffice,
and your office,

Very truly yours,

| ¥AL C. ZD2IR, seting
HCI VT / Epeoial Acent in Charge,
ro: "’vini
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. ) a3 ? epartment of Justice . . MR, EGAN ...
o SPCLSH . Hashington, B.E. S MA. QUINN....
) . ' May 22, 1934 .

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR ﬂ

- - — e e P o —

Acting Special Agent in Charge Black called from
Oklahoma City this momminz and advised that Smith had hed another
conference with the Attorney, who stlll states he 1s arranging ror
the apprehension of Floyd, but that it would cost him some money
in order to get to Floyd, epproximately $100. Mr. Black stated that
Smith had told the &ttomey that the Division would not advance oy
money unlesa and until Floyd wes turned over.

I suggested to ®r, Black that if it appeared that -
the 3100 was standing in the way of the Attormey's surrendering Floyd,
1% could be edvanced and deducted from the $500, if it appeared that
the Attorney was sincere in his request. Mr. Black stated that he
would do this and that at the same time he would instruct Smith to
tell the Attorney that unless he acted and scted quickly the Pivision
S would tske drastic action, mot only in comnection with Floyd but in
S connection with himself, on charges of harboring a fugitive.: Nr,
R Black stated that he not believe, however, that this would be
very effective in thatflomstack is & man about 73 years of kge and
T has been in the cr practice of law for years, and unless Floyd
i T consented to belng turned over he did not think Comstack would .
4 ™ consider, under any conditions, edvising the Division of his where-
\ abouts, regardless of the consequences. Mr. Black, however, will
advise the Pivision after Smith sees the Attorney again. ‘ -

Respectfully,

ey t— T
BRI
aEwRDED D\ '..‘n (‘t ‘.:"‘. ‘r-‘?"“.:
NDEX® rJUN i< 1834 1
U S Dibhiiis o LTouT

JUNIH 19.54 Al FLE




e UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

* Form No. t
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" THis casE omicinaTED A KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, o : - . rusno. 62=1649

REFPORT MADE AT: ] BATE WHEN MADL: | MEOVIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | RENORT MADE ?Yx .

CrICAGO, TLLINOIS. | 6-13-34 8/768/3¢ | R. C. SURAN EE - 4
) , _ _ ) .

%ON C .O . CHARACTER OF CASE:

hILLEB, with alleses, Deceased,
RICELRD TALLIAR-GALATAS, mith aliases, FUGITIVE, CONSPIRACY TO DELIVLR 4 FEDLRAL

1.0. 1201; CHiRLES AR YD, with aliases, PRISONER.
EUGITIVE, I.0. 1194,—0t-ale

SYMNOPSIS or FACTS:

Further investigation at Chicago, Illinois, failed
to establish definitely the residence of Fred €.
goetz during Jupe, 1933, Investigetion also fauiled
to reveal the presernt whereebouts of the woman
elleged to be the wife of Fred C. Goetz, However,
the attorney of Fred C. Goetz promised to produce

] Qi X 3 her for interview. . :

- ‘ . .-.‘ - P -

:.:.;:_,’ N . b, e

T R.E—::m_?fﬁi.‘ Report of Speciel Agent W. Carter Beum, Chicago, Ill.,
SUn oY L 3 April 3rd, 1934.

Ed
k

DEI‘I‘L IL S :

. In the reference report it will be noted that at the time
of the death of Goetz there was found a membership card in the Mohawk
QCou.ntry Club eigned by W. §. Geade for 1933 showing thet J. George
(Zeigler, an slias for Fred’Goetz, held membership #416 in the Mohawk

‘Country Club.,

Mr. ¥. J. Gaade of the Mohawk Country Club, Benaenville,
oeans  T11inois, edvised that J. George Zeigler became a member of the Kohewk
Country Club or June 21, 1933, and continued as e member in good stend-
ing until the time of his death, Mr, Geeds stated that he, personally,
played golf e good deal with Zeigler but that he knew little concerning
kis personal history; that at the time Zelgler joined the Club he gave
as his business, oll stetion owner, Humphrey 011 Company, 40 Chicego
Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois, The only residence address he listed was
Qek Park. Mr. Geade adviged thet he at no time obaserved & woman or

DO HOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

i .;D oo RECORDED AND INDEXED:
' e ! l- o‘t’ﬁcm-mm - iy *;{-_..- -;
\ ) N Cuamae |- ,: ;2 '/7-:_1 AR L L
cor y

UNITED STATES CHECKED OFF:

1ES OF T T FURNIEHED TO:

*isicn - 3 : 1 N 2216
i e JUN 15 1938 a 402 = 15
- wille - 2 (EJ.CIo, MEAU OF INVESTIGATION | —_—.
‘vbeizs DESTROYED TR | ™ |
i

bl
.
L TP W ¥ ‘8 .




=P -
i\
P ‘-\ e A _1-'.- . v'h W et e -4- -‘-M-’v-t - e g w gt a  Amg e L L MR TMEEL

Temta s ,._a Tps T 'C' - 'J' .

) ¥

amyone else accompenying Zeigler to the £lub. Ee rurther adviaed ‘that '~
he could not locate & record of any guests that Zeigler mey have had at e
the Club and the account eards for Zeigler likewise could not be located,
Mr. Geade stating that when an account is pald the account cerds ers ‘re-
turned to the member, Mr. Gasde identified the photograph of Fred Goetz

as being identical with J, George Zeigler, Mr. Gaande was also shown
photograpk of C., J, Fitzgerald and advised that he had never uon any-

one at the Club reeemdling this 1ndividua1. .

Further interview wes had Iith Chief of Police Bolar,
Cicero, Illinoie, who advised that the body of Fred Goetz wae claimed
by bhis sister, Sophie Goetz, 1503 Ardmore Street, Chicago, Illinois,
who claimed that she hadl not seen her brother since the year 1925, It
-was further ascertained that the Cigero Poliee Department hed learned
that Goetz, as J. George Zeigler, had meinteined an epariment st 1934 -
West Garfield Boulevard, at wiich time he gave as a reference Mr. Segal
of the Etting and Bra.nd Brokerage company, nnd . Hra. Heller, lﬁercy
Hosrital., ' D

lr. &. ®. Spillman, janitor of the epertment house &t
1934 Garfield Boulevard, advised that an apariment was rented to J,
George Zelgler by Mr, m Cahill, real sstate operator at B5th and
Ashland Streets, Chicage, Illinois. Mr. Spillman edvised that he never
a8t any time sew Mr. Zeigler but did sed & woman, purported to-dbe hies
wife, who was accampenied by & boy apprroximately nine years of eges
Kr. Spillmen ateted that the woman appeared to be rather short anpd”
thin apd about thirty years of age, He advised that he 4id not kmow
whether & telephone was connected to the apartment which was occupied
by Zeigler on the first floor and therefore could not furnish the nmumber
which mey have been used at that time, Mr. Spillman could not identify
the photographe of either Zeigler, Pitzgerald, Vern Miller, or ay of
the Karpis-Barker gang. )

o Mr, Tom Cahill, Peal estate operator, 55th end Ashland,
adﬁsed thet a couple known t0 -him es Mr. and Mrs. J. Georgs Zelglep, ;-

leased the apartment at 1934 %, Carfield Boulevaerd on September 1, 1933,

end the lease extended to March 31, 1934, but, howevér) on Jévuary 31,

1934, Zeigler moved out of the apartment and hu not been seen since,

¥r, Cahil)l edvised that at the time of renting this epertment Zeigler

gave ae his present iemdlopd, Mr. F. M, Mangum, 4511 W. £2nd Street, ...

Cicero, Illinols, and a ¥rs, Heller, Kersy Hospital, He stated that

he recelled that Mrs. zgigler informed him thet krs. Heller was her

sister and the purpose of taking the apartment at 1934 Gerfield Boulevard
was in order to be near the Mercy Hospital where Mrs. Heller was & retient;
wat kirs. Zeigler edvised that other persons who would occupy -the aepartment




-3=

- s o ey

would be their nine year old son, Mr. Cehill stated that Zeigler ad-
vigsed him that he was & landscape architect, Cahill fdentified the
photograph of Fred Goetz as being identical with J. George Zeizler end
stated the only description he could furnisb of Mrs. Zeigler was that
she was & small woman about twenty-five to thirty years of ege, and
advised that he had never, at any time, seen Zeigler accanpanied by
anyone excert this woman, :

At the Mercy Hospital, £6th and Calumet Streets, Chicago,
Illinois, Dr. Milton Mande)l advised that Mre. Elsie Heller was & patient
of his; that Mrs. Heller was suffering from a cancer of the womb; that
she was edmitted to the Mercy Hospital on June lat, 1933, and was die-
migsed on June 10, 1833, KHe advised that after being dismissed from
the hospital Mre. Heller began 1iving with the Zeiglers in the 1900 block
on Garfield Bouleverd, Chicago, Illinoia., Dr. Mandel advised that he
visited Mrs, Heller et this place but at po time met Mr,. 2eigler, but
did meet on one occaaion a woman purporting to be Mrs. George Zelgler,
who wes a woman epproximately thirty yeers of age, He stated that at
thies time he &lso met an elderly man who was supposed to be the step-
fether of iLirs, Elsie Heller, end as he recalled was supposed to be from
xismi, Floride. Dr. Xendel stated he could not recall this individuml's
neme, He furnished the further infermation that Mrs, Klsie Heller was
e6gain admitted to the Merey Hospitael on August 11, 1933, and was dis-
missed August 24, 1933, at which time she began living with the Zeiglers
in the 1900 block on Gerfield Boulevard, and that about two or three
wooks after Mre., Heller was dismissed from the hospital on the second
occasjon she died, It will be noted that Dr. Mandel stated he visited
Mrs. Heller on Gerfield Boulevard subsequent to June 10, 1933, while
the inforastion at hand is that the spartment wes not rented at 1934
West Gerfield Bouleverd until September lst, 1933, Dr, Mandel advised
that perhaps he did pot visit Mra. Heller et the Garfield Bouleverd
address until she wes dismissed from the hospital on the second occasion,
He stated that the records of the hoapital diecloased that Mrs, Elsis
Heller was admitted to the hospital es a widow, and on the first occasion
" gave her address as either 839 or 839 Northwest Court, Miemi, Floride,
and herself es a responsible party, She listed no other relatives and
no edditional personal history eould be obtained from the hospital
records. '

- ¥r. F. M, Mangum, 4611 West Cermek Road {formerly West
£2nd Street), Cleero, Illinoie, advised thet he met a man purporting
to be J, George Zeigler about two and one-half years ego, et which
time he, kangum, wes in the real estate business in Oaek Park, Illimols;
that Zeigler approeched him in an effort to obtein buainess relative
to landscape gardening. Mr. Mangum stated thet Zeigler promised him
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ten percent of all joba waieh he, Mangum, could sécure for Zeigler, epd-
in pursuance with this egreement several lendecaping jobs were pecured
and turned over to Zeigler, Mr,. Mangur furnished the further fnforwa-
tios that the Cicero Police Department had exhibited to him a ceshier's . -
check, made payeble to the Frenk Mangum Realty Company for the amount’ -
of five dollers, drawn on the Avenue State Bank of Oak Park, Illimois,
dated February 7, 1934, which check apparently had been among the
effecta of Goetz at the time of his murder, Mr. Mangum stated that

hie neme is not Frank, but Fenton M. Mapgum, end he at no time had eny
real estate transactions with Zeigler other than the landscaping jobs
above referred to, end that he, Mengum, has not been in the reel estate
business since 1932, and presently operates a ca.t'e and tavern located at
4811 kest Cermak Road cieero. IlJ.ino:le..

Mr. llangim stated thnt he had solo ¥wo or three aparhnent
houses ip Qak Park, Illimols, but bhed never at any time managed an aperte
ment bouse, and that Zelgler was never at any time & tenant of hias, Hs -
stated that on one occesion, sbout a yeer ago, Zeigler ¢ame to him and
stated thet he was moving from Oak Park, Illinois, inaemuch as his land-
lord at thet time objected to him having & doz snd esked if he, Zeigler,
could use liangum'e neme &8 e reference in securing & new apartment.

Mr, Lengwu: stated he was always favorably impressed with the persondl ity
and conduct of Zeigler and readily agreed to recoammend him, He steted
be does not recall if any 1nqu1riea were ever made of him eoncerning
-Zeie,'l.er. o EaliNE e e _ .

He ru.rthor stated that Zeiglar was a.'lwaya by himaelr N
when he sew him and that he had no imformation concerning his wife; o
thet Zeigler always carried an Oak Park, Illinois, tag on his sutomobile
but that he 4id not kmow Zeigler's sddress in Oak Park, Illirois.

Mr. A. B, Walther, Cashier of the Avenue State Benk,
Oek Perk, Illinois, edvised thet J. George Zeigler 414 not maintain
an account at that bank and he was unable to locate a record of the
cashier?s check rererred to by Mr. Mengum,

!Lra. San Goetz. 1508 er.moro street ‘chieago, Illinots.
advised thet she was the mother of ¥red Goets, and that her omly other
child was Sopbia Goetz, BShe stated that her som, Fred, left home in
1925 when he became involved in trouble with & yourg girl and that
_she has not seen her son sipce and hed no information ooncerning bis
whereabouts uatil the Coroner's office at Cicero, Illinois, requested
her during the latter part of March to prooceed to Cicero, Illimois,
in an attempt to tdentify the body of Zeigler as being her son, Fred
Goetzs She stated she did pot personally proceed to the morgue but
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tiat her daughter, Sophia coetz, attempted to uenury the body of o
J. George Zeigler as being that of Fred Goets, but owing to the mute
ilated condition of his face she was unsble to do so, Mrs. Goetz al-
viged that from time to time during her son's disappearance she heard
from bim through Mr. Semuel Golen, an attorney at 33 North LeSalle
Street; that Gelen hed promised to surrender her son to the authori-
ties on the eriminel chargos pending esgeinst him but that he never did
80e Mrs. Goetz edvised that she had no information eoncernipg the

wife of Fred Goetz end she was firmly of the opinion that he was not
-married but was merely living with e woman purporting to be his wifes
She stated that Samuel Golan, however, 413 possess lnformation concern-
ing this womane Mrs. Goetz was furnished with the address and telephone
pumber of this office and promised thet she would commnicate wl th this
office in the event that she sscured amy information concerning the
alleged wife of her soms In this connection Mrs, Goetz sdvised that her
deughter, Sophis, had been appointed edministratrix of the estate of
#red Goetgz; that 1t wes possible that the alleged Lrs. Goetz would com-
municate with Sophia Goatz in com:ection with the adminiatration of this
estate. T owrmoesee- o s e .

‘ . Mr, Semel Golan, 33 Rorth LaSalle street advised thet

be was originally retained as an attorney for Fred Goetz at the tims
the letter became involved in an attempted rape casé on & six year old
- girl in about the year 1925 exd subsequently became involved in the

mrder of a doctor's chauffeur, Mr. Golan steted that during the time

Goetz wes a fugitive on these charges he interviewed him on several
occaslions insisting thet he surrender himself; that Goetz promised to
do 8o on severel occasions but always on the last moment backed oute
¥r. Golan stated that he always bslieved Gostz innhocent of the ettempted
rape on the six year old girl; that on the other hand he believed bim
guilty of the murder of the doctor's cheuffeur, %This murder is referred
to in the reference report of former Special Agent W, Carter Beum, BEe
stated thet although bhe was personally eonvineed that Goetz was guilty .
of this murder he also knew tbat the S8tate possessed insufficient evidence
to conviet him, - Ho further edvised thal he knew Goetz was & eriminal .-
from bpyhood until his death and would have never been anything else
phouldhe heve lived; that he further kmows that Fred Goetz never at
' any time contacted sny member of his family during all the time he was
& fugitive,

He advised that he hed met the wamen kmown as Irene,and
who was suppossd to be the wife of Fred Goetz, on several occeslons;
thet this woman was supposed to be the wife of Fred Goetz but in reslity
ske was not and that he bad this informetion from Goetz himself, He
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atated, however, thet Goetz lived with her for several years, the
sxact number he d4id not know; that they had with them a young boy

who was supposed to have been edopted and who would have been ebout
nine years of age at the time of the murder of Fred Goetzs He stated
thet this woman was part Italian end part Irish end thet she was from
the Soutbern part of the State of Illinois; that she is now eprrox-
imately 25 years of age, has dark hair, dark eyes, and has & derk
cormrlexion, He stated that he 4id not know her true name, Ee fur-
nished the further information thet about four or five days after the
murder of Pred Goetz, Irene communicated with him by telephone and ed-
viesed thet she hed fled from the Southshore apartment immediately upon
learning that Fred Goetz hed been murdered, becense she did not want
to be questioned by the Cicero Police; that she alsc elvised him to
turn over all the projerty of Fred goetz to the latfer's mother; that
she wented none of it; that she steted she wae going home tor a fow
weeks and would commmnicate with him laters

: .From the attitude of‘ur.-ﬂolan agent was of the opinion
tinat he knew the presernt location of Irene as he seemed ac positive
that &p irterview could be arranged and that he would arrange such an
interview in the peer future if the assursnce would be given hir that
she would not be turned over to any police department, Tbls assurance
wae given to Mr. Golen in view of the spparent lack of occoperation of
the Cicero Folice Department witb thie Diviaiun. However,:xhia latter
statemert was not mede to Mr. Golen, :

. *
- J

¥Mr. Golan rurniahed the rurther 1nrormation that Irane -
bad informed him that she had plenty to tell and he was of the opinion
that Irene would furnish all informstion in her possession to this
Division and he would advise her to do so; thet if anyone knew the
whereebouts end ectivities and essociates of Fred Goetz during the
past two years it would certainly be imown to Irene. However, he
stated it was possible thet Goetz did mot confide the deteils of his
crimira]l activities to Irene but thaet she cortainly !ould be able to
adviee as to his whoreabouta. . T . 3.

'c

!br the inrormation ol the aeksonville Office, 1t 13_

'stated thet on March 20, 1934, one Fred ¢l Gogtz, elies &. George

Zeigler, allas A, W( Johnson, alias Geopge B./Sibert or oibart,

alias George B./\Johnson, alias Floyd C AZisgler, was murdered at the
hands of gengsters im Cicero, lllinoie, Zeigler has been tentetively
identified by Special Agent Lackey as being one of the assassins involved
in this cese, and the Division, therefore, is making every effort to
determine the mctivities of Zelgler during Yune, 1933, and determining
the names of al) of his aseoclistes, end for this reason every effort

is being mede to determine the present locetion of his elleged wife,
Irepe, fur the purpose of securing irforretion.

- —
—




N




Y
-

iy
w

L] - - P > -
_ ision of Inbestigation
AL 5. Bepartment of Justice
1218 FIDoRL ROSZRVE BA'Y SILDICS

¥iSaS €17y, LISSOURT
TCE 1D, 1674,

Director

BDivisjor of Investizetion
Ve 3. Derertvent of Justice
seshington, DLC,

Deer Sir:

O
RC: VZRIO C, FILLER, with mlieses (Deceased) =T 4L
COSTIRACY TC DELIVZR FREDCRAL PRISSTER

Fefercrnce is rede to tle renort ty Specicl Asgernt in
Ctarce R. F. Colvin, Z1Teso,, Terss, deted June 4, 1224, with refer-
erce to e party nemed lester\’ilson who was recently errested at
les 2r.ces, Mew lexico, There grpeers t0 be no besis for tie "
rrese rervort whieh wes circuleted thet Vilson wee conrected in
sore renncr with the instsat case.

YFowever, the fincerprirts of Tilson, which were trers-
r.itted to this office with report of Special Agent in Cherce Colwin,
ere teing ssnt to the Diviedion herewith with the reguest tlat they
te cozmisred with tie lateit impressions trenanitted freor this office
to tre Division with letter dsted Februery 1L, 1924, vhicl laternt
rrints were found st *he residerce of Verron C. liller, =t Fanses
City, l.issouri.

Very truly yours,

i.s Cc S I.ou?-. Ac'tirl;:z'
IPECIAL 4A5E T IV CHARGE
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Bitision of Inbestigation
L. 5. Bepartment of Justice
F. Q. Box 1276
{klehone City, Oklabioma
June 1z, 1934
[N "4 Tz
- :‘ ;’,,_ v
D233 i _— -
AP : . i) : T_:'
coTE
Director, o o “'5

Division ef Invsstigetion,
3. 5. Departaent of Justice,
westiarten, D. C.

Zzer Sir:
(o)

Re: TiIRICH C. I1ISR, with alieses,
{Decessed); PICEARD T LINONAI sTAS,
with elieses, I. 0. 1201 - Fugitive;
CHAELTS AATUR "ERETTY BOYOFLOYD,
with elieses, I. Cs 1194 « Fugitive;
et el; COISIIRACY TC DIIIVIR A
F:IDTwil TRISQUIR.

I & trensmitiing herewith e clipping from the
Tulsa, Cilewo s Deily %orld, deted June 10, 104, rela-
tive to Ch=rles aArthur “iretiy 3oy” Floyd.

Yery truily rours,

O et AT T
LUT&IY SRATTLIY,

Speclsl Agent in Charge
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l A reproduction of the gory red eover on the song “Fretty Boy l‘loyd.‘
 the Phaolem rcrrn, wllch hl )een 'nbunwl by s cueuo nnlg

B Rl T g




iinicus
June 12, 1934,
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MEUORANDUN JOR THE DIRECYOR

Special dgent in Charge Brantley jJust oelled oo the
tphone and steted the Oklshoma City office has had & tap on the
telephone of some relatives of Volaey(Pavis. The telephone is
in the name of Boffman, telephone nunber Tulss 2-7866., Ke states
thet s call was received last night betwean 9400 and 10300 ofclock
froz a person whons they ballieved 10 be Yolney Devis. The query
cexe from Chicago, "Have you bheard anything about me?", and the
roply was, "Tes, sbout the aiddle of the month you will have to
sign those pspers and L will have to meet you somswhere®. fhe
person in Chleago ti.en steted, "Don't bother sbout that, Gét-my.
father to sign them®. '

Brentley bellever the paper: referred to sozething In
connection with the parale of Volnay flevis shick expires this month,

The peculier pert of the mstier 1s the call came from r
the H111eide Police Ststion, Billside, Illinois, the nurber belng
Hillside 912, Hillside 1s, I delieve, a spuburb of Chicage.

]
LY

Srentley bhas eonveyed this inforwation by telejhons $o - 3
the Chicego offics, he having talked to dgent Zimwsr, The tap *
on the Tulss phone will contisue and Chicsgo will be furnished 2
with any further information received. z
: 2
Eespectiully, x
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' gitision of Inestigation
H. 8. Brpartment of Justice
Hashington, B. €.

was-eg June 4, 193/. ' _ . //,/’

MRMORANDU: FOR THE _DIRECTOR

A

Mr, Cowley banded the writer the attached corresvondence for
discpssion with dr, L, B, Reed, It is noted that one of the Agents of
the J-;ational Board of Fire Underwriters had advised Mr. 4. Brucg/Bielaski
thet lie had turned over certein information to Speciel Agent Brént concerning
Pretty Boy Floyd and other criminals who are alleged to have been in the
vicinity of Sumter, South Carolinsa. ‘

TS FIR

jof

kr, Peed advised that at the time Agent Brent received this =
informstion, he bad submitted it in the form of & memorandum and wes -
adviced to contact the informer of Mr. Bielaski's &gent, This informant =
turned out to be a State Conctable, vho was interviewed by Agent Brent and .
who advised that he had received his information from a woman informant L
of his whose neme he refused to give. >

The information which he gave at the time was not very definite
end he did not give any leads upon which to proceed with an investization.
Consequently hr, Meed states thie information was kept in the file in
memorsndum form with e view to further developing it in the event the name
of the State Constable’s informent could be obteined, Subsequent efforts to
ohtain this informant's naze from the Stete Constsble were unsucccssful, he
refusing to give this information.

W, . Smith.
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erasonal and Conf tal

Mr, L. B, Reed’

Division of Investigation,
U. S, Dep&rtment_of ‘ust“..
Posti Of ice Drawer 1457,

St. louis, #issourt,

Dear 8ir

1 have reviewed mesoranda prepared conceruing infornatiom
furniehed by a representative of the Nationsl Board of Fire Under-
sriters pertaining to inforaation supplied Spacial Agent U, K. Breat
at Sumter, 8outh Carolina, about April 2, 193., pertaining to
the operations of a geng which had planned to kidnap wvariocus in-
dividuslz, including Andrew Melloo, and have observed that the in~
for-ution obtained by Agent Brrmt wss not forwarded to the Division,
but 7a: included in a mexzorancdur which wes placed in the Charlotte
Fivizion Office file. The failure to prouptly convey thie infor-
mation to the Divielon was & serious error of judgnent. Obviocusly,
if any of the persons who were diacussed as potential kidnap vic-
timg had been kidnaped shortly theresfier, while an office of thies
Division had contained in ite files inforuation toncerning & coue
teoplated kidnajing of this same individual, a very grave and
Jusiifiable criticiam could be directed at the Division,

Please sutmit to ae at once an explanation &3 to the ressons
why the inforaation obtained by Agent Brent was not imzadiately
transnitted to the Divislon,.

Criticiss haz also been directed in this matter at the attltude .
taken by Speclsl Agent Brent in his contzct with the representative
of the Natlonal Board of Pire Undersriters. Pleass furnish me with
any inforastion Jou mey have concerning Ageat Brent's aititude in
thie matter,

Very truly yours,
. Eainre voope o

/., ‘/(D | - | : Direcior,
N T '




B-T:RCB COPY
, - HCORDRD 'Nlbl%ﬂu
F ol AT S
1f P!rlonal and Conrggag‘/ al
«t -~ Bpeclel igent in Charge,
* Division of Juvestigation,
" U.S.Department of Juctice,

1806 Tirst Netionsl Bunk Bullding,
Cherlotte, North Ceroline,

9’ 19340

Dezr Sipr:

I hive been edvised that Special agent D. X, Brent was
furnished informaticn by & representative of the Rationel Beoerd
of Fire Underuriters at Jumter, Scuth Cerclina, ebout April B,
1934, pertainiug to ithe uctivities of a Broup of gangsters al~
leged to be planning *he kidnaping of waerious individuals,
including Andrew Mellomn. I am further adviaed that $his infor-
mation was furnished to Agent Brent in comnecticn with inquiries
being conducted in the case entitled ALVIN EARPIS, with aliases,
ot &l1, Edwverd George Bremer, Victim, Kidnaping. Criticiam
hes been directed at the attituds taken dy Agent Brent when
this information wes eonvered to hir, and eceordinrly, I desire
+hat you imedicetely obtzin from Agent Brent a camplete steterent
es to his contact with the representative of the Nctionel Board
of Fire Undecrwriters at Suzter, Scuth Cereclipa, together with
an explenstion of his attitude in the matter,

Please glve this matter imsedjots attentiom.

Yery truly yours,

IR L) DA I

Direotor,
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